AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
April 11, 2016
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President Matheis
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your
name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five
minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion,
without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar
for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1 A. Written:

B. Oral:

2 IZED
Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action
on item(s).

WORKSHOPS

3 FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 OPERATING BUDGET AND PROPOSED RATES
AND CHARGES

Recommendation: That the Board review and provide comments on the
District’s proposed FY 2016-17 Operating Budget and proposed rates and
charges.

4 DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 CAPITAL BUDGET

Staff will provide an overview of the forecasted FY 2016-17 Capital Budget
for discussion prior to adoption at the Board Workshop on April 25, 2016.



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
April 11, 2016
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No. 2016-6

3. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF IRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, and John Withers as
described.

6. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the March 28, 2016 Regular Board
meeting be approved as presented.

7. 2016 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That Board adopt a “SUPPORT” position on AB 2488
(Dababneh); an “OPPOSE” position on AB 2583 (Frazier); an “OPPOSE”
position on SB 885 (Wolk); a “SEEK AMENDMENTS” position on SB 814
(Hill); a “SUPPORT” position on SB 974; an “OPPOSE UNLESS
AMENDED” position on SB 1317 (Wolk); and a “SUPPORT IN CONCEPT”
position U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Bureau of Reclamation
Atmospheric River Research and Reservoir Operations Funding.

8. SECOND AMENDED WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT FOR SANTIAGO
HILLS II AND VERIFICATION OR TRACTS 16199 AND 17995

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Second Amended Water
Supply Assessment for the Santiago Hills II project and the Verification of
Sufficient Water Supply for Tracts 16199 and 17995.

9. TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND CONFERENCE
Recommendation: That the Board authorize Executive Director of Finance

Clary to attend the Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada’s 110™ Annual Conference in Toronto, Ontario.

Items 5-9



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
April 11,2016
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR

10.  ANNUAL ORACLE SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT
AGREEMENT RENEWAL

Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to renew the annual Oracle
Software Maintenance and Support Agreements, and additional licenses and
support, in the amount of $919,711 effective on May 30, 2016 (Unlimited
License Agreement) and on May 22, 2016 (EBS).

11.  DISCOVERY SCIENCE FOUND TION EDUCATION PROGRAM

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Discovery Science Foundation in the
amount of $531,555 for the three-year period covering FY 2016-2017, FY
2017-2018 and FY 2018-2019, for the elementary, middle and high school
education programs.

12.  WATER SUPPLY RELIABILITY STUDY VARIANCE NO. 2

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase to the FY 2015-
16 Capital Budget in the amount of $95,400 for project 11808 (6013) and
approve Variance No. 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. in the amount of
$171,500.

13 IRWD PARTICIPATION IN SANTA ANA-DELHI CHANNEL DIVERSION
PROJECT

Recommendation: That the Board approve the addition of project 11945
(7024) to the FY 2015-16 capital budget in the amount of $210,000 and
authorize the General Manager to execute the Santa Ana-Delhi Channel
Diversion Project Agreement committing IRWD to a $195,000 contribution to
the design and construction of the project subject to non-substantive changes.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.
The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual
information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct
staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the
General Manager’s Report or Directors’ Comments.



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
April 11, 2016
Page 4

OTHER BUSINESS - Continued

14. A. General Manager’s Report

B. Directors’ Comments

C. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Real Property Negotiator relative to Government
Code Section 54956.8
Property: OCSD Service Area 7 Sewer Infrastructure
Agency Negotiator: Paul Cook, General Manager
Purpose of Negotiations: Proposed Acquisition of Property — Price and Terms

D. Open Session

E. Adjourn

: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the
District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one
hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be
obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the
scheduled meeting.



April 11, 2016

Prepared by: Christopher Smithson
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary
Approved by: Paul Coo

BOARD WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 OPERATING BUDGET
AND PROPOSED RATES AND CHARGES

SUMMARY:

The proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 Operating Budget for Irvine Ranch Water District is
$146.9 million, representing an increase of $6.6 million, or 4.7%, when compared with the
Operating Budget for FY 2015-16.

The goal of the District’s budgeting process is to appropriately fund the resources required to
provide excellent service to its customers as cost-efficiently as possible. Over the past few years,
the District has aggressively pursued reductions in expenses to offset uncontrollable expenses
such as pass-through rate increases from outside agencies on which the District depends for the
purchase of water and the treatment of sewage and biosolids.

With significant additional capital facilities targeted for completion in FY 2016-17, the increases
recommended in the operating budget also reflect additional expenses associated with operating
or planning for the operation of those facilities. The proposed FY 2016-17 Budget assumes that
the IRWD Biosolids project will begin operations in June 2017. The budget also assumes that
the Baker Water Treatment Plant will come on line in October 2016. The budget reflects the full
cost of operating the plant in the individual line items, with the reimbursement to IRWD for 76%
of the operating expenses by the Baker Water Treatment Facility partners shown as a
“reimbursement from Baker Partners” below.

The proposed increase over last year’s budget is driven primarily by the following:

) . Expenses
Primary Drivers ‘millions
Increase in labor costs associated with new positions to support new or $2.2
planned operating facilities as well as labor rate increases )
Increase in employee benefits associated with labor and rate increases in $1.7
health insurance and PERS contributions '
Increase in the cost of water primarily due to anticipated rate increases $1.3
from outside agencies ) ’
Decrease in electricity due to a pass-through rate reduction and shifts in
well production partially offset by operating facilities coming on line $(1.6)
(Baker and Biosolids)

Higher chemical costs associated with the Baker Water Treatment Plant $1.1
Higher permits, licenses and fees associated with the Baker Water $0.3
Treatment Plant and property taxes for water banking properties )
Higher operating and maintenance expenses associated with additional

facilities coming on line and increased maintenance associated with aging $1.1

infrastructure
FY16-17 Operating Budget.docx



Board Workshop: Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget and Proposed Rates and Charges
April 11,2016
Page 2

Increase in data processing costs associated with the Oracle unlimited

y $0.4
icense agreement

Increase in professional fees and programs primarily associated with $1.4
conservation programs '
Higher conservation rebates associated with higher reimbursable $1.3
expenditures and tactical measure programs ’
Expected reimbursement from Baker Partners $(3.4)
All others less than $0.3 million individually $0.8

Total proposed budget increases in FY 2016-17: $6.6

The District’s rate-setting strategy provides for volume fluctuations in commodity sales without
forcing rate increases to make up for the reduced sales. Rate increases are driven by the
increases in operational expenses identified above of which over 50% are a direct result of higher
pass-through expenses and not as a result of reduced commodity sales.

Rate increases are necessary to fund anticipated shortfalls in the water and sewer / recycled water
systems. In the Irvine Ranch rate area, the proposed adjustment to the low volume and base rates
are $0.10 and $0.03 per hundred cubic feet (ccf), respectively. In the Los Alisos rate area, the
proposed adjustment to the Jow volume and base rates are $0.16 and $0.07 per ccf, respectively.
For both rate areas, no change is recommended for the fixed water service charge and the
proposed increase to the fixed sewer charge is $1.35 per month for the typical residential
customer.

Based on the recommended increases, the Irvine Ranch rate area will experience an increase to
the average residential customer of $2.06 or 4.2%, from $49.04 to $51.10, per month, and the
Los Alisos rate area will experience an overall rate increase to the average residential customer
of $2.64 or 4.6%, from $57.08 to $59.72, per month.

Staff recommends the Board review and provide comments on the initial Operating Budget, and
changes to the District’s rates and charges for further review by the full Board at its workshop on
April 25,2016. Staff also intends to present Proposition 218 notices at the April 25, 2016 Board
meeting.

BACKGROUND:

The initial proposed Operating Budget, attached as Exhibit “A”, has been organized into 10
major functional areas, including separate sections for proposed general plant purchases and
labor changes:

Assumptions;
Consolidated Operating Budget;
Revenues and Expenses by System;
Non-operating Sources and Uses of Funds;
Current and Proposed Residential Rates;
Budgeted Revenue Summary by System;

e Budgeted Cost of Water by System;



Board Workshop: Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget and Proposed Rates and Charges
April 11, 2016
Page 3

Individual tabs with Major Goals, proposed organization chart and expense budget by
Department;

General Plant; and

Summary of Labor and proposed changes.

Below is a table with a year-over-year comparison identifying the change by system with the rate
increases necessary to meet operating demands:

Systems Expenses Conserve/ Capital &

(in thousands) Treated = Sewer Recycled NTS Non-Oper Total

FY 2015-16 $60,934 $28,642 $23,699  $7,046 $20,328  $140,649
FY 2016-17 $67,472 $32,615 $20,883  $11,548 $18,592 $151,110
Change from Prior Year ($6,538) ($3,973) $2,816 ($4,502) $1,736  ($10,461)
General Plant Change ($1,482)  ($393) ($1,077) ($2,952)
Total Change to offset ($8,020) (%$4,366) . $1,739 ($4,502) ($15,149)
Revenue Applied:

Change from Prior Year $1,338 $1,354 ($186) $2,506

Rate Increases $5,533 $2,461 $591 $8,585

Over Allocation $3,195 $0  ($2,444) $751 $1,502

Other sources ($2,046) $551 $300 $3,751 $2.,556
Total Additional Revenue $8,020 $4,366  ($1,739) $4,502 : $15,149
Net $0 $0 . $0 . $0 $0

Allocation-based Rate Structure Cost Allocation:

In the tables below, staff has provided the detailed methodology for allocating costs to the
allocation-based rates consistent with Proposition 218 and Article X requirements.

The District adopted an allocation-based rate structure in 1991 with the intent to incentivize
water conservation. This approach immediately resulted in a decrease of water consumption that
exceeded 10% and laid the groundwork for the efficient use of water by IRWD’s customers that
is firmly established today. The rate structure continues to align excessive use with a marked
increase in rates over the base rate to fund costs including recycled water conversions which
helps reduce IRWD’s need to purchase expensive imported water, the District’s conservation
efforts, and the urban runoff (Natural Treatment System (NTS)) which is a byproduct of wasteful
usage.

The allocation-based rate structure is designed to promote conservation and the District’s rate-
setting process utilizes approved legislation included in Chapter 3.4 (sections 370-374) of the
California Water Code that provides for the ability to add a conservation charge for uses beyond
the reasonable use basic allocation. The proposed FY 2016-17 Operating Budget and
recommended rate increases follow these guidelines. The District’s rate-setting process provides
for the determination of the nexus between the revenue generated from the proposed rates and



Board Workshop: Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget and Proposed Rates and Charges
April 11, 2016
Page 4

the costs driving those rates, and between the rates and the estimated benefit from the additional
associated costs. This has been analyzed and was set forth in greater detail in the IRWD Cost of
Service Study, completed during the FY 2015-16 rate-setting process. The rate structure is based
on the cost of service to provide water to each tier.

Over-allocation revenue can fluctuate significantly from year to year; weather is typically the
most unpredictable factor. During wet years, over-allocation revenue is reduced while dry years
generate more as consumption increases. Consistent with the District’s practice, as weather and
consumption cannot be predicted, this over-allocation fund is to be considered cyclical for use
over a three- to five-year time frame. Staff continues to prioritize programs and expenditures
that will utilize the fund and provide a benefit to the District.

On an annual basis, over-allocation revenue provides for many programs that preserve the
District’s water conservation approach established years ago. Specifically, over-allocation
revenue / funds provide for annual expenses that include:

Conservation programs and incentives that provide a blended benefit to all over-
allocation users;

e Outreach from District staff through programs with local schools and through Water
Smart;

e Conservation outreach efforts that include identifying and working with Excessive and
Wasteful tier users; and
Operation, maintenance, and management of N'TS sites, which are designed to treat the
runoff from over-irrigation, with additional sites added annually.

Irvine Ranch Rate Area:

The District’s rate-setting methodology utilizes four tiers that include a low-volume tier, a base
rate and two over-allocation tiers. The allocation of costs associated with the Irvine Ranch rate
area tiers follow:

IRVINE RANCH RATE AREA METHODOLOGY
Tiers Proposed

Low Volume Lowest cost of source water for the Irvine Ranch Rate Area ($1.18/ccf) +
(LV) District-wide conservation and NTS costs ($0.03/ccf)

All sources melded cost of budgeted water ($1.62/ccf) + District-wide
conservation and NTS costs ($0.03/ccf)

Loaded cost of imported water ($3.69/ccf) + District-wide conservation and
Inefficient NTS costs ($0.03/ccf) + water banking costs ($0.16/ccf ) + the conservation

commitment to this tier ($0.13/ccf)

Loaded cost of imported water ($3.69/ccf) + District-wide conservation and
Wasteful NTS costs ($0.03/ccf) +water banking costs ($0.16/ccf ) + the conservation

commitment to this tier ($8.13/ccf )

Base Rate



Board Workshop: Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget and Proposed Rates and Charges
April 11, 2016
Page 5

When this approach is applied to the budgeted revenues and expenses within each tier, the
resulting proposed rates for the Irvine Ranch rate area for FY 2016-17 follow:

Low Volume $1.11 $1.21 $0.10
Base Rate $1.62 $1.65 $0.03
Inefficient $3.92 $4.01 $0.09

Wasteful $14.53 $12.01 ($2.52)
Los Alisos Rate Area:

The methodology used for the Los Alisos rate area is similar to the Irvine Ranch rate area. The
methodology continues to utilize four tiers that include a low-volume tier, a base rate and three
over-allocation tiers. The allocation of costs associated with the tiers follow:

LOS ALISOS RATE AREA METHODOLOGY
Tiers Proposed

Lowest cost of source water for the ($1.77/ccf) + District-wide
conservation and NTS costs ($0.03/ccf)

All sources melded cost of budgeted water ($2.43/ccf) + District-

wide conservation and NTS costs ($0.03/ccf)

Loaded cost of imported water ($3.69/ccf) + District-wide

Inefficient conservation and NTS costs ($0.03/ccf) + water banking costs
($0.16/ccf ) + the conservation commitment to this tier ($0.13/ccf )
Loaded cost of imported water ($3.69/ccf) + District-wide

Wasteful conservation and NTS costs ($0.03/ccf) +water banking costs

($0.16/ccf ) + the conservation commitment to this tier ($8.13/ccf)

Low Volume

Base Rate

The proposed rate structure for the Los Alisos rate area follows

Low Volume $1.64 $1.80 $0.16
Base Rate $2.39 $2.46 $0.07
Inefficient $3.60 $4.01 $0.41

Wasteful $15.20 $12.01 ($3.19)

Average usage for typical residential customers in the Irvine Ranch and Los Alisos rate areas is
approximately 12 ccf and the three lowest months usage would place them in the 5-10 ccf
category for sewage demand. Based on the recommended increases, the Irvine Ranch rate area



Board Workshop: Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget and Proposed Rates and Charges
April 11, 2016
Page 6

will experience an increase to the average residential customer of $2.06 or 4.2%, from $49.04 to
$51.10, per month, and the Los Alisos rate area will experience an overall rate increase to the
average residential customer of $2.64 or 4.6%, from $57.08 to $59.72, per month.

The District’s pumping surcharges were reviewed in detail through the Embedded Energy Study
during the rate-setting process for FY 2015-16. The study provides a nexus between the
surcharge and the cost associated with moving the water to higher elevations. It also identifies a
necessary increase that would occur over two years with a partial increase applied in FY 2015-16
and the second increase to occur in FY 2016-17. The study recommended several changes that
would affect the current zone structure:

The District had nine potable zones with rates ranging from $0.16/ccf to $0.42/ccf prior
to the proposed increase that would be phased in over two fiscal years;

The nine potable zones would be reduced to three zones with rates ranging from
$0.21/ccf to $0.65/ccf; and

The community in the canyons in the surcharge zones would be included.

Staff recommends reducing the number of potable pumping zones to three, applying the second
of two increases to the applicable zones and establishing a temporary pumping zone for the areas
previously not included in zones with 50% of the increase proposed in FY 2016-17. The second
increase will occur in FY 2017-18. At that time, the temporary zone would dissolve into the
existing three zones.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Planned operating expenses in the FY 2016-17 Proposed Operating Budget reflect an increase of
$6.6 million from the adopted Operating Budget for FY 2015-16. The budget and staff’s
proposed rate increases were reviewed at Finance and Personnel Committee meetings on March
1, 2016; March 15, 2016; and April 5, 2016. The budget includes $0.9 million of rate
stabilization for the sewer and recycled systems. It is expected that the proposed rate increases
will result in a contribution to the enhancement and replacement funds of approximately $3.8
million and $24.3 million for water and sewer, respectively.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on March 1, 2016; March 15,
2016; and April 5, 2016.



Board Workshop: Fiscal Year 2016-17 Operating Budget and Proposed Rates and Charges
April 11,2016
Page 7

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD REVIEW AND PROVIDE COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED
FY 2016-17 OPERATING BUDGET AND PROPOSED RATES AND CHARGES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-17



w



X i

t 6



Assumptions as of April 11, 2016
Fiscal Year 2016-17

TRVINE RANCH

The goal of the District’'s budgeting process remains to fund the resources required to provide
services to the District's customers as cost-efficiently as possible. Over the past several years,
the District’'s operating budget has aggressively pursued reductions in expenses to offset
uncontrollable expenses such as pass-through rate increases from outside agencies on which
the District depends for the purchase of water and the treatment of wastewater and biosolids.

Pass through rate increases account for more than half of the increases in the proposed FY
2016-17 budget. The District’'s rate setting strategy provides for volume fluctuations in
commodity sales without requiring rate increases to make up for the reduced sales. In other
words, rate increases are driven by the increases in operational expenses of which over 50%
are a direct result of higher pass through expenses and not as a result of reduced commodity
sales. With significant additional capital facilities in development in FY 2016-17, the remaining
recommended increases in the operating budget reflect additional expenses associated with
operating or planning for the operation of those facilities.

This document is a preliminary summary of the major assumptions driving the development of
the operating budget for FY 2016-17 for input by Board.

l. REVENUES
Growth Estimates:

Residential development growth includes both apartments and single family homes for
FY 2016-17. The unit estimate is based on the most current projections received from
the major developers throughout the service area. Current estimates identify
approximately 3,700 mixed units coming on line in FY 2016-17. As a result, the growth
factor for residential development was estimated at 3.0% for FY 2016-17.

The District experienced an increase in commercial volume which is helping to meet a
return of the previously lost revenue due to the economy. Current development
projections for the commercial/industrial sector identify 98 acres of development
occurring in FY 2016-17 as well as 105 acres developing in the current fiscal year. Staff
included a 1% growth rate for commercial and industrial development for FY 2016-17.
Revenue assumptions used to estimate sewer revenue match the assumptions included
for potable water.

Minimizing the Rate Impact:
The FY 2016-17 budget includes a significant increase in operating expenses and higher
pass through costs from outside agencies. As a result, in order to minimize the rate

increases, staff has allocated a majority of the projected additional imported water
purchases from the over allocation tiers.

Page 10of 7



Assumptions as of April 11, 2016
Fiscal Year 2016-17

FY 2016-17 Estimate for Operating Revenue Sources, by Customer Type (in thousands)

Customer Potable Sewer Recycled Total
Residential $42,525 $ 36,347 $ 1,134 $ 80,006
Commercial 12,143 8,670 409 21,222
Industrial 5,011 3,569 40 8,620
Public Authority 3,659 1,577 5,236
Construction/Temp. 1,280 557 1,838
Fire Protection 4,263 4,263
Landscape Irrigation 5,006 19,531 24,538
Agriculture Irrigation 1,519 0 1,519
Rate Stab. & Non Rate Gen 1,071 300 1,371
Over Allocation 10,092 1929 12,021
Total $85499 $ 51,234 $ 23,901 $ 160,634

Potable and Untreated Water Revenue Sewer and Recycled Water Revenue
Firs Protection Landscape
Construction/T Over Allocation
Rate Stab. &
Public Non Rata Gen. Reskdential

Authority
&%

Industrial

Irrigation
26%

Commercial

Public Authority

56%

The projected revenue sources and their respective percentage of the total are presented in
the graph above. Total Residential, Landscape, Commercial, and Industrial revenue
constitute over approximately 80% of the total operating revenues for both water and sewer.

Page 2 of 7



Assumptions as of April 11, 2016
Fiscal Year 2016-17

TEVINE RANCH

The “Other” category in the chart above includes revenue from the following sources in
the order of total estimated receipts:

¢ Construction/Temporary accounts

¢ United States Department of the Navy contribution for the Shallow Ground
Water Unit identified as trvine Desalter Project (IDP) Reimbursements
Recycled water sales to the Santa Margarita Water District
Green Acres Project (GAP) recycled water sales
Recycled Water Conversion Loan payments

Il. OPERATING EXPENSES

Notable expected changes in operating expenses are addressed below by system and
function:

A. Treated Water

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) extended the restrictions to
October 2016. California continues to face a significant drought and District
customers have been receiving this messaging from a variety of sources. In
addition, the District will continue to make efforts to do its part in encouraging its
customers to conserve. The District intends to continue encouraging conservation
through its rate structure, which provides an incentive for customers to limit water
use to their base allocation. Customers have responded well to this messaging
and the SWRCB has reduced the required reduction and, as a result, the District
plans to increase its customer allocations slightly.

The FY 2016-17 budget anticipates a slight increase from forecasted usage in FY
2015-16. The District is projecting the potable sales for FY 2016-17 to be 52,504
acre feet (AF), an increase of approximately 2,900 over the prior year forecast.

The sources used to meet potable sales, their respective cost per AF, inclusive of
labor, electricity, chemicals, etc., and their respective share of the total water
purchased are identified in the graph:

Projected Cost of Treated Sources and Production
in Acre Feet for FY 2016-17

Imported;
$1,132/AF, 7,755,

Irvine Desalter 14%

(Potable); $777/AF,
4,644, 8%

Baker WTP;
$987/AF, 5,783,
10%

Well Field;
$514/AF, 27,680,

Wells 21 & 22; 50%

$1,014/AF, 2,400,
4%
Deep
Treated;
7,680, 14%

Page 3 of 7



IRVINE RANCH

Assumptions as of April 11, 2016
Fiscal Year 2016-17

The major assumptions associated with the respective sources of water include the

following:

The Replenishment Assessment (RA) in FY 2015-16 was $322 per AF
and the rate used in FY 2016-17 is $400 per AF, an increase of 24%.
The District’s basin production percentage (BPP) is set at a maximum of
70%, per the OCWD / IRWD Annexation Agreement executed in 2013.

The Dyer Road Well Field (DRWF) pumping costs:
o Actual energy usage will be factored with a rate decrease of 6%.
o Chemical expense is relatively flat.

MWD is expected to increase its potable rates again on January 1, 2017
by 4%.

The MWDOC meter surcharge will be applied to all imported purchases
equally as part of the variable rate.

Staff assumes no substantial change to the costs associated with the
IRWD Reservoir Management Systems.

The proposed FY 2016-17 budget assumes the Baker Water Treatment

Plant will come on line October 2016. The budget reflects the full cost of
operating the plant in the individual line items with the reimbursement to

IRWD for 76% of the operating expenses by the Baker Water Treatment
Facility partners shown as a “reimbursement from Baker Partners” in the
Consolidated Operating Budget for all Departments.

Los Alisos rate area demands are met almost entirely from the Baker
Water Treatment Plant, which uses untreated water purchased from
Santiago Aqueduct Commission (SAC) who purchases the water from
MWDOC. The untreated rate will increase by 12%. The majority of the
remaining demand will be met with MWDOC treated imported water.

Untreated Water
The sources for untreated water for FY 2016-17 will include purchased water.

B. Sewer

MWDOC purchases, Native Water and SAC water is expected to be
used to meet all untreated demands.

Any MWDOC increases discussed above also apply to purchases for the
untreated system.

The Michelson biosolids treatment facility is expected to go online in June 2017
and the FY 2016-17 operating budget includes one month (June) of operational
expense. Current biosolids treatment is performed by the Orange County
Sanitation District based upon a lease agreement that expires in December 2016.
The District is in the process of negotiating a lease extension.

Page 4 of 7



Assumptions as of April 11, 2016
Fiscal Year 2016-17

C. Recycled Water

Customer demands for the recycled system decreased significantly from the prior
year as customers embrace water conservation. Total recycled sales are
estimated at 27,004 AF, a decrease of approximately 5,800 AF from the FY 2015-
16 budget. Sources are as follows:

. Production and storage generated from operations at the Michelson
Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) and Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant
(LAWRP) are expected to provide 22,300 AF.

« The Irvine Desalter will provide 3,540 AF net of water lost through
treatment.

« SAC water will provide 264 AF of water.

. The recycled water system is expected to purchase 3,402 acre-feet of
supplemental water from the untreated system.

Each year, staff prepares a labor budget based upon the total positions
in the organization chart, expected merit and cost of living increases, and
promotional allowances.

o Each salary is identified and included in January and then
projected forward adding merit increases that are based on prior
review ratings where necessary in order to reach a starting July
salary base.

o New positions and promotions are added and all salaries are
projected forward on a month by month basis.

o InJuly, a COLA and promotional factor are applied to all salaries
- Assumed at 2.0% and 0.9%, respectively.

o Although staffing is below the current budget, staff anticipates all
positions being occupied by FY 2016-17.

Salaries and

FY 2015-16 $29,085
Vacancy Factor 112
New positions 773
Promotions 309
COLA 495
Merit/Other 484
FY 2016-17 $31,258

Page 5 of 7



Assumptions as of April 11, 2016
Fiscal Year 2016-17

The following table identifies the current and proposed contribution of the District
toward employee benefits.

Additional Contributions Provided District
FY 15-16  FY 16-17
PERS Employer Contribution 18.3% 19.3%
PERS in Excess of ARC 8.7% 5.7%
Combined Total 25.0% 25.0%
District Direct 401A Match 0.0% 0.2%
401A Matching Contribution of 3% 2.4% 2.3%

User rates in the FY 2016-17 budget are based on budgeted PERS contributions

USE OF OTHER FUNDS
A. Over Allocation Revenue
Over allocation revenue is used to offset the following expenses:
o The cost associated with additional imported water purchases;

o Customers who receive the $2 low volume capacity rebate on the fixed
service charge;

o Budgeted conservation expenses; and
o Urban runoff (NTS) and San Joaquin Marsh maintenance expenses.

Total conservation expense is expected to exceed over allocation revenue in FY
2016-17, thereby reducing the conservation fund balance. The conservation fund
is projected to be approximately $10.0 million at the end of FY 2016-17.

B. ent

The current enhancement fund contribution for both the water and sewer system
for FY 2015-16 was a combined $1.52 per month ($0.70 for water and $0.82 for
sewer) for the average residential customer. It is estimated that the fund balance
will be approximately $20.0 million at the end of FY 2016-17.

C. ent

The current replacement sewer service charge of $10.11 per month for the
average residential customer in FY 2015-16 will increase by $1.30 to $11.41 to
provide additional funding for the biosolids project. A $0.65 increase was assumed
for the water fixed service charge replacement component. It is estimated that the
fund balance will be approximately $200 million as of the end of FY 2016-17.

v ALLOCATION OF COSTS BETWEEN IRWD AND LOS ALISOS RATE AREAS

A. Costs that are directly related to providing service or are clearly associated with the
Irvine Ranch or Los Alisos rate areas for treated water are allocated to the
respective system expenses of that rate area.

Page 6 of 7



OPERATING BUDGET

Assumptions as of April 11, 2016
Fiscal Year 2016-17

B. Those costs that are attributable to system operations but that are not unique to
one rate area are allocated based upon the ratio of the budgeted acre-feet.

C. Alldirect labor costs are allocated General & Administrative (G&A) charges based
upon the budgeted G&A factor.

Page 7 of 7



Irvine Ranch Water District

Consolidated Operating Budget for All Departments FY 2016-17

(in thousands)

2014-15 2015-16 20j§—16 2016-17
Actual Actual Original Proposed  incr/(Decr) %
Expense Category / Name 12/31/15 Budget Budget
Regular Labor $26,123 $13,309 $29,085 $31,258 $2,173 7.5%
Salaries & Benefits Overtime Labor 1,478 864 1,560 1,758 198 12.7%
Contract Labor 1,902 1,460 1,483 1,347 (136) -9.2%
Employee Benefits 7,267 4,010 15,280 16,938 1,658 10.9%
Salaries & Benefits Total $36,770 $19,644 $47.407 $51,300 $3,893 8.2%
Water 32,892 14,492 34,975 36,234 1,259 3.6%
Electricity 13,601 6,358 16,391 14,829 (1,562) -9.5%
Water & Utilities Fuel 617 161 702 566 (138) -19.3%
Telecommunication 489 227 477 502 25 5.1%
Other Utilities 155 76 156 178 22 13.8%
Water & Utilities Total $47,754 $21,313 $52,702 $52,309 ($393) -0.7%
Chemicals 2,284 1,123 2,016 3,133 1,118 55.5%
Operating Supplies (443) 524 1,3 1,484 93 6.7%
Printing 182 64 291 265 (26) -9.0%
Materials & Supplies Postage 496 336 518 579 61 11.9%
Permits, Licenses and Fees 359 612 888 1,219 331 37.3%
Office Supplies 59 31 113 128 15  13.6%
Duplicating Equipment 166 100 200 225 25 125%
Equipment Rental 92 49 131 129 2 -16%
Materials & Supplies Total $3,196 $2,839 $5,546 $7,162 $1616 29.1%
Rep & Maint OCSD & Others 21,995 7,821 14,189 14,400 211 1.5%
Rep & Maint IRWD 6,376 3,447 7,582 8,726 1,144 15.1%
Insurance 583 444 940 1,004 64 6.8%
Legal Fees 394 215 480 455 (25) -5.2%
Engineering Fees 424 176 669 736 67 10.0%
Professional Services Accounting Fees 56 63 75 95 20 26.5%
Data Processing 2,224 1,612 2,663 3,027 364 13.7%
Personnel Training 654 312 1,093 1,103 10 1.0%
Personnel Physicals 19 11 43 51 8 18.6%
Other Professional Fees 1,594 1,354 3,049 4,401 1,352 44.3%
Directors' Fees 137 68 149 156 7 5.0%
Professional Services Total $34,454 $15,5622 $30,931 $34,154 $3,223 10.4%
Mileage Reimbursement 104 50 132 132 0 0.1%
Collection Fees 7 9 21 21 0 1.0%
Election Expense 30 15 30 145 115 383.3%
Safety 59 41 96 83 (13) -13.8%
Alarm and Patrol Services 92 62 130 170 40 30.8%
Other Biosolids Disposals 140 55 151 374 223 147.2%
Commuter Program 126 50 142 156 14 9.9%
Computer Backup Storage 43 13 23 24 1 4.3%
Contract Meter Reading 1,289 655 1,350 1,350 0 0.0%
Other 27 6 22 12 (10) -44.4%
Conservation Rebates 1,415 232 1,694 2,948 1,254 74.0%
Other Total $3,331 $1,188 $3,791 $5,415 $1624 42.8%
TOTAL $125,505 $60,506 $140,378 $150,341 $9,963 7.1%
Less: Reimbursement from Baker Partners (3,408) (3,408)
Grand Total $125,505 $60,506 $140,378 $146,933 $6,555 4.7%
Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 1




(in thousands)

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

Water Sewer Recvcled Consolidated
Revenue:
Commodity $ 41832 $ $ 15,353 $ 57,185
Service 33,575 50,683 6,319 90,577
Over Allocation 10,092 1,929 12,021
Rate Stabilization 551 300 851
Total Revenues $ 85,499 $ 51,234 $ 23,901 $ 160,634
Contribution to Enhancement
and Replacement Funds (8,308) (18,619) (1,089) (28,016)
Net Revenues $ 77,191 $ 32615 $ 22,812 $ 132,618
Expenses:
Cost of Water $ 42,719 $ $ 9,222 $ 51,941
Operations 10,013 9,961 5,904 25,878
Water Banking 373 373
OoCsD - O&M 13,125 13,125
Total Direct 53,105 23,086 15,126 91,317
Customer Records and Collections 2,516 839 839 4,194
General & Admin Expense 9,740 7,821 3,452 21,013
Total Indirect 12,256 8,660 4,291 25,207
General Plant 2,111 869 1,566 4,546
Marsh/NTS/Conservation 9,719 1,829 11,548
Total Expenses $ 77191 $ 32,615 $ 22,812 $ 132,618
Net Operating Position $ $ $ $

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 2



IRVINE RANCH
DISTRICT

Non-operating Revenue:
Property Taxes

Investment Income
Connection Fees
Real Estate Income
Other Income

Total Revenue

Non-operating Expenses:
Interest Expense
Real Estate Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expense

Net Sources & Uses

Proposed 04/11/2016

SUMMARY OF SOURCES AND USES

(in thousands)

FY 2015-16

$43,466
1,642
22,000
12,556
5,915

$85,579

$22,056
6,303
1,174

$29,533

$56,046

FY 2016-17

$47,689
2,686
22,000
12,954
6,500

$91,829

$24,606
6,834
1,000

$32,440

$59,389

IncrI(Decr)

$4,223
1,044
0

398
585

$6,250

$2,550
531
(174)

$2,907

$3,343

Page 3



[ 1 2]
[RVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

Current and Proposed Residential Rates

Irvine Ranch | [ Los Alisos

Before Rate Adjustment: Potable Wastewater Potable Wastewater
Sewer/ Sewer/

Current Residential Rates: Water (1) Recycled Water (2) Water (1) Recycl(ez(i Water
Low Volume $1.11 $1.08 $1.64 $1.08
Commodity Rate $1.62 $1.37 $2.39 $1.37
Residential Service $10.30 $21.85 $10.30 $21.85
Operations $8.15 $12.37 $8.15 $12.37
Replacements $1.45 $8.66 $1.45 $8.66
Enhancements $0.70 $0.82 $0.70 $0.82
Total Service Charge $10.30 $21.85 $10.30 $21.85
Commodity (12 ccf) $16.89 $24.93
Current Monthly $49.04 $57.08
Proposed Residential Rate Adjustment:
Low Volume $1.21 $1.12 $1.80 $1.12
Base Commodity Rate $1.65 $1.46 $2.46 $1.46
Operations $7.50 $13.07 $7.50 $13.07
Replacements $2.10 $9.31 $2.10 $9.31
Enhancements $0.70 $0.82 $0.70 $0.82
Total Service Charge $10.30 $23.20 $10.30 $23.20
Commodity $17.60 $26.22
Proposed Monthly $51.10 $59.72
Current Monthly $49.04 $57.08
Difference $2.06 $2.64
Change % 4.2% 4.6%

(1) Water - District Average usage assumes 2 ccf's per month.
(2) Sewer - District average usage assumes 6-10 ccf for lowest 3 months.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 4



TRVINE RANCH BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

WATER DISTRICT Usage Proposed
thousands) FY 2015-16 Change Rate Inc. FY 2016-17
Water
Service $ 24,494 $ (977) $ $ 23,517
Enhancement 1,788 289 2,077
Replacement 3,836 2,395 6,231
Pumping Surcharge 800 (75) 50 775
Miscellaneous 600 375 975
Commodity 32,113 4,236 5,483 41,832
g;’j; :&':ﬁf:i:; 6,897 3,195 10,092
e Szt o
$ 72,574 $ 7,392 $ 5533 $ 85,499
AF Sales 52,276 54,385
User Type
Residential $ 37,241 $ 2,340 $ 2944 $ 42 525
Commercial 9,668 1,489 986 12,143
Industrial 3,773 720 518 5,011
Public Authority 2,102 1,152 405 3,659
Construction/Temp. 950 285 45 1,280
Fire Protection 3,807 456 0 4,263
Landscape Irrigation 5131 (561) 437 5,006
Agriculture Irrigation 959 362 198 1,519
Over Allocation Revenue 6,897 3,195 10,092
e SiablzaonNon :
$ 72,574 $ 7,392 $ 5533 $ 85,499

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 5



TRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

(in thousands)

Sewer

Service
Enhancement
Replacement
Miscellaneous

Reimbursements
Rate Stabilization

User Type
Residential
Commercial
Industrial

Public Authority
Reimbursements
Rate Stabilization

Proposed 04/11/2016

FY 2015-16

$

28,245
1,180
16,592
611
520

46,148

32,747
7,977
3,401
1,503

520

46,148

$

Usage
Change

1,415
59
781

(181)

2,074

1,833
264
(16)
@)

2,074

Proposed
Rate Inc.
$ 1,454
93

914

551

$ 3,012
$ 1,767
429

184

81

551

$ 3,012

FY 2016-17

$ 31,114
1,332
17,287

430

520

551

$ 51,234

$ 36,347
8,670

3,569

1,577

520

551

$ 51,234

Page 6



IRVINE RANCH

WATER DISTRICT
(in thousands) FY 2015-16
Recycled
Service $ 4,153
Enhancement 323
Replacement 693
Pumping Surcharge 265
Commodity 16,406
Over Allocation Revenue 4,373
Rate Stabilization 486
$ 26,699
AF 32,810
User Type
Residential $ 1,151
Commercial 415
Industrial 41
Public Authority
Landscape Irrigation 19,668
Recycled Loans
Agriculture lrrigation
Construction/Temp. 565
Over Allocation Revenue 4,373
Rate Stabilization 486
$ 26,699

BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

Proposed 04/11/2016

Usage

Change

$

631
18
55
181
(1,644)
(2,444)
(186)
(3,389)

(48)
(17)
@)

(669)

(23)
(2,444)
(1886)
(3,389)

Proposed
Rate Inc.
$
591
$ 591
$ 31
1
1
532
15
$ 591

FY 2016-17

$

4,784
341
748
446

15,353

1,929

300
23,901

27,004

1,134
409
40

19 531

557

1,929

300
23,901

Page 7



IRVINE RANCH
DISTRICT

TREATED
Purchased from MWDOC
Dyer Road Well Field
Other Wells
Deep Aquifer Treatment System
Lost to Production
Wells 21 & 22 Desalter
Lost to Production

Irvine Desalter Project
Lost to Production
Total Shrinkage

Total Irvine Ranch Potable

UNTREATED

Purchased from MWDOC
Native Water
Santiago Aqueduct Commission

Transfer to RW System
Total Shrinkage

Total Untreated

Los Alisos Rate Area
Purchased from MWDOC
Baker WTP
Well Water
Total Shrinkage
Total Los Alisos
Total Potable and Untreated
Water
Assumptions:

BUDGETED COST OF WATER

FY 2015-16
Acre Cost/
Feet Total AF
5988 $ 7,130 $1,191
28,000 13,079 $467
900 366 $0
8,000 4,707 $588
(160)
0 520 $0
0
2,890 2,150 $744
(434)
(1,855)
43,329 $27,952
11,637 $ 7,939 $682
400 85 $212
180 111 $617
(6,261) $666
$ 1874
6,141 $ 6432 $1,047
432 32 $74
(312)
6,261 $ 6,464
52,275 $ 36,290

FY 2016-17
Acre Cost/
Feet Total AF
5955 $ 6,744 $1,132
27,680 14,238 $514
650 402 $618
7,680 5,301 $690
(154)
2,400 2,432 $1,014
(360)
4,644 3,611 $777
(697)
(2,498)
45300 $32,728
4103 $ 3,183 $776
1,000 212 $212
264 212 $803
(3,402) (2,286) $672
(84)
1,881 $ 1,321
1,800 $ 2,002 $1,112
5783 $ 5710 $987
432 0 $0
(811)
7204 $ 7,712
54,385 $ 41,761

OCWD - replenishment assessment estimate - $400/acre foot.
MWDOC - Includes identified increases that will be effective January 1, 2017 from MWD

Proposed 04/11/2016

Change
Acre
Feet Total
(33) $ (386)
(320) 1,159
(250) 36
(320) 594
6
2,400 1,912
(360)
1,754 1,461
(263)
(643)
1971 §$ 4,776
(7,534) $ (4,756)
600 127
84 101
6,002 3,975
44
(804) $ (553)
(4,341) §$ (4,430)
5,783 5,710
(32)
(499)
943 $§ 1,248
2110 $ 547
Page 8



IRVINE RANCH

(in thousands)

Groundwater
Irvine Desalter Project
Lost to Production

SAC Water
MWRP / LAWRP Production

Transfer from Untreated System
Total Shrinkage

Total Recycled

Total Cost of Water for Billed
Usage

Assumptions:

BUDGETED COST OF RECYCLED WATER

FY 2015-16
Acre Cost/
Feet Total AF
0 $ $
2,900 1,836 $633
(435)
282 174 $617
22,300 10,480 $470
9,404 6,261 $666
$ 18,751
85,085 § 55,041

FY 2016-17
Acre
Feet Total
$
4,165 2,724
(625)
0 0
22,300 4,983
3,402 2,286
$ 9,993
81,389 $51,754

OCWD - replenishment assessment estimate - $400/acre foot.
MWDOC - Includes identified increases that will be effective January 1, 2017 from MWD.

Proposed 04/11/2016

Cost/

AF

$654

$0
$223

$672

Change

Acre

Feet Total

1,265 888
(190)
(282) (174)

(5,497)

(6,002) (3,975)

(597)

(5,808) $ (8,758)

(3,696) $ (3,287)

Page 9



G L G SO C

IRVINE RANCH

WATERDISTICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

The General Manager’s Office implements the policies established and direction provided by the
Board of Directors and, in so doing, provides overall direction to staff to complete that effort. The
office also includes Government Relations which develops and advocates for policies at the
federal, state and local levels that promote a reliable high quality and cost effective water supply
for IRWD customers, and demonstrates the efficient use of resources. The Government Relations
staff provides policy leadership and technical expertise to the legislative process, particularly on
issues of water recycling, water use efficiency, water supply reliability and governance, among
others.

The General Manager’s office also:

¢ Provides direct services to and communications with the Board of Directors;
Produces and distributes Board, Board Committee and Ad Hoc Committee meeting packets;
Schedules all Board, Board Committee, Ad Hoc Committee and annual/special independent
corporation meetings;
Produces the minutes of all Board meetings;
Maintains all Board resolutions;

o Schedules other meetings and functions on behalf of the Board members and makes travel
arrangements, as needed,;
Maintains records of all inter-agency agreements, deeds and easements;
Maintains records for the various independent corporations;

¢ Maintains necessary inter-governmental relations;
Responds to, or directs response to, all media inquiries; and,

e Responds to all public information requests.

The General Manager's Office works with the Board of Directors and staff to establish the District’s
strategic vision for all departments. On November 6, 2015, staff reviewed the 2015 Goals and
Target Activities with the Board. The Goals and Target Activities described below reflect the
Strategic Objectives, as well as the Mission, Vision and Values of Irvine Ranch Water District as
adopted by the Board. The Goals (numbered) and the Target Activities (lettered) for 2016 are
summarized as follows:

Implement near-term recommendations from 2014 Groundwater Work Plan
Complete construction and commissioning of Baker Water Treatment Plant
Complete updated potable water supply reliability study

Complete Urban Water Management Plan

oo

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 10



G L G SO CE

IRVINE RANCH

WATER DSTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

e. Select preferred alternative and begin feasibility study to replace or repair Irvine Lake
Outlet Tower

f. Coordinate with OCWD on South Basin Clean-up Project

Provide advocacy and support for Metropolitan’s Carson Regional IPR program

@

ocean

Complete design and construction of Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion

Convert a minimum of 1,000 AF of potable water use to recycled water

Include IRWD'’s recycled water demands in OCWD'’s total water demand calculations
Update Sewage Collections System Master Plan

Update Sewage Treatment Master Plan, including consideration of IBC flows
Complete the Salt Management Plan — Phase 2

Perform CEQA, alternatives analysis and preliminary design for the Syphon Reservoir
Expansion

Explore local IPR/aquifer storage opportunities

Evaluate putting SGU and other brine flows into the recycled water system

Complete Local Limits Study

— T~ @meooTw

Certify EIR for Stockdale Integrated Banking Project

Execute long-term unbalanced exchange agreements for Stockdale

Execute long-term exchange agreements to facilitate exports of Kern River water
Investigate land fallowing and water transfer opportunities

Construct Stockdale recovery facilities

Construct Drought Relief Project recovery and conveyance facilities

Secure additional land for recharge and recovery facilities

@*0a0 o

Biosolids Facilities operational

Complete marketing plan for beneficial use(s) of pellets

Develop partnerships with other agencies to utilize surplus capacity
Evaluate FOG implementation and incorporate industrial pre-treatment
Negotiate extension and revision of July 2003 agreement with OCSD

®o0oTp

mands and control costs
a. Develop program to maximize generation of renewable energy through food waste and fats
oils and grease
b. Implement recommendations from Embedded Energy Program
Participate in SCE’s Direct Access Program
Pursue cost effective and proven energy storage programs through participation in Self
Generation Incentive Program (SGIP)
e. Maximize participation in and returns from the Preferred Resource Pilot Program

ae

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 11



G L G SO CE

[RVINE RANCH
R DSTRLT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY
f. Explore financial models for financing, construction and operation of renewable and storage

o

©ooo0o

coo o

10.

coop

projects
Collaborate on the development of micro-grid technologies through a partnership with
UCl

Construct Peters Canyon Channel Water Capture and Reuse Pipeline

Explore potential conversion of some NTS sites to infiltrate dry weather flows or divert into
sewer

Facilitate discussions with the County of Orange to identify facilities for potential storm
water detention / retention to control bank erosion

Explore diverting MWRP groundwater dewatering flows into MWRP

Identify alternative sources for Marsh to mitigate for potential loss of flows due to Peters
Canyon Channel Water Capture and Reuse Project

Complete the Pre-Implementation Phase of the management of the District’'s operating
assets

Complete the Implementation Phase of the management of the District's operating assets
Resolve outstanding deed, access and other contractual restrictions related to real property

Develop plan to invest revenue generated by the Lake Forest property; establish rate parity
for IRWD Lake Forest customers

Update the Replacement Planning Model

Complete development and leasing on remaining Sand Canyon campus and other facilities
Complete financing plan to support the District's major capital projects

Develop a Cost of Service Study for the IRWD sewer system that includes the Biosolids
Project operating

unication
Enhance customer satisfaction through an improved customer web access portal
Develop and implement next phase of customer drought outreach program
Develop and implement tap water outreach campaign
Expand the RightScape program for regional use and benefit
Redesign customer bill to improve customer satisfaction

Update Water Supply Contingency Plan

Evaluate water use efficiency programs and Water Use Efficiency Plan
Develop guide for implementing budget-based rate structures

Review current approach to water loss management, best practices, and compliance with new
regulations

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 12



11.

12.

13.

—
B

15.

G L G SO CE

IRVINE RANCH

ATER DISTICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Implement new performance evaluation process

Develop and implement staff mentoring program

Develop and implement District Cross Training Program and Job Rotation Program
Develop a certification and training database and two-year staff training plan based on the
needs of the District

Form and implement a Steering Committee to plan for succession and knowledge transfer
Evaluate alternatives for standby/first responders

. Evaluate employee space planning alternatives

aooo

Q"o

S

Implement the Operations Database Management System

Simplify and optimize financial module to incorporate new ID structure and project
management

Conduct IT-related existing/new technology opportunity assessment

Implement Process Development Steering Committee to identify operational process
improvements and explore new technologies

oo

oo

a. Provide input to the State Water Resources Control Board in extending State-wide drought
regulations

Participate in the development of Statewide surface and groundwater storage policies
associated with Water Bond Funding

Seek legislative or regulatory changes promoting recycled water storage

Provide input to the legislature and administration on developing water markets in California
Promote policies which encourage energy reliability and efficiency in the water industry
Promote a “fit for purpose” approach to regulation of recycled water

Promote policies and regulations that will improve air quality and allow efficient operation of
District facilities

o

@=0Qao

Develop Orange County Groundwater Basin conjunctive use and exchange policy

Conduct planning level evaluation of potential IRWD and South County shared reliability projects
Actively participate in the Orange County Water Supply Reliability Study

Lead the Groundwater Producers in the evaluation of Ocean Desalination Projects

Evaluate and promote opportunities for shared services

Propose to provide sewer services to OCSD’s Service Area 7

Participate as leaders in industry associations

Advocate for regional IPR and DPR projects

Evaluate third-party billing opportunity for UCI

—T@™e a0 Tw

District
a. Implement facility security assessment

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 13



ool GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

b. Develop plan and design improvements to eliminate the use of chlorine gas at District facilities
c. Implement intranet based interactive safety training where appropriate
d. Develop emergency preparation/readiness program

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 14



G| sbed

(N'sh)
1S1TVI03ds 301440

(Nzzn)
INVLSISSY
S30UNOSTY
(Nszn) (N‘Len)
ANVLSISSV L1SATVNY
IALLVALSININGY
. Fen)
[ERZN)] LSATYNY
AMVLINO3S
LomaLsia s30uNosST
NYWNH ¥S
(3ezn)
IVINIWNYIAOD
(0r1) 301440
SHMIDYNVIN TYH3INID
T3SNNOD
Tvoa

(F'ven)
UAOYNVI
AVYANIO

L1-910Z ¥V3A TVOSId 43S0d0oud
NOILVYLSININGY
L1O1YLSIA ¥3LYM HONVY 3NIANI

uonisod
pe1abpng
MaN

(N‘1en)
1SATVYNY

(81N)
HIAOYNVYIN
NYWNH

{x22n)

40 ¥0103yid

{ov1) $324N0STY
NVWNH aNY (0£1) AL34VS

9102/ L/%0 pesodoid

(N‘6zn)
1S1TvI03ds
L]

(320}

9 AL3JVS LORLSIa

|I-—==n

uo

1 1 uogisod
e
| pepesBumoq
L
~ -
uonisod ~ -
pouajsuel | Vit f
uogsod
pajebipng maN
uopisod
sbueys it
oy pajebpng
Lid senbay

JoquiAg



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

201516

Administration 3014-15 Actual 2015-16 2016-17

Dept No Expense Name Actual 12/31/15 Orig Budget . pmp Budg__e_t__ Incr/(Decr)
110  Regular Labor 558,472 346,928 568,100 730,950 162,850
110  Overtime Labor 113 269 1,000 1,000 0
110 Contract Labor 11,556 2,334 0 0 0
110  Operating Supplies 120 22 0 0 0
110  Printing 1,597 2,983 25,000 10,000  (15,000)
110  Postage 30 30 100 100 0
110  Permits, Licenses and Fees 84,261 80,224 89,000 84,500 (4,500)
110  Office Supplies 4,423 1,657 4,000 4,000 0
110  Legal Fees 333,294 159,059 385,000 360,000  (25,000)
110  Personnel Training 245169 142,697 250,000 257,000 7,000
110  Other Professional Fees 169,810 126,959 225,000 668,050 443,050
110  Directors' Fees 136,523 68,448 148,600 156,000 7,400
110  Election Expense 30,000 15,000 30,000 145,000 115,000

Total  General Managers Office 1,575,368 946,610 1,725,800 2,416,600 690,800

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 16



TYA DS C ITY
IRVINE RANCH
TATER DISTRICY OPERATING SUMMARY

Proaram Description

The Safety and Security program provides necessary resources to promote a safe work
environment for employees through mandated and pro-active training and education and to ensure
the security of all District property and facilities.

With a commitment to provide on-going employee training to facilitate safe job performance and
effective security programs to ensure property and facility protection, the Safety and Security
function continually monitors and stays abreast of current and pending changes and improvements
for safe work practices and security measures in the water industry. Appropriate policies are
regularly developed or revised to ensure the constant pursuit and maintenance of a safe and
secure operational environment, in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Through the use of safety awareness programs, the Safety and Security function works to increase
employee involvement at all organizational levels via All Hands Meetings, Tailgate Safety
Meetings, classroom and on-site training sessions, workplace evaluations, industrial hygiene
evaluations and employee Safety Committee meetings.

The Safety & Security program administers the Commuter Trip Reduction (Ridesharing) program,
coordinates emergency preparedness and disaster response operations and oversees the
maintenance and administration of the Emergency Operations Center.

jor Goals

o Develop emergency preparedness/readiness program;,

e Provide disaster response training for District staff;

« Develop implementation plan for facility security assessment recommendations;
Implement on-line web-based interactive safety training programs; and
Conduct Safety Training and Personal Protective Equipment Assessment for all District job
classifications.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 17



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Administration 5014-15 Actual 2075-16 201617

Dept No Expense Name aete 12/3115 | | Orig Budget | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
130  Regular Labor 151,459 97,519 194,700 244,800 50,100
130  Overtime Labor 1,580 598 0 1,500 1,500
130  Contract Labor 41,547 18,756 48,000 0  (48,000)
130  Operating Supplies 67,667 26,972 88,500 70,500  (18,000)
130  Printing 0 0 8,400 9,300 900
130  Postage 0 0 400 0 (400)
130  Permits, Licenses and Fees 20,985 24,220 40,000 40,000 0
130  Office Supplies 867 1,575 2,200 40,000 37,800
130  Rep & Maint IRWD 0 8,987 5,000 0 (5,000)
130  Insurance 0 700 0 0 0
130  Personnel Training 18,171 35,400 79,900 114,000 34,100
130  Personnel Physicals 7,434 6,008 28,000 36,000 8,000
130  Other Professional Fees 14,131 45 31,000 125,000 94,000
130  Safety 31,392 31,712 50,000 25,000  (25,000)
130  Other 231,654 116,465 281,600 326,000 44,400

Total  Safety and Security 586,887 368,957 857,700 1,032,100 174,400

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 18



HUMAN RESOURCES

IRVINE RANCH
FATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Program Description

The Human Resources function provides comprehensive organizational development and
personnel management services to maximize the potential of the District's human resources and
overall employee efficiency, effectiveness and satisfaction. The Human Resources program is
responsible for attracting and recruiting a highly qualified work force and working in concert with
the organization leadership to develop and sustain a motivated productive workforce.

Human Resources ensures the delivery of a competitive compensation and benefits package;
continuous improvement through employee training; fair and consistent employee policies,
procedures and guidelines; and an ongoing employee reward and recognition program tied to the
achievement of stated goals and objectives. Human Resources is responsible for the employee
relations and labor relations processes and facilitates communication and trust with staff through
collaboration and the open exchange of ideas.

Major Goals

e Recruit, develop and retain a highly skilled and educated workforce;
Implement improvements to the performance evaluation process;
Collaborate with staff committee to expand succession planning programs such as mentoring,
cross training and leadership training;
Develop a certification and training database management system;
Evaluate alternatives for standby/first responders; and
« Evaluate employee space planning alternatives.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 19



Irvine Ranch Water District

Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Administration

Dept No Expense Name

Incr/(Decr)

N T T TR e T R S N R T . -

140 Regular Labor

140 Overtime Labor
140 Employee Benefits
140  Contract Labor
140  Operating Supplies
140 Printing

140 Postage

140  Office Supplies
140 Rep & Maint IRWD
140 Legal Fees

140  Personnel Training
140  Personnel Physicals

140 Other Professional Fees

Total Human Resources

Total Administration

Proposed 04/11/2016

2015-16

2014-15 Actual 2015-16 || 2016-17
Actual 12131115 Orig Budget ‘ Prop Budget
557,789 287,278 627,200 649,880
1,508 1,697 5,000 5,000
7,266,938 4,009,837 15,279,500 16,937,520
0 0 2,500 2,500
1 0 0 0
1,758 2,010 2,500 0
0 29 0 100
224 641 2,500 2,500
0 0 100 1,000
60,689 55,775 95,000 95,000
234,076 67,893 397,700 370,800
11,509 4,611 15,000 15,000
58,426 30,566 107,500 134,500
1,150 0 0 0
8,194,068 4,460,337 16,534,500 18,213,800
10,356,323 5,775,904 19,118,000 21,662,500

1,679,300
2,544,500

Page 20



CE, S YA D OC T

IRVINE RANCH

FATER DISTRCT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

The Finance Department is responsible for ensuring the financial and rate stability of the District.
This includes developing rates and fees that support the long term sustainability of the District.
Finance maintains the official accounting records of the Irvine Ranch Water District and provides
financial management of the District's income and real estate investments, new and existing debt
issues, and deferred compensation programs. The department provides a wide range of
accounting and financial services including payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, project
accounting, financial analysis, financial reporting, coordination of the District's annual operating
budget and preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The Finance
Department also oversees risk management claims and insurance issues.

The mission of the Finance Department is to safeguard assets and provide financial and
accounting services in a timely, reliable, and cost-effective manner that meet the requirements of
the District's internal and external customers.

ACCOUNTING AND BUDGETING
Prepare and submit accurate financial reports and relevant tax returns to federal, state, county
and district agencies within established legal deadlines and requirements;

e Prepare and submit accurate and timely financial reports to the Finance and Personnel
Committee and the District's Board of Directors;
Coordinate the District's annual financial statement audit;
Prepare the annual CAFR,;
Prepare the Operating Budget for Board of Director approval including setting adequate rates to
ensure long term financial strength and stability;

e Ensure user rates are proportional with costs and support the current rate structure;
Lead customer noticing effort for Proposition 218 compliance (operating budget, rates and
charges);
Ensure all payments and payroll checks are accurate and timely;
Simplify the District-wide Financial System, including incorporating the recent improvement
district consolidations and improved project reporting capabilities; and,
Identify and implement business intelligence capabilities.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING
Continue to refine and update the cash flow strategic model to ensure sufficient funding for
future capital needs;

 Provide analytical support and analysis to Finance, other departments and outside constituents
as requested; and

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 21



CE, S Y oC T
IRVINE RANCH

ATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Explore financial models for financing, construction and operation of renewable and storage
projects.

INVESTMENTS AND CASH MANAGEMENT

Invest District funds in a prudent and professional manner that will provide maximum security of
principal, sufficient liquidity to meet working capital requirements and an optimal rate of return;
Prepare accurate investment reports and the annual investment policy to the Board of Directors
and other interested parties within established time frames; and,

Maintain and enhance short and long-term cash flow models and cash management practices.

REAL ESTATE

Monitor and report on the performance of all real estate investment assets;

Manage leasing and related property management activities for all District commercial and
residential real estate investments;

Complete environmental and final map approval process for property located in Lake Forest;
Complete development of the Sand Canyon office project in Irvine as market conditions
warrant; and

Resolve outstanding deed, access and other contractual restrictions related to real property.

DEBT ISSUANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Issue long-term debt to fund capital projects as needed, and evaluate and recommend
refunding opportunities for current District debt issues when appropriate;

Prepare and submit required continuing disclosure materials for District debt issues to
appropriate parties;

Monitor variable interest rates set by remarketing agents on District debt and make adjustments
as appropriate; and,

Execute, monitor and report on interest rate swap transactions as appropriate.

INSURANCE

Ensure the District has adequate insurance to appropriately safeguard assets; and,
Manage claims process and coordinate legal matters in a timely manner.

PENSION

Maintain and invest Pension Benefits Trust assets and report portfolio performance and
recommendations to the Retirement Board;
Evaluate and monitor Trust Advisor performance; recommend changes in advisory services as

appropriate; and,
Review additional opportunities to optimize Pension Benefits Trust performance.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 22



FINANCE, TREASURY AND PROCUREMENT

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

PROCUREMENT

Purchase materials, supplies and services in a timely manner with appropriate consideration
given to quality and best pricing;

Process all material/service requests timely and efficiently;

Maintain warehouse inventory fill rate at 100% and review/adjust slow moving inventory;
Streamline business procurement processes and documentation while ensuring appropriate
controls;

Provide ongoing customer support for procurement and inventory systems; and,

Evaluate and expand participation in cooperative purchasing agreements as appropriate.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 23



vz abed
uoysod
pajabpng
MaN
NMEINI INSONLS NYIINI INSANLS
NIt Fen
‘HOLYNIGHOOD ASATYNY
sl SNOILYOMddY
(aen)
nzen)
NTWAY YOMLIN HOLVAISINMNAY
@ein)
-Zw_wrvub(- ¥I0TEAIA
SNOLLYOINddY
HONSS
Fan
1SATYNY
SNOLLYS1ddY
‘HomEs
(Eoen)
womm et
Ldoddns e
¥ YNOMLIN SNOLLYOMddY
(052) S30NY3S
NOLLYWHOANI

el
HOLYNITHO0D
W

HOMEBN IS
woy

1shjeuy
suoneayddy

woy

azn)
S3DNNIS
SAILVLSININGY
40 ¥OLOIA

{wen) oL

IoNANES

suonisod uonisod
palabipng paebpng
MaN ¢ MaN
1~ (L7
)
1 NSy
15IN03ds u ﬁ_am-.“u
FDANIS
WINOLSND
INzL}
N 18WIo3ds
AT {Ner
WINOLSND HOLYNIQHOOD
ONISVHOUNd
uomsod
patabpng N 2)
MAN N LSMYID3dS
2SS
UIOLSND UOINTS
Nve)
w3IAnE
vee)
HIANE YOINIS
{=o1n)
AdIAUES 30IANES 3DIAU3S
HINOLSND HIWOLSND
uIOVNVIN zmmmbr:u:
JOIANTS HAWOLSND ONISYHOMNN
{022) I0IAM3S {o¥2) ONISYHOUNd
y3Iwolsnd
{N'szn) (3 02n)
INVLISISSY JONVNI2 40
JALNDIXT
|e1auan)

i) noe)

1SATVNY
Jrohiny LSATYNY SN
o (Fan) Ninav
WEOVNY SLOVHINGD ¥
ANRSYRIL
ANIWIOYNVI
HSRI
B SLOWILNOD

11-91.0Z ¥V3A TvOSId d3S0d0¥d
NOILVHLSININGY ANV JONVNIJ
12141810 ¥3LVYM HONVY INIAYI

9102/1 L0 pasodoid

Nt
STI0
ONLLNNODOY
opeing
(N 02) 3431
SNLINNOJOY
HOINIS
he N22) N 22
Bununogoy INVINNOOOY INYINNOOOY
SsepPAY
N&Z
HOLVHLSININGY
TIOUAVd
@t} 3in awn 3 tan) 3 un}
ASATYNY
TVIONYNIY OIS MON3S oINS YONZS UOINTS
(3020 SISATYNY
B ONINNY D (3 02n)
oloaLnLs YTTIONINGD
jm———-
] ] uopisod
1 1 pspesSuneg
L Py |
~ -
uonisod /\r\
pauaisuel| VIS
uonsod
sBueo pajabpng
L 174 IenBay
£y loquiAg



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Finance & Administrative Services 501415 e 2015-16 ‘[ 201617 |

Dept No Expense Name o 2B Orig Budget || prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
210  Regular Labor 2,248,349 988,954 2,184,600 2,237,200 52,600
210  Overtime Labor 7,892 21,732 18,000 18,000 0
210  Contract Labor 23,885 56,650 176,400 165,800  (10,600)
210  Operating Supplies 967 266 500 700 200
210  Printing 68,504 0 60,000 70,000 10,000
210  Postage 8,382 4,165 8,000 8,000 0
210  Permits, Licenses and Fees 0 0 3,000 3,000 0
210  Office Supplies 5,200 3,271 5,000 5,000 0
210  Insurance 583,010 442,900 939,900 1,003,900 64,000
210  Accounting Fees 55,706 63,124 75,100 95,000 19,900
210  Data Processing 73,846 24,930 48,900 51,000 2,100
210 Personnel Training 24,374 10,990 42,000 27,500  (14,500)
210  Other Professional Fees 426,445 119,436 317,200 305,700  (11,500)
210 Mileage Reimbursement 55 68 0 100 100
210  Collection Fees 5,791 7,983 20,000 20,000 0

Total  Finance and Treasury 3,532,405 1,744469 3,898,600 4,010,900 112,300

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 25



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Finance & Administrative Services SETTE 2%?&;? 207516 SOT6A7

Dept No Expense Name Actual 12/31/15 Orig Budget Prc_:p__B_u_dget Incr/(Decr)
240  Regular Labor 706,747 351,736 685,000 787,600 102,600
240  Overtime Labor 11,012 3,143 4,000 4,000 0
240  Contract Labor 8,505 17,939 53,000 0  (53,000)
240  Operating Supplies (1,583,260) (175,206) 146,500 162,000 15,500
240  Printing 11,243 2,157 11,500 11,500 0
240  Postage 3,957 2,301 4,500 4,500 0
240  Office Supplies 18,763 7,387 24,000 24,000 0
240  Duplicating Equipment 166,093 99,666 200,000 225,000 25,000
240  Equipment Rental 20,039 4,783 20,000 20,000 0
240  Rep & Maint IRWD 183 0 0 0 0
240  Personnel Training 5,138 1,006 6,500 6,500 0
240  Other Professional Fees 4,076 230 2,000 2,000 0

Total  Purchasing (627,504) 315,142 1,157,000 1,247,100 90,100

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 26



D S o
IRVINE RANCH
FATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

The Administrative Services group provides a wide range of support services that include
Customer Service and Information Services.

The mission of the Customer Service Department is to provide the highest level of customer
satisfaction by providing reliable, courteous and efficient service. The Customer Service
Department provides utility billing, account support and mail distribution services.

The mission of the Information Services Department is to research, develop, integrate and support
reliable, cost effective information systems that meet the current and future business requirements
of customers and provide a high level of customer satisfaction. The Information Services
Department provides implementation, management and support for the District's information
systems, voice and data communications systems.

jor Goals

CUSTOMER SERVICE

o Deliver exceptional customer service both internally and externally;

e Review and resolve billing inquiries and adjustments in a timely manner including education of
customers on allocation;
Receive and process all orders for new service and discontinuation of service;
Process new meter applications;
Process payments for temporary construction meters, fire flow tests, and customer water bills;
Coordinate and process all meter reads to ensure accurate billing;
Process variance requests for additional water allocations;
Respond to field problems (leaks, no water complaints, high/low pressure, water quality, sewer
problems, line breaks, etc.) with a sense of urgency;
Manage delinquent customer accounts and perform shut-offs as required;

o Distribute customer satisfaction surveys and maintain 90% customer satisfaction; and,

e Receive, route and deliver all District mail, and process all outgoing mail.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 27



D S o
IRVINE RANCH
FATER DISTRLCT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

INFORMATION SERVICES
Provide helpful, courteous and timely support to all District staff;
Provide internal and external software training that meets the needs of District staff;
Provide a reliable network of servers, personal computers, printers and software applications
that meet the needs of District staff;
Provide reliable voice, data and wireless communications services;

o Develop new and improved existing software applications to meet the requirements of District
staff;
Complete scheduled hardware and software upgrades to District servers, personal computers,
tablets, printers, network equipment and software applications;

e Complete the Technology Opportunity Assessment
Begin implementation of projects identified and prioritized from the Technology Opportunity
Assessment;
Complete implementation of the Water Information Management System (WIMS);

e Complete implementation of the Oracle EBS Upgrade, Improvement District Consolidation and
Project Management module;
Complete the implementation of the Water Bill Redesign; and,
Begin implementation of the Enterprise Asset Management System (EAM).

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 28



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Finance & Administrative Services 501415 e 2015-16 2016-17

Dept No Expense Name aciiel 123115 Orig Budget | | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
220 Regular Labor 1,532,656 785,408 1,773,700 1,972,880 199,180
220 Overtime Labor 64,986 36,660 60,000 60,000 0
220 Contract Labor 560,656 251,906 290,600 228,820 (61,780)
220 Operating Supplies 3,950 1,402 1,000 1,000 0
220 Printing 71,992 35,107 77,000 77,000 0
220 Postage 477,834 325,769 490,300 555,500 65,200
220 Office Supplies 5,487 2,837 5,500 5,500 0
220 Equipment Rental 41,091 31,085 40,000 42,500 2,500
220 Personnel Training 1,128 727 8,000 8,000 0
220 Other Professional Fees 816 2,668 1,500 2,000 500
220 Collection Fees 927 543 800 1,000 200
220 Other 1,289,432 655,229 1,350,000 1,350,000 0

Total Customer Service 4,050,955 2,129,341 4,098,400 4,304,200 205,800

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 29



Irvine Ranch Water District

Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Finance & Administrative Services

Dept No

]

250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250

Expense Name
Regular Labor
Overtime Labor
Contract Labor
Telecommunication
Other Utilities
Operating Supplies
Printing

Postage

Office Supplies
Rep & Maint IRWD
Data Processing

Personnel Training

Other Professional Fees

Mileage Reimbursement

Other

Information Services

Finance & Administrative Services

Proposed 04/11/2016

2015-16
2014-15 Actual 2015-16

Actual 12/31/15 Orig Budget
1,173,730 510,230 1,358,900
29,044 20,315 15,000
688,861 456,320 429,000
423,513 190,091 421,500
8,016 7,566 9,500

2 13 0

9,337 3,871 12,000

50 124 500

0 0 1,000

207,264 163,928 273,800
2,149,784 1,586,978 2,614,000
9,027 264 35,800
5,857 666 60,000

7 29 0

21,905 13,465 23,000
4,726,397 2,953,860 5,254,000
11,682,253 7,142,812 14,408,000

2016-17
_ Prop Budget
1,442,100
30,000
255,000
433,000
9,500
0
5,000
500
1,000
292,500
2,976,200
35,800
60,000

5,564,600
15,126,800

Incr/(Decr)

- . L L L e e T T R T T =

(174,000)
11,500

18,700
362,200

310,600
718,800

Page 30



G G
IRVINE RANCH
FATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Proaram Description

The Engineering Department provides planning, design and construction coordination to develop
the water, sewage and recycled water facilities necessary to provide the highest level of service to
the customers of the District. The Engineering Department also provides technical support to other
District departments.

Planning: The Planning and Technical Services group of the Department is responsible for all
master planning, water, sewage and recycled water demand projections, water supply planning,
preliminary facility planning studies for new facilities, and preparation of the District's annual and
long-term Capital Programs. The Planning group provides GIS services to other District
departments including the development and support of GIS based applications and facility and
atlas maps, maintenance of the District’s digital record drawings plan system, and GIS based
analysis. The Planning group is also responsible for managing the District's real property and
rights of way.

: The Capital Projects group designs and manages construction of major water,
sewage and recycled water treatment, distribution and transmission facilities necessary to provide
the quality and reliability of service to existing and future customers of the District. The Capital
Projects group is responsible for the expansion and improvement of water and sewage treatment
facilities; the design and construction of wells, pipelines, storage facilities, pump stations, and
sewage lift stations; and the design and construction of integration facilities for areas acquired
through agency consolidations.

. The Development Services group facilitates the land development process
within the District by designing and bidding the water, sewage and recycled water facilities
necessary to support land development. The construction of these facilities is coordinated to
ensure that the facilities are available to meet development schedule requirements. Temporary
and interim facilities, when necessary, are also coordinated through this group. The Development
Services group also reviews developer submittals for quality and conformance with District
requirements and assesses and collects appropriate fees.

- The Inspection Services group provides construction inspection services to
other groups of the Engineering Department to ensure the highest level of constructed quality.
These services include constructability review, pre-construction administration, progress payment
processing, field inspection, change order evaluation and processing, and final acceptance
coordination. The Inspection Services group is also responsible for coordinating specialized
construction support services including surveying and geotechnical testing and inspection.

- The Operations Support group is responsible for providing engineering
support to other District departments. The Operations Support group generally focuses on the
expansion and rehabilitation of existing District facilities. This group also provides design and
construction management of small to medium size water, sewage and recycled water facilities.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 31



G G
IRVINE RANCH
FATER DISTRCY OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

This group also includes the process control team that conducts research, develops projects and
provides process control and technical support to enhance the performance of the District’s
domestic and recycled water supply, treatment, distribution, and storage facilities. The process
control team also provides similar support to the District's sewage collection/treatment, recycled
water and urban runoff treatment systems and supports District-wide regulatory compliance
objectives.

Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Construction: The MWRP Construction group is
responsible for the construction of the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities. The
group ensures that sewage and biosolids treatment facilities are properly designed and
constructed to meet the requirements of the MWRP Operations Department.

Planning
Water Resources Master Plan update;

e Sewer Collection System Master Plan update;
e Great Park Sub-Area Master Plan update;

Provide Inter-agency technical support;

Develop alternative water supplies;

Criticality Based Replacement Planning Model; and,
e Potable Reuse Alternatives Study.

MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities construction;
Baker Water Treatment Plant construction;

o Stockdale West Integrated Water Banking construction;,

Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion to Recycled Water design and construction;
Initial Disinfection Facility Chlorine Gas Removal construction;
Water Recycling Treatment Plant Master Plan update;

e Multi-Zone Recycled Water Booster Pump Station (BPS) design and construction;
Santiago Hills It Domestic Water Reservoir, Domestic Water BPS, and Recycled Water BPS
design and construction;

e Second Zone 1 Reservoir design and construction; and,

Syphon Reservoir Expansion preliminary design.

Develo Services

o Heritage Fields Infrastructure design and construction;
Orchard Hills Infrastructure design and construction;
Baker Ranch Infrastructure design and construction;

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 32



G G
IRVINE RANCH
ATER DISTRCE OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Santiago Hills Il Infrastructure design and construction;
Tustin Legacy Infrastructure design and construction; and,
Technology Drive Recycled Water Pipeline construction;

Foothill Zone 6 and Portola Zone 8 Chloramine Booster Stations construction;

MWRP Filter Pump Station Discharge Manifold Piping Replacement design;

Santiago Dam Outlet Tower Retrofit design;

Well Rehabilitation design and construction;

Dyer Road Well Field Surge Tank Replacement design and construction;

Evaluate process control and water quality monitoring data to assess, correct or recommend
performance improvement of membrane treatment facilities, including IDP-SGU, IDP-PAP,
IDP-PTP, DATS, CATS and the Wells 21/22 Desalter Plant;

Develop test protocols, standard operating protocols and procedures, operate, perform sample
collection and monitoring of bench, pilot and full-scale process facilities, including pilot and
demonstration research projects;

Act as a liaison and administer reporting IRWD groundwater extraction and treatment
operations for removal of the TCE plume from the Irvine sub-basin groundwater at the IDP
Principal Aquifer wells, IDP-PAP and IDP-SGU to the Department of the Navy (DON), local and
state regulatory agencies;

Train Plant and Systems Operations staff on process control procedures, monitoring and
troubleshooting in the various water treatment and monitoring applications; and,

Assist in the development and coordinate district wide research, pilot and demonstration
projects.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 33



@en)
YOSIANIdNS SI9

uomsod
pajebpng
MON

lhyoeL
Buuasuibug
woy

lryoseL
Buussuibug
way

[E]
N3OV
AVM 30 LHOR!

{aezn)
¥IANPONI
WIONRId

S3DIAY3S TYOINHIAL
AaNV ONINNV1d

[Ex 3
YIINIDNI
ALYIZ0SSY

@)
YIINONT

(z0zn)
¥IINIONI
HON3S

8oWO woy

N6 0] SSEPIY

| yoaL Bu3 uopsod
pelabpng
MaN
(N 02) Ne2) NeD)
1 NVIOINHO3L W NYIOINHDAL WHOLOISN
ONRIZNIONT ONRIFANIONT NOLLONHLENOD
Pttt b
@or) @ @z N1g)
LSATYNY ASHAN I HOLO3ISNI
ANVISISSY dWaL N VIDOSSY NOLLONYLSNOD
[
aw @)
¥IINIONI NIINIONT
N'+eN o1
N'EEN Woy @uan)
[EYD] apaibdn HIOYNYW
¥IINIONI NOWI3dSNI
NOLLOMMLSNOD

(2°0zn) (a0zn} (@ozn)
¥IINONI

HOINIS HOIN3S HOIN3S

S30INY3S S30IAYIS
AIN3IWdOT3A3a NOLLO3dSNI

(3'ezn) {3ezn} aezn)
IINIONI YIFINIONI NIINIONI
TYdIONRId TVdIONRId IYIONRId

130ddns SIDIAYIS NOLLDIASNI
duMN SNOUYN3dO ANV LNIW4013A3A
(=oen)
(Nozn) ALINVND Y¥3LVM Anvio
SNMAUNI INIAMLS INVISISSY 9 ONIYIIANIONT WILYM
ALNIDA 40 ¥olo3dIa
IANDIXT
|eseusD

9102/} 40 pasodoid

InyoaL
Buusauibug
woy
llllllll A TS
o1} ! aon
| INVISISSY dW3L . ANVLSISSY dWIL
PG p—
(NPE)
(321) yanoisaa
yIINIONI
MYORLOINI
(3°0zn)
{Foen) {a0zn)
YIINIONI YI3NIONT
YOIN3S HOINIS
3ezn)
Y¥IINIONT
TVLIONRId
S103royd
AVLIdYD
|
) 1 vomsod
1 1 papesbumog
wonsod uonisod
i ssey
pousjsuelL pepeiBdn
uomsod
a1
ebueyo

2179102 ¥V3A TvISId A3S0d0ud
ONIIIINIONT
LOIN1SIA ¥3LYM HONWVY 3NIAYI

oML



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Engineering 201415 ||~ Actaal 201516 | 201617

Dept No Expense Name aeiial 12131115 Orig Budget Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
300 Regular Labor 4,139,304 2,048,180 4,143,200 4,377,500 234,300
300  Overtime Labor 139,766 66,517 142,000 144,000 2,000
300 Contract Labor 202,692 145,897 263,600 221,000  (42,600)
300 Telecommunication 109 0 0 0 0
300  Operating Supplies 19,100 1,783 24,900 9,400 (15,500)
300  Printing 17,645 1,049 28,500 16,000  (12,500)
300 Postage 1,997 1,305 1,600 2,800 1,200
300 Permits, Licenses and Fees 0 1,475 2,000 2,000 0
300  Office Supplies 12,518 5241 14,000 12,500 (1,500)
300 Rep & Maint IRWD (129) 0 0 0 0
300 Engineering Fees 0 0 76,000 122,000 46,000
300 Personnel Training 18,933 11,777 28,000 30,000 2,000
300  Other Professional Fees 3,148 1,435 26,600 103,000 76,400

Total Engineering 4,555,083 2,284,659 4,750,400 5,040,200 289,800

Total Engineering 4555083 2,284,659 4,750,400 5,040,200 289,800

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 35



Q LITY
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

The Water Quality Department provides a wide range of support services that include Water
Quality Analysis and Water Quality Administration.

: The Water Quality Administration group assists all Water Quality
and Environmental groups in carrying out their missions; provides Water Quality related support to
the operations and maintenance of all water and sewer collections systems; and ensures that all
District operations are conducted in a safe, reliable, cost-effective, environmentally sensitive
manner to achieve a high level of customer satisfaction.

- The Water Quality Analysis group provides our internal and external
customers with high quality data in a professional and timely manner. The Water Quality Analysis
group utilizes state-of-the-art, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and State
Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water (DDW) approved analytical methods to
provide data for regulatory monitoring and reporting, process control, research projects and capital
projects.

Ensure the District operates in full compliance with all applicable federal, state and local
environmental and water quality laws and regulations;
Monitor the development of potential future regulations that may impact District activities;

e Ensure all compliance monitoring and reporting is completed and submitted by required due
dates;

e Review new technologies that may be applicable to operations; and,
Prepare water quality data for internal and external customers.

e Perform necessary analyses to determine compliance with all applicable federal, state and local
environmental and water quality laws and regulations;

e Provide process control data to assist operating groups in meeting their regulatory
requirements;

Complete and submit all regulatory monitoring data by the specified due dates;
o Complete analyses within specified hold times and meet quality control specifications;

Research and implement new testing methods where justified, specifically methods routinely
sent out to contract laboratories and screening methods for system security and general water
quality concerns;

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 36



o WATER QUALITY
IRVINE RANCH

WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Maintain the laboratory’s Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) certification
by submitting the renewal application by the prescribed due date and successfully completing
the site audit and proficiency testing;

Successfully complete all required water, sewage, hazardous waste and DMR proficiency
testing samples and submit the data by the prescribed due date;

Research and implement, where appropriate, improved means to communicate water quality
data to internal and external customers;

Be environmentally responsible in the selection, procurement and disposal of reagents utilized
in the laboratory; and,

Seek to improve established contacts with regulatory agencies.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 37



g¢ abed

(N‘91)
LISATVNY
Adolvdoavl
(N'82) (N'82)
1SLLNINOS LSLINTIOS
(N'Ze) (N'ze)
LSLLNIIOS HOIN3S 1SLLNIIOS HOINIS
(@sin) @z (Fsin)
UOSIANAINS 200 HOSINYIINS
AYOL1vdO8Y1 AYOLVNOEV] AMoLvyoavY

JINVONONI
(0€9) SISATYNY yaLvm
(NZzn) (F31n)
AYVLRRIOIS AUITDYNVI
JALLNOAXZ ALNVAD J3ALYM
ALITYND ¥3LVM
Ayeno
Jeiep ® Buuassuibug

10 Jopang 28x3

2179102 ¥VIA TvOSId A3S0d0O¥d
ALITVND ¥3a1lVvM
LORILSIA ¥ILVM HONVY INIANI

91.02/11/0 pesodold
NYALNI LN3ANLS
(N°gz)
1SLLN3IOS
(Nze)
1SLLNSIOS HOINAS
Fsin)
HOSIAYAANS
Adolvyoavl
AM1ISIWIHD
JINVOYO
"I -t I“ uogisod
i | pepeibusmoq
vonsod - uopisod
pausjsuel| rd > ~ Emmmwh._umw_z
uopisod uogssod
aplaq pelebpng meN
oBuop uopisod
paebpng
SpIL 144 reinbsy

|loquwAs



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 201415 e 207516 201617

Dept No Expense Name Actual 1231115 Orig Budget | | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
610  Regular Labor 219,070 110,448 209,500 213,800 4,300
610  Telecommunication 46 0 0 0 0
610  Operating Supplies 4126 0 0 0 0
610 Postage 757 346 1,400 1,000 (400)
610  Office Supplies 2,735 1,632 3,000 3,000 0
610  Rep & Maint IRWD 13,942 1,190 0 0 0
610  Engineering Fees 31,068 0 0 0 0
610 Personnel Training 19,198 5,810 25,200 23,450 (1,750)
610  Other Professional Fees 88,936 66,032 99,000 98,750 (250)

Total  Water Quality Administration and 379,878 185,458 338,100 340,000 1,900

Projects

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 39



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations SOTATE 22\10‘:’&;? T T

DeptNo Expense Name aeal 12/31/15 | | Orig Budget | | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
630  Regular Labor 1,299,529 642,347 1,398,700 1,512,430 113,730
630  Overtime Labor 26,997 20,521 21,800 26,200 4,400
630  Contract Labor 69,591 22,113 70,000 15,000  (55,000)
630  Operating Supplies 337,273 283,764 366,100 384,300 18,200
630 Postage 1,683 493 7,000 2,400 (4,600)
630  Permits, Licenses and Fees 5,975 5,975 6,500 9,000 2,500
630  Equipment Rental 6,265 2,880 6,400 6,320 (80)
630 Rep & Maint IRWD 182,267 18,591 215,250 219,550 4,300
630  Engineering Fees 143,520 42,303 164,700 143,300  (21,400)
630  Personnel Training 683 194 2,200 2,200 0
630  Other Professional Fees 12,904 60 1,200 1,200 0
630  Safety 2,685 1,635 5,400 6,400 1,000

Total  Water Quality Analysis 2,089,372 1,040,776 2,265,250 2,328,300 63,050

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 40



TRVINE RANCH 0 O S
RATER DISTRIC? OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

The mission of the Water Operations Department is to operate and maintain the District's potable
water, recycled water and untreated water systems in an efficient, cost effective and environmentally
safe manner that provides a high level of customer satisfaction.

The Water Operations Department provides operation, maintenance and repair of the District's
domestic water, recycled water and untreated water systems. These systems include the Dyer Road
Wellfield, Deep Aquifer Treatment System, The Wells 21/22 Treatment Plant, Irvine Desalter Project
(Potable Treatment Plant, Principal Aquifer Plant and Shallow Groundwater Unit) and Baker Water
Treatment Plant.

r Goals

Maintain 100% compliance with all regulatory permits;

Meet the Department’s adopted Operations and Maintenance budget;

Startup and Commission of the Baker Water Treatment Plant (BWTP);

Manage the BWTP to achieve operational and budgetary goals for IRWD and the project
Partners;

- Maintain 6 or more Water Operators at the T-5 and D-5 certification level,

« Coordinate with the Finance, Engineering and Planning Departments on water supply and water
banking opportunities to optimize cost effective operations;

» Achieve zero lost time accidents;

« Modify as needed and track adopted Operational Key Performance Indicators (KP!) to optimize
operational efficiency and cost effectiveness;

 Maintain and develop staff competency through a combination of internal and external training;

« Operate and maintain the system to minimize energy consumption;

« Assist with the completion Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrade
implementation;

« Maintain the Dyer Road Well Field and Deep Aquifer Treatment System domestic water flows in
accordance with the Ground Water Pumping Plan staying within the Basin Pumping Percentage
(BPP) when possible

. Assist the Engineering Department with the design and startup of domestic and recycled water
system facilities;

« Operate the Irvine Desalter Project (Potable Treatment Plant, Principal Aquifer Plant and
Shallow Groundwater Unit) in accordance with the joint agency agreement and submit required
reports;

« Ensure efficient operation of all District pumping and reservoir facilities;

« Ensure safe dam operation through the monitoring and surveillance program;

« Complete all Cross-Connection Control Program annual inspections and back-flow device
Maintenance in accordance with the California Administrative Code, Title 17, Public Health
Department Requirements;

« Provide construction and repair services to internal and external customers in a prompt, safe,

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 41



lii

=
n:\TmEmRTN'(l:H WATER OPERATIONS

HATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

efficient, cost effective and environmentally sensitive manner;
« Maintain a high level of customer satisfaction by responding promptly to and repairing water
leaks with minimal impact to customers;
Continue the sewer repair project to improve sewer system reliability;
Meet all preventive maintenance programs for the distribution system;
Replace residential and commercial meters on the recommended cycle;
Mark the District’s underground facilities in response to Underground Service Alert (USA) tickets
to prevent potential damages to the facilities from construction activities;
. Set and complete annual maintenance goals in accordance with AWWA and industry standards;
and,
+ Respond promptly to all customer service requests (CSR).

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 42



¢t abedq
N9}
1HoaL
IN VW 3LYM
Nz NZ2)
1HO3L # HOAL
JONVNILNIVW SWILSAS
VILYM ONRIILIN
(NsZ) N9z
WHoAL
JONVNILNIYW SWILSAS
FONVNALNIVW
LETE
Nen)
OSNYIdNS
IONVNILNIVH
uILYM
JONVNIINIYW
SALNIATN

{szp)

[}
N '

UIMHOM
ALILN dW3L
1
nsL) N9l
IHO3L HO3L
SWILSAS FONVYNILNIYW
ONRIALIN u3Lvm
Nz2) Nz
SONVNIINIYW FONYNIINIVW
N8z} N oz)
HOAL MHO3L
SONVNILNYW FONVNIINIVIN
HILVM HALYM
NOILOILIA WY
NOILYNIGHOOD
LR el
(N 1en)
VOSIAYIINS
IONYNILNIVW
HILYM
SOONIBG
pI3ld Jssy
1seads
YO
woy

uonsod
paiebpng
MmN

1
! (] 1 [C91]
| aEmiom
1AL dWEL ALFILLN dWAL
! 1
N9l NsL) N'gLh NaL) [CED
1HO3L HO3L 1HO3L IHO3L
JONVNILN v FONVNALN Y JONVNILNIVH
AYM H3LYM HALYM FETY
wzz) N 22) (NZ2)
1HOAL (NZ WHo3L I1HoAL
T HaLvm [T
(N sz} INs2) N9z} [N 52} (N 82}
NIl Ho3L 1 HOAL 1l Ho3L U HO3L
SONVNILNIVW
E7 AILYM r=1T71Y HILVM
(N 1en) (N Len) (N 1en) N 1en) N Len)
¥O! ns YOSIAYIINS
JONVNILNIVW IONYNLNIVW
HALYM HILYM HIALYM uILVM H3ALYM
—————SNOILYDIHIQON—
Jabeuep
S00IBg Plald
B UORIMIISUOD
woyy abueys
(acz)
SdO H3LYM
40 ¥o.L03dIa
INYLSISSY
{okw) NINGY
(N'gzn) fa0en) FONYNE LNV
LNvisissy ._.m_m._db“ 10¥0L0Tua
3ALND3XI ONFIDADIN
NInav
[eausy

L1-9102 YVY3IA TvOSId d3S0OdOdAd
SNOILYHIJO ¥3LVM 2 NOILYHLSININGY SNOILYY3dO
1ORILSIA ALY HONVY INIANI

N v2)
ASITYIO3dS
NOILI3NNOD
SSOND

NOILOSNNOD
SSOND

9102/ 4/%0 pasodoid

N1z (L]
1 UOLYAILO I ¥oLvEdo
(N 62) N e2)
110 LVH3d0 WHOLYIA0
in‘gen) ngen)
HOSANIANS YOSIANIANS
SNOILW3dO SNOLLYN34O
3 sin}
MIOVNYW
SNOILYIdO
¥3ILYM
HyAUYM
uo |1==== ..__
e ! H
mer L b H
~ -
uopsod ~ -
paisajsuely PRt
aBueyo
spIL

N 22}
1 ¥0Lvd3d0

{Nez)

(N'aen)
AUOSIANIANS
SNOLLYRZdO

Q0L

uogised
papeibumoq

uonisod
ssefoay
jpapeibdn

uopisod
pajabpng
174 seinBay

ko) loquihig



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations rIrETa | (R SoTEe G

Dept No Expense Name Actual 12131115 Orig Budget || prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
805 Regular Labor 322,414 144,598 402,600 431,400 28,800
805  Telecommunication 0 121 0 2,000 2,000
805  Operating Supplies 4,556 2,897 10,000 6,000 (4,000)
805  Printing 0 0 2,500 2,500 0
805 Postage 24 0 1,000 1,000 0
805  Office Supplies 4,913 2,704 43,500 20,000  (23,500)
805  Personnel Training 13,388 11,681 159,200 164,000 4,800
805  Other Professional Fees 12,274 10,086 119,500 163,500 44,000
805  Safety 44 0 0 0 0

Total Operations Administration 357,613 172,087 738,300 790,400 52,100

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 44



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations

Dept No Expense Name

Regular Labor

Contract Labor

Other Utilities

Operating Supplies

Permits, Licenses and Fees
Office Supplies

Equipment Rental

Rep & Maint Other Agencies
Engineering Fees

Personnel Training

Other Professional Fees

-SSR EN SR T N e e R e -

Water Operations Administration

Proposed 04/11/2016

551575 | ‘Aol 2015-16

Actual 12/31/15 Orig Budget
112,053 54,092 143,800
4,074 0 0
23,189 10,231 21,600
4 0 0
84,135 9,662 88,600
142 0 0
9,928 5,038 0
2,056,254 755,707 377,600
106,617 43,598 47,000
8,685 0 0
2,558 1,568 0
2,407,639 879,796 678,600

2016-17
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
148,700 4,900
0 0
0 (21,600)
0 0
90,600 2,000
0 0
0 0
0 (377,600)
47,000 0
0 0
0 0
286,300 (392,300)
Page 45



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations r—— 221:?&;? SOTET TITET]

Dept No Expense Name aEls 123115 Orig Budget Prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
420  Water Purchases 32,891,508 14,491,500 34,964,250 36,234,030 1,269,780
420  Regular Labor 1,604,014 722,318 1,674,500 1,808,890 134,390
420  Overtime Labor 302,863 152,232 310,300 379,700 69,400
420  Electricity 8,911,471 4,312,385 9,892,000 10,098,850 206,850
420  Fuel 28,126 13,827 24,000 35,600 11,600
420  Telecommunication 45,575 23,323 41,200 48,800 7,600
420  Other Utilities 9,865 0 10,000 33,400 23,400
420 Chemicals 949,078 488,264 862,900 1,589,910 727,010
420  Operating Supplies 59,861 27,983 47,600 47,600 0
420  Postage 30 0 0 0 0
420  Permits, Licenses and Fees 16,415 15,733 13,800 93,400 79,600
420  Office Supplies 865 0 0 0 0
420  Equipment Rental 0 0 9,000 9,000 0
420  Rep & Maint Other Agencies (41,885) (427,199) 372,000 873,800 501,800
420 Rep & Maint IRWD 290,862 233,959 293,000 1,179,420 886,420
420  Engineering Fees 0 13,235 61,000 61,000 0
420 Personnel Training 10,262 501 0 0 0
420  Other Professional Fees 3,581 482 50,500 75,500 25,000
420  Safety 0 0 3,000 3,000 0

Total  Water Operations 45,082,491 20,068,543 48,629,050 52,571,900 3,942,850

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 46



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 5014-15 ] 201516 || 201617

Dept No Expense Name aciig) 12/31/15 Orig Budget | ' prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
425  Regular Labor 1,370,933 690,531 1,365,300 1,550,900 185,600
425  Overtime Labor 156,875 88,281 134,000 150,000 16,000
425  Contract Labor 4,105 38,903 0 62,400 62,400
425  Telecommunication 227 243 0 0 0
425  Chemicals 228 228 500 500 0
425  Operating Supplies 72,371 39,582 73,000 78,000 5,000
425 Permits, Licenses and Fees 10,794 5,840 11,000 13,000 2,000
425  Office Supplies 100 0 0 0 0
425  Equipment Rental 0 0 5,000 2,500 (2,500)
425 Rep & Maint IRWD 250,729 159,736 249,000 250,800 1,800
425 Personnel Training 359 0 0 0 0
425  Other Professional Fees 3,359 169 1,000 1,000 0

Total Field Services 1,870,080 1,023,513 1,838,800 2,109,100 270,300

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 47



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 201415 Ao 2015-16 201617

Dept No Expense Name actial 1213115 Orig Budget Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
430 Regular Labor 1,569,998 695263 1,577,400 1,626,000 48,600
430  Overtime Labor 181,541 104,086 206,000 221,000 15,000
430  Contract Labor 27,278 49,563 0 62,400 62,400
430  Telecommunication 357 86 0 0 0
430 Chemicals 0 0 500 400 (100)
430  Operating Supplies 159,261 68,859 162,800 158,000 (4,800)
430  Permits, Licenses and Fees 30,434 32,287 63,000 67,000 4,000
430  Equipment Rental 1,094 2,418 21,000 14,000 (7,000)
430 Rep & Maint IRWD 331,251 244,319 549,000 487,000  (62,000)
430 Personnel Training 924 0 0 0 0
430  Other Professional Fees 1,478 106 2,000 0 (2,000)

Total Construction Services 2,303,616 1,196,987 2,581,700 2,635,800 54,100

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 48



— R CYCL GO oS
FATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

The mission of the Recycling Operations Department is to operate the District's resource recovery
systems in a regulatory compliant, efficient, and environmentally safe manner that provides the
highest level of customer satisfaction. The Recycling Operations Department provides cost-
effective, reliable and compliant operation of the District's Collection Systems, Michelson Water
Recycling Plant (MWRP), Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant (LAWRP), and Natural Treatment
System (NTS).

Meet the Department’s adopted Operations budget;

Achieve zero lost time accidents;

Maintain 100% compliance with all regulatory requirements;

Modify and track operational Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) to optimize efficiency and cost
effectiveness;

Maximize recycled water production at both recycling facilities;

Transition operational responsibilities for the completed portions of the MWRP Biosolids and
Energy Recovery Facilities milestones from construction management to Recycling Operations;
Finalize plan for FOG integration into the Biosolids project,

Finalize plan for Pellet Marketing and Distribution. Maximize coordination and synergy
opportunities with Encina WW Authority and other agencies;

Maintain six Grade V operators on staff;

Maintain and develop staff competency through a combination of internal and external training;
Evaluate and optimize chemical usage for the collection and recycling facilities systems;
Explore participation with other agencies in MWRP Biosolids facilities on an interim basis
(bringing in class B soilds);

Evaluate and implement options for cleaning and inspection of large sewer lines within the
IRWD service area;

Finalize the implementation of the Water Information Management System (WIMS) database
management program; and,

Prepare an Annual Report of NTS Operations including nutrient removal performance at each
NTS facility, operational objectives, and recommendations for adaptive changes to the NTS
program.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 49



0g abeq

LLOTLL
103 UONISOd
palabpng
uonisod
pajabpng
MIN
nysslL
ALOD swashs
uoig|I0) Wwoy
(N92)
HOZL SWRLSAS
NOLLOFTIOD
YONIS
N's2)
HOAL
ALDD SWILSAS
NOLLOITION

gL}
1HO3L
SWILSAS
NOILOTTI0D

No0Z)
NHO3L
SWIALSAS
NOWDITIOD

(Noen)
HOSIAMIANS

NOLLOTTTI00

(025) SWILSAS NOLLI3TI00

gL
1HOAL

SWALSAS
NOILO3TI00

N oz}
HOAL

SWALSAS
NOWL23TI0D

Nol

alin
o}

ILO3TI00

@on

Noz)
1HOLYNIdO

N 22)
1l NOLYNIdO

(N 62}
I HOLYNIHO

{Ngen)

SNOLLYH3dO

[EETL
HOLVN3dO
INYd 431HD

(06S) SNOLLYYIO INV1d
ONMOADIY SOSMY SO0

taezn)
@oy SNOILYN3H0
LSATYNY ONMOAOI

INViSISSY

NMALNI IN3ANLS

Nv2)
1SITv103dS
SANYILIM dWaL

N2
LSIVIO3dS
SONV1LIM

N8z}

SNOLLYN3dO SLN

ONMOADIY

j0
10)0811q 98X3

L1-9102Z ¥V3IA TvOSId 3S0d0dd
SNOLLYHIdO ONIOADT
L1O1M1S10 ¥3LYM HONVY 3NIAYI

3N
a3an

9102/1 L1¥0 pasodold
(N 02) noz) N 02)
1HO1Y340 | HOL Y340 140LYY3d0
N2 IN 22) Nz
1l O30
N2 (N 62) (Ne2)
I HOLYN3dO 1l HOLYY3dO
N e Nasn) (Nasn)
HO!
o
(F61n)
HIOVNVH
SNOILYN3HO
{055) SNOLLYHIJO dUMIW
uo " “ uogsod
P bﬁH 1 1 papeibumoq
uopisod ~_ 7

paujsuer], TN

uomsod uomsod
A2RA pajabpng maN
uopisod
afueo payebpng
L U4 =inbey

Koy loquiis



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 301415 e 2015-16 || 2016-17

Dept No Expense Name Actual || 12/3115 | | Orig Budget | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
510  Regular Labor 151,185 64,603 234,400 223250  (11,150)
510  Contract Labor 6,601 16,354 10,000 30,000 20,000
510  Fuel 89 0 0 0 0
510  Telecommunication 1,389 688 1,400 1,800 400
510  Operating Supplies 6 0 500 500 0
510 Postage 50 0 0 0 0
510 Permits, Licenses and Fees 161 0 0 250 250
510  Office Supplies 141 0 0 0 0
510  Rep & Maint Other Agencies 5,810,699 2,377,455 4,720,000 4,850,000 130,000
510 Rep & Maint IRWD (956) 0 0 0 0
510 Personnel Training 876 49 0 0 0
510  Other Professional Fees 228 12 50,000 75,000 25,000

Total Recycling Operations Administration 5,970,469 2459,161 5,016,300 5,180,800 164,500

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 51



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations m—— ZOAL‘:’&;? T 201617

Dept No Expense Name Actual || 1213115 | | Orig Budgel|  Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
515  Regular Labor 265,130 129,951 323,700 341,600 17,900
515  Overtime Labor 2,843 857 4,000 4,000 0
515  Contract Labor 41,312 40,832 30,000 30,000 0
515  Electricity 198,681 72,951 261,200 261,200 0
515  Telecommunication 2,024 195 0 0 0
515  Operating Supplies 18,872 9,729 19,000 22,000 3,000
515  Printing 299 0 0 0 0
515  Postage 181 0 0 0 0
515 Permits, Licenses and Fees 0 2,633 1,000 1,000 0
515  Equipment Rental 6,224 2,392 7,000 7,000 0
515  Rep & Maint Other Agencies 14,043 15,319 24,000 24,000 0
515  Rep & Maint IRWD 1,010,895 361,247 1,039,400 1,043,300 3,900
515 Engineering Fees 29,564 18,357 57,500 92,500 35,000
515  Personnel Training (1,965) 1,005 2,800 2,800 0
515 Other Professional Fees 977 577 0 0] 0
515  Safety 10,752 506 0 0 0
515  Other 11,723 1,174 12,000 12,000 0

Total  NTS Operations 1,611,555 657,725 1,781,600 1,841,400 59,800

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 52



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 501415 Actuzl 207516 2016-17

Dept No Expense Name | 12131115 Orig Budget | | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
550  Regular Labor 1,058,406 555,191 1,368,000 1,474,375 106,375
550  Overtime Labor 96,270 50,497 108,900 108,900 0
550  Electricity 2,648,577 1,220,201 4,280,700 3,025,000 #HRHHHAHE
550  Fuel 8,079 4,389 20,000 76,400 56,400
550  Telecommunication 173 20 0 0 0
550  Chemicals 618,387 291,513 452,600 796,225 343,625
550  Operating Supplies 18,460 15,242 18,800 74,400 55,600
550  Equipment Rental 0 0 6,000 12,000 6,000
550  Rep & Maint Other Agencies 13,958,627 4,962,000 8,394,000 8,394,000 0
550 Rep & Maint IRWD 78,718 2,176 30,400 64,000 33,600
550  Personnel Training 6,669 1,372 800 2,000 1,200
550  Other Professional Fees 5,503 7 0 0 0
550  Safety 1,504 0 5,500 12,000 6,500
550  Biosolids Disposals 239,200 239,200
550  Other 92,528 46,215 126,400 110,000  (16,400)

Total MWRP Operations 18,591,901 7,148,823 14,812,100 14,388,500 (423,600)

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 53



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 2014-15 o 2015-16 2016-17

DeptNo Expense Name aeral 12131115 Orig Budget || prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
570  Regular Labor 1,088,119 544,200 1,096,200 1,223,900 127,700
570  Overtime Labor 121,026 62,709 116,900 111,500 (5,400)
570 Contract Labor (2,185) 0 0 0 0
570  Electricity 80,427 51,344 113,000 113,000 0
570  Telecommunication 15,038 11,642 12,600 16,000 3,400
570  Chemicals 456,533 231,839 460,000 552,000 92,000
570  Operating Supplies 64,134 43,711 53,600 64,000 10,400
570  Rep & Maint IRWD 549,506 79,137 390,600 439,800 49,200
570  Personnel Training 1,563 50 0 0 0
570  Other Professional Fees 2,223 325 0 80,000 80,000
570  Safety 340 1,911 4,000 10,000 6,000

Total  Collections Systems 2,376,724 1,026,868 2,246900 2,610,200 363,300

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 54



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 501415 e 2015-16 2016-17 |

Dept No Expense Name achial 12131115 Orig Budget | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
590  Regular Labor 605,780 273,194 589,500 615,050 25,550
590  Overtime Labor 93,858 30,867 61,200 61,100 (100)
590  Electricity 1,007,281 521,760 1,100,000 932,150 (167,850)
590  Fuel 731 295 1,000 1,000 0
590  Telecommunication 89 0 400 0 (400)
590  Chemicals 259,485 111,296 239,200 194,400  (44,800)
590  Operating Supplies 8,608 5,452 6,600 6,600 0
590  Office Supplies 678 121 0 0 0
590  Rep & Maint Other Agencies 196,849 137,472 299,200 256,000  (43,200)
590 Rep & Maint IRWD 79,004 47,359 100,000 104,000 4,000
590 Engineering Fees 0 0 33,000 0 (33,000)
590  Personnel Training 50 0 0 0 0
590  Other Professional Fees 1,790 0 0 1,600 1,600
590  Safety 575 250 1,700 1,700 0
590  Other 67,863 8,582 25,000 25,000 0

Total LAWRP Operations 2,322,641 1,136,648 2,456,800 2,198,600 (258,200)

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 55



IRVINE RANCH CE
WATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

The mission of Maintenance Department is to manage the District's assets to ensure optimal life
expectancy, reliability, efficiency and safety goals while providing the highest level of customer
satisfaction. The Maintenance Department coordinates the asset management of the District’s
electrical, mechanical, instrumentation, automation, supervisory control and data acquisition
(SCADA) system, fleet and facility assets to ensure safe, reliable, and cost effective operation.

Meet the Department’s adopted Maintenance and General Plant budgets;

Achieve zero lost time accidents;

Maintain 100% compliance with all regulatory requirements;

Complete the pre-implementation activities for the Enterprise Asset Management (EAM) system
including data collection, cataloging of assets, developing business processes, and identifying
asset criticality protocols;

Initiate implementation activities for the EAM system including software selection and the
selection of a system integrator;

Identify and track operational Key Performance Indicators (KPlIs) to optimize efficiency and cost
effectiveness;

Implement the training plan for the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities. Initiate an
RFP for the operation and maintenance of the biogas cleaning facilities and microturbines;
Support the start-up of the Baker Water Treatment Facility and commence the maintenance
program;

Design and construct a combined Water and Recycling Operations Control Room to enhance
SCADA monitoring, intra-departmental cooperation and new technology development;

Maintain and develop staff competency through a combination of internal and external training;
Investigate and expand the use of new technology to enhance and increase equipment
reliability and staff productivity;

Evaluate the conversion of the District light vehicle fleet to alternative fuel;

Complete automation improvements such as the conversion Los Alisos Water Reclamation
Plant SCADA system to upgraded technology;

Provide Engineering support for projects including the Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities,
Baker Water Treatment Facility, Well ET-2;

Optimize predictive maintenance measures through pump efficiency testing, lube oil analysis,
vibration analysis, ultrasound detection, and infrared thermography program;

Maintain all District buildings and facilities to ensure longevity to include the installation of a new
Operations Center roof; and,

Perform all required maintenance on schedule to ensure safe and dependable cost effective
fleet operation.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 56



16 abeqd

uonisod
paebpng
maN

Nz}
SINVHOIN
SONUYNIINIYH

nzen)
HOSNYZANS
$IoINIIS
TYONYHOIN

IONYNILNIYIW

N22)
DINVHOIW
JONVYNILNIYW
HOIN3S

N zen)
HUOSAUIAINS
SN
TYONYHOIW

@sin)
HIOVNYH
S30IAMES

TYIINYHOIN

(ov6) S30IN¥3S

N2
DINVHOIW
SONVNIINIVIN

N 22}
DINVHO3N
IONYNILNIVI
MOMN3S

Nzen)

uonIsod
pajabpng
MIN

ez} N8z
NVIOINHO3L NVISINHO3L
NOILYWOLNY TYORILOIT
(N ot)
NZS
LSITVIoads oo
NOILYWOLNY HOmas
N en) NYen
HOSIANIANS MOSIANIANS
NOLLYWOLNY TYORLOFD
[EED
HINWYHOOH
NOILYWOLNY
3610}
HIDYNYI
NOILYWOLNY
3 WoR10T2
(aezn)
IONVNIINIVH
40 ¥OLORIa
INVLSISSY
(o1}
jo
109081 99%3

£1-910Z ¥V3IA TvISId A3SOd0Odd

SNOILYY3dO0 FONVNILNIVIN
12111810 ¥31LYM HONVY 3NIANI

NVIOINHO3L
NOILYINSHNHLSN

N oe)
NVIOINHOAL
NOILYLNIWNALSNI
HOINIS

nven)
HUOSIAYILNS
NOLLY.INIWNYLSNI

NZ2)
OINVHOIN
d NOAFTOHAA

N12)
OINVHO3W dinb3
ATIH3A HOIN3S

SIOIANIS 13314

91.02/4 /0 pesodold

(k2]
NYIOINHOAL
SOAS STLMIOYS

Nz2)

SAUIMNOVS HONIS

N8z} N 1en)
HOLVYLSININTY HOSIANIANS
SLOVHINOD S301AM3S

3dVOSANYT saiLnovd

YvdRHONKING

@
MIOYNYIH
L3Tdisaurovd

SIDNYIS 13T14 ®

|===="
I ] uogisad
] 1 papesSumog
L
uopisod RN
paudjsuel | PIarS

uonisod a19j3q uensod

pa18Bpng moN
vonisod
abueys paieBpng
L 114 JenBay

fay| joquiis



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

. 2015-16 ==
Water Operations 501415 Acts] 2015-16 2016-17
DeptNo Expense Name Actual || 12/31115 | | OrigBudget| prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
810 Regular Labor 152,536 76,313 143,000 149,100 6,100
810 Personnel Training 156 155 0 0 0
810 Other Professional Fees 614 130 0 0 0
Total Maintenance Administration 153,306 76,598 143,000 149,100 6,100

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 58



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations ST e 207516 S
Dept No Expense Name actual 12131115 Orig Budget | | prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
820  Regular Labor 1,346,855 715443 1,658,100 1,768,350 110,250
820  Overtime Labor 119,252 82,743 134,900 158,700 23,800
820  Telecommunication 97 129 0 0 0
820  Operating Supplies 76,545 24,428 82,950 92,950 10,000
820  Rep & Maint IRWD 604,595 451,078 854,300 909,200 54,900
820  Personnel Training 8,801 145 0 0 0
820  Other Professional Fees 2,990 616 2,800 2,800 0
820 Mileage Reimbursement 50 0 0 0 0
820  Safety 8,550 4,751 16,800 16,800 0

Total  Electrical Services 2,167,735 1,279,333 2,749,850 2,948,800 198,950

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 59



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations

Dept No Expense Name

2016-17

| Prop Budget

1,379,100
99,000

0

0

81,200
4,000
1,006,000

Incr/(Decr)

192,100
16,100
0
0
16,600
0
132,300
0

(200)

(1,800)

840 Regular Labor
840  Overtime Labor
840  Contract Labor
840  Telecommunication
840  Operating Supplies
840  Equipment Rental
840  Rep & Maint IRWD
840 Personnel Training
840  Other Professional Fees
840 Safety
Total Mechanical Services
Total Water Operations

557275 ]| “ncniml 201516

Actual 12/31/15 Orig Budget
1,098,907 506,024 1,187,000
63,734 35,105 82,900
3,476 13,184 0
197 105 0
78,458 42,070 64,600
0 0 4,000
591,325 395,158 873,700
4,659 103 0
2,249 188 200
3,039 818 8,000
1,846,044 992,755 2,220,400
94,623,646 43,231,832 97,631,000

2,575,500
104,160,400

355,100
6,522,460

Proposed 04/11/2016

Page 60



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Maintenance 20775 || “Acuar 201516 || 2016-17

DeptNo Expense Name Actual || 12/31115 | | Orig Budget || prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
850  Regular Labor 329,901 159,939 600,400 621,700 21,300
850  Overtime Labor 10,516 4,466 10,900 10,400 (500)
850  Contract Labor 76,300 53,067 25,000 25,000 0
850  Telecommunication 212 114 0 0 0
850  Other Utilities 29,228 12,501 35,000 35,400 400
850  Operating Supplies 29,337 9,548 21,500 23,500 2,000
850 Rep & Maint IRWD 823,180 477,983 942,100 955,900 13,800
850  Personnel Training 315 1,749 0 0 0
850 Other Professional Fees 307 244 1,000 0 (1,000)
850 Mileage Reimbursement (5) 0 0 0 0

Total  Facilities Services 1,299,291 719,611 1,635,900 1,671,900 36,000

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 61



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Maintenance 267075 ]| “actuat 2015-16 2016-17

Dept No Expense Name Actual | 12/31/15 | | Orig Budget || prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
855  Regular Labor 44,727 20,991 0 0 0
855  Overtime Labor 16,089 6,870 6,000 6,000 0
855  Contract Labor 4,532 4,497 0 0 0
855  Electricity 173,139 97,240 190,000 190,000 0
855  Fuel 7,994 2,764 10,000 10,000 0
855  Other Utilities 4,631 1,952 5,000 5,000 0
855  Operating Supplies 17,942 9,961 20,400 20,400 0
855  Rep & Maint IRWD 346,984 111,832 303,100 300,500 (2,600)

Total Headquarters Property Services 616,018 256,107 534,500 531,900 (2,600)

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 62



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Maintenance 2014-15 Actual 201516 || 201617

Dept No Expense Name Actual || 12/31/15 | | OrigBudget || prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
860  Regular Labor 180,571 75,015 0 0 0
860 Overtime Labor 2,768 4,363 7,000 7,000 0
860  Contract Labor 16,145 6,497 0 0 0
860 Electricity 163,573 64,990 220,000 200,000 (20,000)
860 Fuel 12,405 4,410 20,000 20,000 0
860 Other Utilities 28,382 15,715 20,000 33,000 13,000
860 Operating Supplies 29,309 14,713 40,000 40,000 0
860 Rep & Maint IRWD 331,032 209,834 311,500 318,500 7,000

Total Operations Center Property Services 764,185 395,537 618,500 618,500 0

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 63



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Maintenance 2014-15 Actual 2015-16 2016-17

DeptNo Expense Name Actual || 12/31/15 | | Orig Budget || prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
870  Regular Labor 374,081 184,590 351,800 375,000 23,200
870  Overtime Labor 6,300 8,111 9,000 10,300 1,300
870  Contract Labor 4,526 0 0 0 0
870  Fuel 559,426 135,197 627,200 423,400 (203,800)
870  Telecommunication 90 0 0 0 0
870  Other Utilities 52,095 27,859 55,200 61,600 6,400
870  Operating Supplies 7,181 2,149 7,800 7,800 0
870 Permits, Licenses and Fees 5,900 2,188 6,300 7,500 1,200
870  Equipment Rental 7,369 0 13,000 12,000 (1,000)
870  Rep & Maint IRWD 487,003 288,936 479,400 499,400 20,000
870  Personnel Training 43 0 0 0 0
870  Mileage Reimbursement 104,012 50,116 132,000 132,000 0

Total  Fleet Services 1,608,026 699,146 1,681,700 1,529,000 (152,700)

Total Maintenance 4,287,520 2,070,401 4470600 4,351,300 (119,300)
GRAND TOTAL..... 125,504,825 60,505,608 140,378,000 150,341,200 9,956,260

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 64



OLICY A O C
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

TRVINE RANCH
FATER DISTRICT

The Water Policy and Resources Department is responsible for developing and implementing
water resource supply and demand management programs to enhance the reliability of water
supplies for District customers. The department is also responsible for managing the District’s
environmental compliance programs and regulatory requirements.

Demand management programs directly offset the need for developing
additional water supplies and are a critical element in meeting the District's water
resources/reliability objectives. IRWD has provided industry leadership through the development
of innovative and aggressive demand management programs focusing on water use efficiency and
wastewater recycling. An updated Water Use Efficiency Plan was adopted in December 2013.
The focus was shifted in fiscal year 2015-16 in response to a state mandated conservation target
in response to the statewide drought. Staff anticipates continuing to implement programs to
address drought related response, gradually transitioning back to implementing the District’s long-
term water efficiency programs, based on hydrologic conditions. Conservation programs including
the outdoor efficiency RightScape program, new data reporting technologies to engage customers,
tactical and participation in innovative pilots and research that maintain IRWD’s leadership position
are incorporated into the fiscal year 2016-17 budget. IRWD will continue to be engaged in the
development and implementation of local, regional, state-wide and national water efficiency and
demand management policies.

IRWD is recognized as a national leader in recycled water based in large part on
the many years of experience IRWD has with recycled water, the large number of meters served,
and groundbreaking projects IRWD has completed. IRWD currently serves more than 5,300
recycled water meters including more than 65 commercial dual-plumbed buildings where recycled
water is used for flushing toilets and urinals and more than 610 single-family lots where recycled
water is used for irrigating both the front and back yards. The Recycled Water Group continues to
pursue additional customers for recycled water in the service area which includes the conversion of
dozens of untreated water customers to recycled water. IRWD is also recognized for its support of
recycled water through organizations such as WateReuse, a national recycled water advocacy
group. IRWD, in concert with WateReuse, is active in state-wide policy, legislation, regulation, and
support for other agencies which face challenges as their programs are initiated or are being
expanded. IRWD has a lead role in working with other water recycling agencies and the regulatory
agencies in Orange County to establish standards for on-going inspection and testing of recycled
water use sites. In fiscal year 2016-16, the Recycled Water Group will be conducting studies with
key customers to determine the feasibility of using recycled water for industrial applications,
expanding the use of recycled water for irrigation by retrofitting potable irrigation areas to recycled
water, and using recycled water to irrigate orchards that are more sensitive to some constituents
found in recycled water.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 65



POLICYA R O C
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

WATER USE EFFICIENCY
Assist IRWD customers in meeting state mandated conservation goals through ongoing
implementation of enhanced outreach and cost-effective demand management programs;
Develop partnerships with private and public entities to leverage the effectiveness and reach of
water efficiency programs;

Research and implement, as appropriate, new technologies and innovative programs to assist
customers with improving their water use efficiency with a special emphasis on the RightScape
outdoor conservation program;

e Continue to partner with commercial, industrial and institutional customers to implement cost-
effective water use efficiency programs;

e Continue to support and expand enhanced customer engagement and reporting as a tool to
motivate additional water use efficiency;

e Continue to support and expand educational programs for the professional landscape industry;
Research and implement, as appropriate, the use of enhanced GIS data to improve customer
allocation-setting, outreach and programs targeted toward outdoor water use;

Actively participate in statewide policy discussions addressing the water-energy nexus;

 Actively engage in statewide policy discussions regarding implementation of SBx7-7 (20 x
2020)and implementation of Demand Management Measures required by the Urban Water
Management Planning Act;

e Actively engage in discussions with the State Water Resources Control Board, the Department
of Water Resources and other stakeholders to develop a framework for efficient water use that
balances local conditions and supplies, recycled water, prior conservation, growth and other
equity adjustments;

e Work with the California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) on statewide
conservation issues and refinements to the Best Management Practices (BMP);

o Establish the appropriate metrics and quantify conservation targets;

o Evaluate water use efficiency programs and Water Use Efficiency Plan; and

e Continue to work with partners in Newport Bay Executive Committee to develop and implement
the elements of the San Diego Creek Watershed Selenium BMP Strategic Plan.

RECYCLED WATER/NON-POTABLE WATER
Convert a minimum of 1,000 acre-feet of imported water use to recycled water;

o Apply for new Local Resources Program funding from MWD which provides a “per-acre foot”
financial incentive to increase the use of recycled water. Projects include the North Irvine Lake
Pipeline Conversion Project which will conserve approximately 2,500 acre-feet per year and the
UCI Central Plant cooling tower project which will conserve approximately 125 acre-feet per
year;

Convert the UCI Central Plant cooling towers to recycled water;
Assist WateReuse California with its legislative agenda which includes allowing discharge of

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 66



POLICY O C
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

recycled water from impoundments during storm events;

Remain active the in Orange County Chapter of WateReuse California;

Fully develop the Recycled Water Use Site Inspection and Testing Program including at single-
family lots;

Work with other stakeholders in Orange County to develop standards for the on-going
inspection and testing of recycled water use sites which can be a template used by other
agencies throughout the state; and

Seek opportunities to dual-plumb hotels, condominiums, and apartment properties.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 67



g9 abed

(N'82)
1SLNZIOS

{N'Ze)
LSLLN31OS HOINIS

(301)
1SATVNY
IDONVINdWOD
AMOLVINOTY

(3810)
HIOYNVIN
JONVITdWOD
AHOLYINOT

(ov2) 3ONVINdWOD
ANOLYINOIY

NYZLNI LN3aNLs

(N62)
M NVIOINHOAL
ONRIFINIONT

[E}1]
HINNVId
SADUNOSTH HALYM

@z
¥IINIONI

FeLn)
UIADYNYI
$32UNOSIY HALYM

JIVLNIWNONIANT B YALYM

(3'22n)
S30UNOS
YALYM 40 YOLOIMIa

S3UNOSIA UILYM

Aelanag
SAIINdaXT Way
abueys apiL
L1027 L
Joj auo
“SuoISod
pajebpng
fousul3 esn (NZe)
I3IBAA IS WOy 1SIvi0o3ads
HUALYM A3TDA03
fousrowz esn {N'22)
JOIBM IS oy 18I7vIoads
s
fouaoyz (N62)
JIBM 1SITVI03dS 103aroxd
YALYM 03TOAOT
AON3IDIA43
3ASN UALYM (F'6Ln)
¥OW LNIWJOT13A3Q
UALYM AITOAOTY
aa0AOTY
{N9zn) (30en)
LNVLSISSY AJMOd ¥3LvMm
AALLNOAXT 40 ¥O1O=dla
|ejouany

£1-9102 ¥VAA TVOSId 3S0d0Oud
ADIT0d ANV S3JUNOSIY dILYM
1O1Y1S1a ¥3LVYM HONVY INIAXI

9102/l 1/¥0 pasodoid
(N'62)
1S1vI03dS
s¥ivddv dInand
snegy
Jlgnd woy
@) suonisod
1SATVYNY
SHlv4dv oInand
@eLn)
YIADYNVA
SHlvdd4v olnand
(322n)
SHIv4dv
21718nd 40 ¥OLOIa
SAUIV4dv orand

vogsod 1T T T
pequoy | ]

Arejodwa | _I o
uogsod ~_ 7

paugsuell

uopisod
aplRa
uomsod
e parebipng
b L4 by

oquig



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

2015-16

Water Operations 501415 Rols) 2015-16 2016-17

Dept No Expense Name Actual || 12/3115 | | OrigBudget| prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
710  Regular Labor 1,268,393 625,947 1,341,300 1,372,040 30,740
710  Overtime Labor 20,302 22,853 12,800 36,000 23,200
710  Contract Labor 108,281 199,950 85,100 225660 140,560
710  Operating Supplies 62,220 38,429 81,150 71,000 (10,150)
710  Printing 0 0 500 500 0
710  Postage 1,138 1,311 2,500 2,000 (500)
710  Permits, Licenses and Fees 27,272 2,015 55,000 40,000  (15,000)
710  Office Supplies 1,521 1,951 1,200 4,000 2,800
710  Rep & Maint IRWD 15,635 7,661 103,700 30,000  (73,700)
710  Engineering Fees 112,950 30,000 60,000 108,000 48,000
710 Personnel Training 19,313 11,736 32,000 34,000 2,000
710  Other Professional Fees 755,588 186,616 1,203,450 873,100 (330,350)
710  Mileage Reimbursement 173 16 0 0 0
710  Conservation 1,415,333 231,501 1,694,000 2,948,000 1,254,000

Total Water Resources and Policy 3,808,119 1,359,986 4,672,700 5,744,300 1,071,600

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 69



R O C AD

(0, L CO C

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

The Water Resources and Environmental Compliance Department is responsible for the
development of water supply programs and banking projects primarily outside of the local Orange
County area. These programs and projects are increasing the diversity and reliability of the
District's water supplies by securing water supplies from sources outside of Orange County during
wet periods and storing them for future use in groundwater banking projects in Kern County. The
Department is also responsible for exploring and developing potential local water supply reliability
opportunities. The District’s efforts in the development of these programs and projects are needed
in response to stressors on water supply reliability such as environmental pressures in the Delta,
expanding statewide population, climate change, and expanding regulatory requirements.

This department is responsible for the planning and development of the District's water banking
programs. In addition, this department is responsible for the negotiation and development of
agreements with other agencies and entities throughout the State of California for water transfer
and exchanges that facilitate the recharge, storage and recovery of water at the water banking
projects. It is also responsible for the negotiation and the development of agreements that
facilitate the delivery of water recovered from the water banking projects to IRWD’s service area
through facilities owned by the California Department of Water Resources, Kern County Water
Agency and Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

Other responsibilities of the Water Resources and Environmental Compliance department include
managing the District's environmental and regulatory compliance programs, and overseeing the
District's salt management, energy efficiency and renewable energy planning activities. The
environmental and regulatory compliance programs focus on fulfilling the District’s compliance
requirements for the operation of potable water and wastewater systems operations, facility
replacements and the construction of new facilities.

jor Goals

WATER RESOURCES:

e Bank 88,000 AF of water for IRWD, develop 70 cfs of extraction and additional recharge and
storage capacity as needed for IRWD and its water banking partners;

e Negotiate a MWD Policy for the delivery of MWD system water to IRWD’s Kern County Banking
Projects;

Implement long-term unbalanced exchange agreements with Central Coast Water Authority
Carpinteria Valley Water District and/or Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency;

o Develop and execute a one-year exchange agreement with Buena Vista Water Storage
Agreement for pre-1914 Kern River water to be delivered to the Stockdale Integrated Banking
Project;

Develop a business plan for IRWD’s water banking projects and programs;
Execute long term exchange agreements to facilitate exports of Kern River water to IRWD
service area;

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 70



ESO C A

0 LCO C

IRVINE RANCH
TATER DISTRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Investigate land fallowing and water transfer opportunities;
« Investigate opportunities to purchase State Water Project Table A entitlement;
e Construct Drought Relief Project recovery and conveyance facilities;
Increase IRWD’s amount of water stored in Southern California; and,
Identify, evaluate and secure land for the additional third property under the Stockdale
Integrated Banking Project for joint use with Rosedale.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
Investigate fully developing the District's rights to the use of San Diego Creek flows; Investigate
developing a mitigation credit inventory for the District's San Joaquin Marsh; and

e Fulfill the District's environmental and regulatory compliance requirements for capital projects,
replacements and operations including the development and approval of Mitigated Negative
Declarations, Environmental Impact Reports and Notices of Exemption.

ENERGY AND OTHER PLANNING
Prepare and complete the District's 2015 Urban Water Management Plan;
Implement recommendations from Embedded Energy Plan;
Evaluate the impact varying water supplies on maintaining the District’s salt balance;
e Update Energy Master Plan;
Seek grant opportunities for District energy projects;
e Participate in SCE’s Direct Access Program; and,
Maximize participation in the Preferred Resources Program.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 71



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations T ZOAL?J;? T SETEET

Dept No Expense Name — 1213115 | | Orig Budget || prop Budget  Incr/(Decr)
720  Water Purchases 0 0 11,000 0 (11,000)
720  Regular Labor 592,066 292,424 573,700 603,590 29,890
720  Overtime Labor 624 95 800 800 0
720  Contract Labor 23,290 23,290
720  Electricity 417,866 17,154 334,500 8,820 (325,680)
720  Permits, Licenses and Fees 73,165 86,233 120,000 263,500 143,500
720  Office Supplies 461 0 1,000 0 (1,000)
720 Rep & Maint IRWD 182,928 102,750 281,700 368,500 86,800
720 Personnel Training 3,712 780 7,000 3,000 (4,000)
720  Other Professional Fees 13,641 10,681 17,800 26,100 8,300

Total Water Resources and Environmental 1,284,463 510,117 1,347,500 1,297,600 (49,900}

Compliance

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 72



— P LICA S
FATERDITRICT OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

Program Descrintion

The Public Affairs Department is responsible for communicating accurate and timely information
about Irvine Ranch Water District services, projects, activities and programs. The department uses
multiple media platforms, including print, personal contact, education programs, publications, tours,
as well as electronic and social media outlets. The IRWD communication program serves the
District and our customers by:

Creating and maintaining credibility and public trust;

Increasing customer awareness of the services we provide ;
¢ Promoting the District’s value, activities and events of significance;

Ensuring that accurate and timely information is conveyed to the public regarding incidents; and

issues of a controversial and/or sensitive nature; and
¢ Promoting transparency and easy to access information.

WATER EFFICIENCY OUTREACH

e Educate customers on efficient water use practices using multiple outreach platforms including
resident tours of IRWD facilities, open houses, print, electronic media, and the internet;

e Educate customers about reducing outdoor water use with the Rightscape program;

e Provide students in the IRWD service area with learning opportunities regarding water supply,
water reliability and water use efficiency programs. Promote water education programs to
schools in the IRWD service area; and
Develop and implement next phase of customer drought outreach program.

COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND MEDIA PROGRAMS

» Refine, update and create effective multi-pronged social media outreach programs aimed at
providing extended information channels for IRWD customers, the media, business partners,
IRWD employees and other government entities;

e Develop and implement tap water outreach program;
Enhance communications with customers through a targeted media outreach and public
communications program including consistent and timely updates for construction and
maintenance projects; and

¢ Provide enhanced customer outreach initiatives based on customer feedback programs.

BUSINESS OUTREACH PROGRAM

Develop strong working relationships with the business community by hosting a series of
meetings for area businesses and those who are interested in working with IRWD.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 73



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations TR 22\1‘:’&;? 55 | [ 201647

Dept No Expense Name Actual 12/31/15 Orig Budget __P"OP Budget . Incr/(Decr)
730  Regular Labor 0 267,138 664,700 681,500 16,800
730  Overtime Labor 0 13,804 29,500 27,000 (2,500)
730  Contract Labor 0 65,642 0 0 0
730 Operating Supplies 0 1 700 700 0
730  Printing 0 17,043 62,800 62,800 0
730  Postage 0 0 200 200 0
730  Office Supplies 0 2,261 6,000 6,000 0
730 Personnel Training 0 3,732 12,400 12,400 0
730  Other Professional Fees 0 792,948 728,100 1,699,800 871,700
730  Mileage Reimbursement 0 58 0 0 0

Total Public Affairs 0 1,162,627 1,504,400 2,390,400 886,000

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 74



RG A RYCO CE
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

The Regulatory Compliance group plans and manages District-wide programs to ensure the
District complies with all environmental regulations governing water, sewage and groundwater
discharges. This includes the collection of all required samples of water, sewage and recycled
water from distribution systems, treatment facilities, storage reservoirs, wetland operations and
customer facilities to ensure quality services and products are served to our customers.
Regulatory Compliance also responds to customer service issues and concerns regarding water
quality.

In addition to water-related programs, Regulatory Compliance staff manages other regulatory
compliance programs such as Hazardous Waste, Underground Storage Tanks, Aboveground
Petroleum Storage Tanks, Universal Waste, Biosolids Compliance and the Air Quality Program,
including MWRP’s Title V Permit. The regulatory mandated Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Program
that requires the District to control FOG from entering its collections system is also managed by
Regulatory Compliance staff. The FOG program consists of permitting, plan checks, inspections
and enforcement of Food Service Establishments (FSE) in the District’s service area. Regulatory
Compliance participates with the Orange County Sanitation District and South Orange County
Wastewater Authority to co-manage the implementation of the District’s Industrial Pretreatment
Program. Regulatory Compliance is an active participant in representing the District at the
Southern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works (SCAP) and the California
Association of Sanitation Agencies Regulatory Work Group (CASA RWG) Committee meetings for
Air and Water Issues.

o Ensure the District operates in full compliance with all applicable federal, state and local
environmental, water and air quality laws and regulations;
Respond to Water Quality Customer Contacts and investigate the customer's concern;
Determine required monitoring programs to address all regulatory requirements for potable,
sewage and recycled water;

e Coordinate with other agencies with respect to Industrial Waste Pretreatment Programs and
other projects;
Research and provide recommendations for an IRWD implemented Industrial Waste
Pretreatment Program,;
Evaluate requirements and options for long-term operation of the Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG)
Program,;
Plan, organize and supervise the work of the Compliance Monitoring Group;

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 75



REG RY CO CE
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

Collect potable system distribution and storage samples to comply with the Department of
Drinking Water (DDW) monitoring plan and to proactively identify any developing quality issues
in the system;

Collect MWRP and LAWRP samples to assure proper operation of the treatment facilities and
compliance with each facilities' NPDES permit;

Assist and provide resources to other departments with environmental, water and air permitting
issues;

Ensure compliance with all non-major and Title V air permit requirements for testing and
reporting;

Participate in industry stakeholder groups for air, water and biosolids regulatory issues;
Prepare and submit new and renewal permit applications for routine activities, equipment and
projects; and

Assist in the development of environmental quality projects and coordinate research activities.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 76



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2016-17

Water Operations T 221?[,;? TR 501617

Dept No Expense Name Aciual 123115 Orig Budget Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)
740  Regular Labor 0 342,367 645,900 680,585 27,745
740  Regular Labor 0 0 13,900 13,900
740  Overtime Labor 0 24,936 57,600 76,770 19,170
740  Operating Supplies 0 30,072 52,100 61,100 9,000
740  Postage 0 109 0 800 800
740 Permits, Licenses and Fees 0 343,670 388,450 504,245 115,795
740  Office Supplies 0 97 0 800 800
740  Rep & Maint Other Agencies 0 0 2,000 2,000 0
740  Rep & Maint IRWD 0 81,299 286,500 256,500  (30,000)
740  Engineering Fees 0 28,914 170,000 162,300 (7,700)
740 Personnel Training 0 1,894 3,500 10,000 6,500
740 Other Professional Fees 0 673 1,600 2,400 800
740  Safety 0 0 2,000 2,000 0

Total Regulatory Compliance 0 854,031 1,609,650 1,773,400 156,810

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 77



IRVINE RANCH *
e SUMMARY
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Increase %
2016-17 2015-16 (Decrease) Inc/(Dec)
Information Systems $ 696700 $ 1,141,400 $ (444,700) -38.96%
Transportation Equipment 563,000 543,100 19,900 3.66%
Laboratory Equipment 280,000 280,535 (535) -0.19%
Office Furniture and Equipment 119,500 8,000 111,500
Equipment 3,847,900 871,700 2,976,200 341.42%
Structures/Improvements- Sand Canyon. MWRP 72,500 50.000 22,500 45.00%
Sub-Total $5,579,600 $2,894,735 $2,684,865 48.12%
Less: Vehicle Salvage Value (23,500) (22,000) (1,500)
Total General Plant $ 5556100 $ 735 $ 2,683,365 48.30%

Fiscal Year 2016-17

Funded by User Charges $4,466,200 80 38%
Funded by Capital Funds 1,009,900 18.18%
Funded by Overallocation Rev 80,000 1.44%

Total Fiscal Year 2015-16 $5,556,100 100.00%

Fiscal Year 2015-16

Funded by User Charges $ 1514635 52.72%
Funded by Capital Funds 1,061,100 36.94%
Funded by Overallocation Rev 297,000 10.34%
Total Fiscal Year 2015-16 $2,872,735 100.00%

* General Plant is being moved to the Capital Budget beginning with FY 2016-17. The asset listing detail is included in
the Capital Budget book. Staff will continue to include a summary that identifies the funding source in the Operating
Budget.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 78



VATER

Descrintion

Information Systems and Technology
Laboratory Equipment

Other General Plant

Office Furniture

Work Class Equipment
Transportation

Structures/Improvements - Sand Canyon/MWRP

Subtotal

Less Vehicle Salvage Value

Total Fiscal Year 2016-17

Total Fiscal Year 2015-16

Increase/(Decrease)

Proposed 04/11/2016

ANALYSIS

Administration

$

68,000

(68,000)

Administrative

$

$

Finance &

Services

696,700

696,700

696,700

486,000

210,700

Engineering
& Planning Operations

$ $
56,000

119,500
3,847,900
563,000
72,500

$ $ 4,658,900
(23,500)

$ $4,635,400

297,835 690,433

$ (297,835) $3,944,967

Total

$ 696,700
280,000

119,500
3,847,900
563,000
72,500

$ 224,000 $5,579,600

$ 224,000 $5,556,100

1,542,268

$ 224,000 $4,013,832

Page 79



08 abed 910¢/1 L/¥0 pasodold

SYIV44v oI1and
IN3WdO13A3a
WYH90ud
MM OTDANIN ONINNY1d
AON3IDN443 INIWIOVNV ONITANVH
3SN ¥3LYM 13ssv sarosod S3IDIANIS
NOLLOIdSNI
JONVITdWOD $30IAYAS SW3LSAS
$IDIAYAS TI0¥AVd
LMoV NOLLO3TIO!
AYOLYINOTN s 4 0LLS3TI0D IN3WdOT3AIa
3ONVITdNOD S3DINY3S SNOILYN3dO S$30IAY3S 140d4dNs S3DIANIS S1OVHINOD
“IVLNIWNONIANT 13374 SIN a3 SNOILYN3dO NOILVIWHOANI ® ._.zm,_s.snm_w<z<s
ONDINVE $30INNTS SNOILYY3dO S3DIAN3S SISATUNY NOLLONHLSNOD ALEND3S
HILYM TYINVHOIW vt NOILONYLSNOD ALnvAD dNMI ONISYHOuNd ONILNAOJOY % AL3AVS
$32MNOSTY S3DIANTS SNOILYYIJO SNOILYY¥3dO ALYAD S103royd I9IAN3S mhz\mpgmpmwgz_ $354N0SIY
VILYM TYoI19373 dUMIN ILYM IVLIAYD ¥3IWOLSND aead NYIWNH
AdINOd ® ALIMYND ¥3LVM NOILVYLSININGY AL3dvS
SNOILVY3dO ? SANUNOSIH
SIJUNOSIY UILVM ? ONIYIINIONT '® 3ONVYNI4 NVINH
SNOLLY3Y 93SNNOD
IN3IWNN3A0D ozt
VIOVNYW
ININID
SHOLD3NIQ
40
L1-910C Jea |[edsid
(uonoung Ag)
ueys jeuoijeziuebip

J01ISI J9)eM Youey SUIAL]



%%%ANM%% THREE YEAR PERSONNEL COMPARISON

Authorized Positions

Department 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

Administration

Number of Positions 1.0 14.0 15.0

% change from prior year (8.3) % 273 % 71 %
Finance and Administrative Services

Number of Positions 71.0 75.0 80.0

% change from prior year 00 % 56 % 6.7 %
Engineering

Number of Positions 38.0 40.0 42.0

% change from prior year (7.3) % 53 % 50 %
Water Quality

Number of Positions 28.0 20.0 20.0

% change from prior year 7.7 % (28.6) % 0.0 %
Water Policy

Number of Positions 27.0 34.0 36.0

% change from prior year 38 % 259 % 59 %

Water Operations

Number of Positions 70.0 71.0 72.0

% change from prior year 14 % 14 % 14 %
Recycling Operations

Number of Positions 43.0 48.0 50.0

% change from prior year 75 % 11.6 % 42 %
Maintenance

Number of Positions 50.0 52.0

% change from prior year 42 % 40 %

Total Number of Positions 352.0 367.0

Number of Changed Positions 16.0

% Change From Prior Year 48 %

*For FY 2016-17, one position is budgeted to start October 1, one position would start December
1 and two positions would start January 2017.

** Operations Administration is part of Water Operations

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 81



IRVINE RANCH
ATER DISTRICT

(in thousands)

Current Authorized:

Gross Pay

Annual Increase
Sub-Total Regular
Salaries & Wages

New Positions:

Gross Pay

Total Regular Salaries
& Wages

Insurance and Benefits
Employment Tax &
PERS Contributions
Total Regular Salaries
& Wages, health
Insurance and
employment taxes

Employee Count:

FY 2015-16 Labor

Adjustment for Vacancies

Additions
Promotions
COLA
Merit/Other

FY 2016-17 Labor

SUMMARY OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Finance &

Administrative Water
Total Administration Services Engineering Quality Water Policy
$28,988 $1,498 $5,968 $4,084 $1,635 $3,087
1,495 76 293 209 91 104
30,484 1,574 6,260 4,293 1.727 3,191
774 52 225 83 0 98
31,258 1,625 6,486 4,376 1,727 3,289
7,301 380 1,515 1,022 403 768
9.094 473 1887 1.273 502 957
$47,653 $2,478 $9,888 $6,671 $2,632 $5,014
367 15 80 42 20 36

Salaries and

$29,085
112
773
309
495
484

$31,258

Proposed 04/11/2016

Water
Operations

$5,201
296

5497

69
5,666

1,300

619

$8,485

72

Recycling
Ooerations

$3,598
193

3,791

89
3,880

906

1129

$5915

50

Page 82

Maintenance

$3,918
234

4,152

158
4,310

1,007

1.254

$6,571

52



HEALTH INSURANCE AND

bt EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

(in thousands) FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 Change

Insurance and Benefits
Health Ins Actives $4,447 $5,019 $572
Dental Premiums 407 419 12
Wrkrs Comp Premiums 645 708 63
Wrkrs Comp Paid Claims 400 650 250
Life Ins Actives 198 185 (13)
LT Disability Premiums 96 104 8
Medical Premiums - Retirees 111 123 12
Vision Benefit Premiums 76 80 4
Life Ins Retirees 12 13 1

$6,392 $7,301 $909

Employment Tax and PERS
PERS Employer Portion $5,333 $6,033 $700
PERS In Excess Of ARC 1,940 1,781 (159)
401A Employer Match Portion 698 733 35
401A Employer Direct Portion 0 60 60
Medicare Tax 407 437 30
St Unemployment Tax 50 50 0

$8,428 $9,004 $666

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 83



g obed

08T°CS
0%
001°C$
08
08
0$
08T°C$
0%
0TTTs
07CT$
8
00$4S
0$
08
08
0$
086°1S
009°€$

09€°9%
$150D)
A1ejeg

N6l
Nz
N0t
N'¥¢
N'6¢
N'I€
TLIN
N'I¢
LN
LI
LN
ALIN
N'6¢
N'¢c
NSt
N'61
NveEN
Eh4!
81N
N'I¢
N'LT
apes [BS
pasodoag

L10T/1 Pl 2q O

L10T/1 PAMIY 24 OL

910¢/01 PolIY =4 01
910TZ/T1 P31y 29 oL,

1s1[e193dS 30130 IS
JUBISISSY SIEJJV oHqnd
1s1jRIdg USIS9(] Jlydelny
1SI[BI09dS AQUIIILIIH IR
1s1[e10adS ADUSIOLIH ISl “IS
15AJBUY AOUSIYH IS
I0BRURIA] AOUDIOLJT B M
oL ALDD SUIBISAG UONDI[[0)
IoBeUB]\ SWIISAS UOLIA[0D)
IoFeurA S0INOSIY [eINJEN
I9BRURA] SOIAIDG UOLIONISUC)
JOBBURIA SIOTAIOS P[aL]
HIT weroruyds |, SIH
II UBIOIUYI9 ], SIO
ISI[B103AS SIINAIIS JUSWAO[IAI(
IsI[eroadg SIDNAISS JUIWAO[IA(T IS
JOSIAJANG UONOAASU] UOHONIISUO)
I99urduyg SJRI00SSY
JSA[BUY SUONBOAAY “IS
o9, P[3L] 9DIAIIG JSWOISN)) IS
JUBJUNOIIY

L qor pasedo1g

T3S0I83

969°96$
vr9°19$
859°CES
91€°59$
0L0°6TS
958°65$
8TT69%
696°6£$
16L7THS
8CI9K$
765°8¢$
Yo 6vs
8r0°SYS
810°cHS
918°15$
$150D)
Asefeg

uonIsod | ssejooy
AJuo aguey)) IpLL
SUOKISOJ T SSB[oy
AJuo aguey)) SpI],
AJuo a3uey) IPLL
Afuo asuey)) UL

a3uey) SPLL ‘UonIsod | Apersd()
Auo a8uey)) apLL
uomsod | speisdn
uonIsod | dpeiddn
ATuo a3uey) S[U ],
uonIsod | SSe[oay
AJuo d3uey) SpIL
£[uo 93uey)) apIL

suonisod g d3uey) SPLL

a8uey)) SQIL ‘UoNISOJ | SSB[OY
uonisod [ spersdry
uomsod | spersdn
uonIsod | SSe[ay
UOILISO{ | SSB[oy]
uonIsod | ssepay

uoipPy
pasodoag
0

saSuey)) [duuosiag paasSpng pasodoad Jo Aremwng
133png L1/9107 A

[eI0L
{er00ns 910Z/1 1170 pasodold
Tsin ISBBURA J9SSY JUEISISSY  (f8
NTT OIUBYIS SOUBUSIUICIN (18
NV 1SHeadg Lousniyy 1B 01L
N+T ISIEIORAS ASUSIOLYH INeM (1L
N0T I1 YOS SWdISAG Uonoa[[0) 0LS
N1 YO3L ALOD SWAISAS UOIVR[0D (LS
N'9Z III YOI UBUAUIB INEM  STH
N0T [ueRmYd3L SID  00€
N'S$T 11 10193dSU] UONONISUO)  OE
NSt ISIEI0NAS OO 0T
N9 10JeUIpIO0)) TR 0T
N'LI [1 3SHEIOAAS AVAISG JPWOISN)  OTT
N€T [ISI[BI03AS MIAIAG ISWOISND (7T
N€t 1 37jR192dg 3IIAISG JOWOISN)) (7T
N6l JUBISISSY AJJES (€1
apeis) fe§ ML qof ydoq
SUOIISOJ MIN
NST ISIeIOadS WO 08
NzZZN ATR)2I99§ 2ANOIXY (€L
N'6C IsHeIoadS SIBRY JIqNd  0€L
N'¥T ISHRIAAG ADUSIOLYH 3S[) IBM (1L
N'6T IS1E103dg AdusioId 38() 101 M IS O1L
N1 ISA[EUY AJUSIDIYH 98] 191BM 0L
491N IoFeury ASUSOYY 5[] 19BN (L
N1¢ 11 Y931 ALDD SWAISAS UOnd2[[0] (LS
491N J9BRURTN SWIAISAS UOTIII[0) (LS
4910 IoZeuey S0MOSTY [BIIEN SIS
TLIN I93RUBIA SIDIAISG PISL] 79 UOBONLSUOD)  (OEh
61N I9ZRURIA] SIIIAIDS PIOL] WEISISSY  STh
N'6Z [1I UBIDIIYOS |, BULISSUIBUY  00€
N'ST 11 UBIOWYO3 ], BULIUIBUY (€
NST ISIEIOAS WO 00€
N0T [ WROWUYD3 | Bunssulduy  (0€
N€EN JI0STAISANG UOID3ASU] UOLDNISUO])  (00E
N'6C [II Yoo Buusaursuy (0€
61N ISAJRUY SUOIRIIAAY (ST
N'91 Yo, PIAL MIAIIG JOWOISN) (7T
N9I 91D Sungunoooy 01
apea e ML qor ydaq
ju.Lan)



TRVINE RANCH
FATERDTRCT PROP LAB NGES

Proposed Personnel Budget Changes Reflected in the FY 2016/17 Operating
Bu‘_dget

Finance (210):

Accounting Clerk (Salary Grade 16.N) Accountant (Salary Grade 27.N)

This position reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties
and responsibilities of the position.

Customer Service (220):

Customer Service Field Technician (Salary Grade 16.N) Sr. Customer Service
Field Technician (Salary Grade 21.N)

This position reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties
and responsibilities of the position.

Information Services (250):

Applications Analyst (Salary Grade U15.E) == Sr. Applications Analyst (Salary Grade
U18.E)

This position reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the duties and
responsibilities of the position and meet the business needs of the department.

Engineering (300):

Engineering Technician Il (Salary Grade 29.N) Associate Engineer (Salary Grade
14.E)

This position upgrade is being requested to prepare for recruitment at the higher level to
meet needs within the department.

Construction Inspection Supervisor (From Salary Grade U33.N to Salary Grade U34.N)
This upgrade is being requested to more properly reflect the increased duties and new
responsibilities of this position.

Engineering Technician | (Salary Grade 20.N) Sr. Development Services
Specialist (Salary Grade 19.N)

This position reclass and title change is being requested to more properly reflect the
specific duties and responsibilities of the position.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 85



[RVINE BANCH
WA DI PR LABOR NGES

Office Specialist (Salary Grade 15.N) Development Services Specialist (Salary
Grade 15.N) (2 positions)

This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the specific duties and
responsibilities of this position.

Engineering Technician 1l (Salary Grade 25.N) GIS Technician Il (Salary Grade
25.N)

This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the duties and
responsibilities of this position.

Engineering Technician Il (Salary Grade 25.N) GIS Technician lil (Salary Grade
25.N)

This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the duties and
responsibilities of this position.

Field Services (425):

Assistant Field Services Manager (Salary Grade U15.E) Field Services Manager
(Salary Grade U17.E)

This position reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties
and responsibilities of the position.

Construction Services (430):

Construction & Field Services Manager (Salary Grade U17.E) Construction
Services Manager (Salary Grade U17.E)

This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the duties and
responsibilities of this position due to the creation of the Field Services Manager
position.

Natural Treatment Systems (515):

Natural Resources Manager (From Salary Grade U16.E to Salary Grade U17.E)

This upgrade is being requested to more properly reflect the duties and responsibilities
of this position and to maintain appropriate internal equity.

Collection Systems (570):

Collection Systems Manager (From Salary Grade U16.E to Salary Grade U17.E)

This upgrade is being requested to more properly reflect the duties and responsibilities
of this position and to maintain appropriate internal equity.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 86



TRVINE RANCH
BN PROP LABOR  NGES

Collection Systems CCTV Technician Il (Salary Grade 21.N) Collection Systems
CCTV Technician (Salary Grade 21.N)
This title change is being requested to better reflect the job series.

/
Water Resources and Policy (710):
Water Use Efficiency Manager (Salary Grade U16.E) Water Efficiency Manager
(Salary Grade U17.E)
This position upgrade and title change is being requested to more properly reflect the
specific duties and responsibilities of the position and to maintain appropriate internal
equity.

Water Use Efficiency Analyst (Salary Grade 31.N) Water Efficiency Analyst
(Salary Grade 31.N)
This title change is being requested to simplify the job title.

Sr. Water Use Efficiency Specialist (Salary Grade 29.N) Sr. Water Efficiency
Specialist (Salary Grade 29.N)
This title change is being requested to simplify the job title.

Water Use Efficiency Specialist (Salary Grade 24.N) Water Efficiency Specialist
(Salary Grade 24.N)
This title change is being requested to simplify the job title.

Public Affairs (730):

Public Affairs Specialist (Salary Grade 29.N) Graphic Design Specialist (Salary
Grade 30.N) (2 positions)

This position reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties
and responsibilities of the position.

Executive Secretary (Salary Grade U22.N) Public Affairs Assistant (Salary Grade
22.N)

This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the duties and
responsibilities of this position and to include it in the Public Affairs job series.

Water Operations Administration (8035):

Office Specialist (Salary Grade 15.N) Sr. Office Specialist (Salary Grade 19.N)
This position reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties
and responsibilities of the position.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 87



PROP LAB NGES

New Positions:

Safety & Security (130):

Safety Assistant (Salary Grade U19.N) — one position

Thjs position is required to manage the increased workload of the Safety department
including documenting and recording safety training, maintaining safety logs. This
position is currently staffed by temporary labor.

Customer Service (220):

Customer Service Specialist Il (Salary Grade 17.N) — one position

This position is required to reduce customer wait times and to handle higher level duties
including commercial billing calls, field problems and increased customer contact due to
growing customer base. This position is currently staffed by temporary labor.

Customer Service Specialist | (Salary Grade 13.N) — two positions

These positions are required to reduce customer wait times due to increased call
volume resulting from growing customer base and other causes. These positions are
currently staffed by temporary labor.

Mail Coordinator (Salary Grade 6.N) — one position
This position is required to due to increased workload. This position is currently staffed
by temporary labor.

Purchasing (240):

Office Specialist (Salary Grade 15.N) — one position

This position is required due to an increase in workload involved in supporting a growing
number of District staff and departments, implementing and maintaining Oracle EBS,
and supporting Purchasing and District programs. This position is currently staffed by
temporary labor.

Engineering (300):

Construction Inspector Il (Salary Grade 28.N) — one position

This position is required due to an increase in workload in the inspection services group
resulting from increased development that is forecast to continue for several years. The
number of active construction projects managed by the inspection services group has
more than doubled in the past two and a half years.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 88



o 3
TRVINE RANCH
WATERDSTRCE oP LABOR NGES

GIS Technician | (Salary Grade 20.N) — one position

This position is needed due to an increase in workload involved resulting from increased
development that is forecast to continue for several years. This position is currently
staffed by temporary labor.

Field Services (425):

Water Maintenance Technician lll (Salary Grade 26.N) — one position

This position is required to reestablish the primary responder role which was eliminated
in FY14/15 with the creation of an additional Water Maintenance Supervisor filled by the
former primary responder. The function is currently distributed among various staff
members which is proving to be problematic and inefficient.

Collection Systems (570):

Collection Systems CCTV Technician (Salary Grade 21.N) — one position

This position is required due to growth of the sewer system and the need to meet the
regulatory requirements in the Sewer System Management Plan. A new CCTV vehicle
is being purchased and this additional position will be needed to operate the new
equipment.

Collection Systems Technician Il (Salary Grade 20.N) — one position

This position is required due to growth of the sewer system and the need to meet the
regulatory requirements in the Sewer System Management Plan. A new vactor truck is
being purchased and this additional position will be needed to operate the new
equipment. This position should be added effective 1/1/2017 ahead of the delivery of
the new vehicle.

Water Resources and Policy (710):

Water Efficiency Specialist (Salary Grade 27.N) — two positions (one for 1/1/2017)
These positions are required to continue to provide a high level of support and water
efficiency assistance to customers. One position would focus primarily on non-
residential landscape customers. The number of landscape customers has increased
significantly and the District has also brought the development and presentation of
landscape workshops in-house. These workshops were formerly outsourced.

Maintenance Administration (810):

Assistant Asset Manager (Salary Grade U15.E) — one position

This position will be reponsible for high level administrative and technical duties related
to the effective coordination of the District’'s Enterprise Asset Management program.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 89



;gf LABOR

(T |
IRVINE RANCH

« WARDSTACT PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES

Mechanical Services (840):

Maintenance Mechanic (Salary Grade 22.N) — one position

This position was originally reviewed by the E & O Committee as part of the Biosolids
and Energy Recovery facilities staffing plan. This position will also be used at the Baker
Water Treatment facilities.

Proposed 04/11/2016 Page 90



April 11, 2016
Prepared by: E. Akiyoshi/B. Meserlian
by: K. B

by: Paul ¢-7 .

BOARD WORKSHOP

DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 CAPITAL BUDGET

SUMMARY:

Staff will provide an overview of the forecasted FY 2016-17 Capital Budget for discussion prior
to adoption by the Board on April 25, 2016.

BACKGROUND:

The forecasted capital expenditures for the upcoming fiscal year are presented annually to the
Engineering and Operations Committee and Board for review. Capital expenditures for

FY 2016-17, summarized in Exhibit “A”, are estimated at $159.6 million. Three projects: 1) the
MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities; 2) Orange County Sanitation District’s Capital
Outlay Revolving Fund, Equity, and Solids Facilities; and 3) the Irvine Lake Pipeline (ILP)
North Conversion project will make up approximately 50% of projected expenditures. Staff
recommends the Board provide comments on the Draft FY 2016-17 Capital Budget. The final
FY 2016-17 Capital Budget will be presented to the Board for adoption on April 25, 2016.

FISCAL IMPACTS:
The following table shows the major projects for FY 2016-17. The FY 2016-17 Capital Budget,

attached as Exhibit “B”, provides details on all the capital projects anticipated to have
expenditures in FY 2016-17.

Project FY 2016-17
MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities 45.6
OCSD / CORF / Solids Facilities 18.2
[LP North Conversion 14.6
Water Banking and Dry-Year Programs 11.5
Baker Water Treatment Plant 104
Planning Area 51 (Great Park Neighborhoods) 9.0
General Plant 5.6
Annual Operational System Repair and Rehabilitation 5.0
Business Software 4.8
Asset Optimization 4.6
Subtotal $129.2
Total All Projects $159.6

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

ea FY 16-17 Capital Budget.docx



Board Workshop: Draft Fiscal Year 2016-17 Capital Budget
April 11, 2016
Page 2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on March 15, 2016. The
total FY 2016-17 capital expenditures of $159.6 million presented is similar to the value
presented to the Committee. Minor adjustments have been made to several improvement district
splits and two project budgets were increased. The increased budgets are presented below:

e Project 7233 — Baker Solar: Adds $45,400 of direct costs, and
e Project 6013 — Water Supply and System Reliability: Adds $1,300 of direct costs

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board provide comments on the Draft Fiscal Year 2016-17 Capital Budget.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Capital Budget Preview Presentation
Exhibit “B” — Draft FY 2016-17 Capital Budget



EXHIBIT "A"

Fiscal Year 2016-17 Capital Budget
Preview

Board of Directors Meeting
April 11, 2016

i h
t= w
e NN
IRVINE RANCH

WATER DISTRICT




e Y 1 1 td x ir

« omestic water expenditures = $51 0
« Sewer/ ecycled water expenditures = $108 6



FY 2016-17 Top 10 Project Groups

1 Est. FY16-17 Exp.
Description ($ Million)*

MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities 45.6
OCSD / CORF / Solids Facilities 18.2
ILP North Conversion 14.6
Water Banking 11.5
Baker Water Treatment Plant 10.4
Planning Area 51 (Great Park Neighborhoods) 9.0

General Plant 5.6
Annual Operational System Repair and Rehabilitation 5.0

Business Software 4.8

Asset Optimization 4.6

Subtotal
* Capital offsets (grants, reimbursements, and i
other non-IRWD funding sources) not Other Projects

subtracted.
Total




EXHIBIT "B"

[N
IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

B ’
.. | o
.|] | "

|

APRIL 11, 2016

|
[T I
i '|_!‘11“| |"|Illl.| !;:.‘ .

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
15600 SAND CANYON AVENUE

o e Y




CAPITAL BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17

DRAFT
April 11, 2016

&

= 72

(WS |

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT

Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618



FISCAL YEAR 2016/17
CAPITAL BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TAB DESCRIPTION

1. PROJECT EXPENDITURES BY PROJECT NUMBER

2. FLAGGED PROJECTS

3. TOP TEN PROJECT GROUPS

4. WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ALLOCATIONS

5. SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ALLOCATIONS

6. PROJECT EXPENDITURES BY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND SOURCE OF FUNDS

7. GENERAL PLANT BUDGET

8. REFERENCE MAPS

= WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
= SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS



Project No.

1015
1038
1056
1062
1100
1101
1117
1152
1167
1181
1257
1264
1308
1336
1354
1373
1398
1402
1414
1429
1459
1516
1520
1530
1549
1554
1561
1716
1722
1762
1813
3566
3567

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
TECHNOLOGY DR AND LAGUNA CANYON RD RW ZONE B
TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER DW FACILITIES
PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES
TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER SEWER FACILITIES
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING
TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER RW FACILITIES
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
GREAT PARK COORDINATION AND SAMP UPDATE
LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS
HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS
ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT
PA6 RW PIPELINES
HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS
PA1 16" Z5 PIPE, 5-4 PRVS NEIGHBORHOOD 3
OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17
SANTIAGO HILLS II DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACEMENT
OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
OCSD EQUITY 15/16
GREAT PARK COORDINATION AND SAMP UPDATE
OCSD EQUITY 16/17
HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS
OCSD CORF 15/16
OCSD CORF 16/17
PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 3
PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 4
PA9B PHASE 5 GATEWAY PARK RW PIPES
SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY
ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

B-4

FY Direct
1,404,700
159,200
200
120,000
38,700
157,000
31,200
5,600
3,500
68,700
13,700
990,500
486,100
46,500
11,000
580,600
460,100
5,300
1,600
1,391,000
10,700
2,293,000
3,500
7,907,100
41,200
1,202,900
4,611,700
34,100
74,200
7,600
229,300
832,900
832,900

FY Dir + GA
1,487,900
232,300
200
165,700
47,900
233,700
40,400
5,600
5,000
107,600
18,400
990,500
535,600
64,300
29,400
580,600
706,700
6,700
4,200
1,391,000
10,700
2,293,000
5,000
7,907,100
59,000
1,202,900
4,611,700
52,700
139,000
11,400
266,100
1,042,200
1,042,200

Total Direct

3,223,500
1,495,200
180,400
1,115,400
1,417,600
1,544,900
1,035,100
1,078,000
132,000
424,600
81,400
6,500,000
620,500
277,300
1,237,500
580,600
10,506,300
133,100
243,100
1,391,000
1,958,400
6,854,000
132,000
11,893,000
245,900
5,988,000
5,774,000
326,700
566,500
506,100
568,700
2,432,100
2,432,100

Total Dir + GA
3,556,500
1,676,500

221,200
1,208,000
1,445,400
1,733,600
1,087,000
1,198,300

187,500

487,600

110,100
6,685,000

697,300

383,800
1,367,100

580,600

11,431,300

170,100

308,000
1,391,000
2,282,200
6,854,000

187,500

11,893,000

352,400
5,988,000
5,774,000

391,600

640,600

620,900

689,000
3,264,700
3,264,700

Yes

Yes

Yes

Section 1 - Page 1



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project No. Project Title FY Direct FY Dir + GA Total Direct Total Dir + GA Flag
3734 PA40 TRAVELAND RW FACILITIES 4,800 7,600 447,700 521,900 No
3735 PA39 PH2 RW FACILITIES 88,600 107,100 226,600 261,800 No
3750 SOCWA ETM PROTECTION - TRAIL BRIDGE CROSSING 5,500 14,800 951,500 979,300 No
3766 STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT 5,424,400 5,516,800 12,340,600 12,867,900 No
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 13,500 15,000 472,300 526,000 No
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 8,900 11,400 2,807,900 2,942,200 No
3808 SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION 82,000 117,400 60,169,200 61,020,200 Yes
3977 PA51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TOLY ST DW 2,300 2,300 156,200 211,800 No
3980 PA51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TOLY ST SEWER 2,500 2,500 161,700 217,300  No
3983 PAS51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TOLY ST RW 8,500 8,500 480,700 601,000 No
4147 PA51 MARINE WAY RW ZNB 27,600 30,700 541,200 643,100 No
4153 PA51 MARINE WAY DW ZN3 21,500 24,100 420,200 503,600 No
4261 PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - DW 17,000 17,000 723,800 890,300 No
4263 PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - SS 10,100 10,100 436,700 557,000 No
4264 PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - RW 4,300 4,300 194,700 250,300 No
4267 PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - SEWER 41,500 41,500 1,493,800 1,706,600 No
4268 PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - DW 14,200 14,200 486,200 560,300 No
4278 PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - RW 14,600 14,600 464,200 538,300 No
4286 MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES 45,574,200 46,780,000 196,465,500 202,200,500  No
4318 PA40 PH3B RW CAPITAL FACILITIES 200 200 165,000 200,200 No
4366 TUSTIN LEGACY TUSTIN RANCH, BARRANCA, ARMSTRONG DW 7,100 7,100 343,200 417,300 No
4368 TUSTIN LEGACY TUSTIN RANCH, BARRANCA, ARMSTRONG RW 15,400 15,400 689,700 800,700 No
4394 EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT IMPLEMENT 1,568,600 2,025,500 2,092,800 2,702,400  No
4395 EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT IMPLEMENT 1,568,600 2,025,500 2,092,800 2,702,400  No
4397 LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES 5,800 8,700 1,418,700 1,511,300 No
4400 MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-C 477,100 629,000 2,795,200 3,091,300  No
4401 DRWF WELL 18 REHAB 768,900 841,100 770,000 844,100 No
4409 CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS 1,658,400 1,770,600 2,877,400 3,252,800 No
4457 MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-B 483,200 626,400 3,005,200 3,264,300 No
4467 MWRP REPAIRS: ACT SLUDGE, 2DARY TANKS, RAS/WAS 181,700 263,800 3,181,600 3,412,900 No
4510 TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER - LEGACY TO TUSTIN RANCH DW 4,200 4,200 196,900 252,500 No
4511 TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER - LEGACY TO TUSTIN RANCH RW 4,500 4,500 207,900 263,500 No
4512 PA5B PHASE 1A 12" ZONE 3 DW 4,700 4,700 132,000 174,600 No

Section 1 - Page 2



Project No.

4513
4514
4515
4528
4557
4614
4620
4621
4645
4646
4647
4648
4649
4650
4651
4652
4653
4680
4681
4717
4753
4824
4825
4985
4988
4989
4990
5016
5027
5154
5156
5168
5174

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
PA5SB PHASE 1A AND 1B 6" & 8" RW
PASB PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW
PASB IRVINE BLVD 8" ZONE B RW
PA40 NEIGHBORHOOD 2G BACKBONE RW FACILITIES
PA6 PHASE 1 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW
PA51 REACH A SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
PA5S1 LN STFROM C STTOLY STDW
PASI LN STFROM C STTOLY ST RW
PAS51 C STFROMLQ ST TO O ST DW
PA51 C STFROMLQ STTO O STRW
PAS51LY ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST RW
PAS1 LQ STFROM O STTOLY ST SEWER
PAS1LQ STFROMOSTTOLY STRW
PAS1LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD DW
PAS51LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD SEWER
PAS1 LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD RW
PAS51 C ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST SEWER
PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 12" DW
PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 6" & 8" RW
PA1 ORCHARD HILLSNH 2 - 6" ZNB & 6" ZNC RW
PAS5SB PHASE 2 6" RW
PA51 LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TOLY ST 18" SEWER
PA51LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TOLY ST 12" RW
PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG TO LEGACY DW
TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG TO LEGACY RW
PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 2, 6" ZNC RW
PA51 C STFROMLV ST TO TRABUCO SEWER
BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT
SJR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)
LAGUNA CANYON RD RW PIPELINE CORROSION REPLACE
PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE
MAIN ST DIVERSION STRUCTURE GROUND SETTLING

FY Direct

14,300
80,000
5,200
200
11,900
88,400
4,100
2,300
3,600
6,800
5,600
5,800
1,900
800
55,900
27,800
9,100
7,300
7,300
5,600
2,600
7,700
8,100
424,500
1,600
7,700
2,900
9,000
10,421,500
700
2,000
58,700
95,700

FY Dir + GA
16,300
80,000

5,200
200
11,900
88,400
4,100
2,300
3,600
6,800
5,600
5,800
1,900
800
55,900
27,800
9,100
7,300
7,300
5,600
2,600
7,700
8,100
434,400
1,600
7,700
2,900
9,000
10,971,000
1,700
4,600
58,700
131,000

Total Direct

298,200
1,769,400
100,100
108,900
315,700
3,237,200
172,700
105,600
161,700
266,200
205,700
255,200
78,100
51,700
1,662,200
938,300
403,700
315,700
315,700
238,700
57,200
310,200
321,200
10,959,800
60,500
282,700
84,700
370,700
96,852,000
150,700
588,500
2,208,200
191,400

Total Dir + GA
363,100
1,936,000
131,700
144,100
380,600
3,570,200
219,100
140,800
217,400
331,100
289,000
310,800
104,100
88,900
1,958,200
1,252,800
524,000
399,100
399,100
322,000
68,400
421,200
423,000
11,446,400
77,300
375,300
95,900
491,000
99,331,000
215,500
644,100
2,485,700
241,400

Flag
No

No
No
No
No
No
No

Section 1 - Page 3



Project No.
5186
5243
5298
5302
5305
5338
5404
5406
5407
5410
5411
5412
5427
5428
5429
5430
5431
5432
5442
5447
5449
5451
5452
5453
5454
5455
5457
5469
5470
5471
5472
5473
5475

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
SIM SLS UPGRADE
PA6 NEIGHBORHOOD 4B 6" RW ZONE D
RAISE DW SYSTEM VALVES 16/17 UNDER RA
RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 16/17 UNDER RA
RAISE RW SYSTEM VALVES 16/17 UNDER RA
MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY
LAKE FOREST Z2-2RA PRV AT COMMERCENTRE
EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION
ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR
COASTAL ZONE 2 PRV MODIFICATION (DPR16)
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL
SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER
WRMP UPDATE DW
WRMP UPDATE RW
SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17
MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - DW 16/17
MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - SEWER 16/17
MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - RW 16/17
SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17
WELLS 12 AND 13 ROOF HATCHES REPLACEMENT
RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17
MWRP SYS REPLACEMENTS 16/17
SEWER GEN SYS MODS 16/17
MWRP FPS 2 ROOF REPLACEMENT
NEWPORT COAST SLS AND FM RECOATING (REHAB)
SEWER LATERAL & MAIN REPLACEMENT 16/17
CSR METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17
WELLS 11 AND 15 SURGE TANK REPLACEMENT
GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

FY Direct
1,200
23,100
577,500
346,500
138,600
36,300
16,500
1,000
7,044,100
1,900
23,000
129,200
613,700
242,000
242,000
242,000
44,000
44,000
1,685,000
880,000
550,000
660,000
515,800
223,900
267,300
442,200
330,000
343,800
1,033,300
218,900
213,200
724,400
190,300

FY Dir + GA
3,100
23,100
623,800
374,300
149,700
45,600
17,800
2,300
7,138,100
4,600
24,200
170,600
820,100
427,000
427,000
427,000
81,000
81,000
1,703,500
880,000
550,000
660,000
534,300
243,200
291,400
445,900
330,000
378,500
1,104,700
237,400
222,500
731,000
231,100

Total Direct

181,000
526,900
577,500
346,500
138,600
36,300
337,700
156,200
14,382,500
187,100
68,800
1,155,000
921,300
242,000
242,000
242,000
132,000
132,000
1,685,000
880,000
550,000
660,000
515,800
357,000
267,300
442,200
330,000
497,900
1,432,200
218,900
213,200
1,213,300
190,300

Total Dir + GA Flag
222,400 No
649,100 No
623,800 No
374,300 No
149,700 No

45,600 No
374,800 No
184,100 No

14,761,800 No
228,500 No
72,500 No
1,525,000 No
1,231,200 No
427,000 No
427,000 No
427,000 No
243,000 No
243,000 No
1,703,500 No
880,000 No
550,000 No
660,000 No
534,300 No
417,200 No
291,400 No
445,900 No
330,000 No
571,900 No
1,571,100 No
237,400 No
222,500 No
1,320,600 No
231,100 No

Section 1 - Page 4



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project No. Project Title FY Direct FY Dir + GA Total Direct Total Dir + GA Flag
5476 RATTLESNAKE ZONE A BPS REBUILD 5,300 14,600 3,937,700 4,002,600 No
5478 LAWRP SYSTEM REPLACEMENTS 16/17 132,000 132,000 132,000 132,000 No
5479 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17 170,200 195,000 170,200 195,000 No
5480 GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17 101,800 124,100 101,800 124,100 No
5481 CSR METER REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17 112,200 115,900 112,200 115,900 No
5483 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17 117,000 130,900 117,000 130,900 No
5499 STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY 1,585,500 1,594,700 1,590,800 1,609,300 No
5504 WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 16/17 220,000 220,000 220,000 220,000 No
5519 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 BPS PIPE/METER 64,900 70,500 600,100 670,400 No
5520 MAINTENANCE ACCESS FOR FOUR SEWER REACHES 1,400 3,300 368,000 409,400 No
5535 PA51 LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" SEWER 653,400 746,400 1,510,300 1,880,300 No
5536 PA51LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" RW 117,600 142,400 416,900 518,700 No
5756 PA51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 12" ZN 4 29,800 36,200 243,100 315,300  No
5757 PA51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 16" ZN C 29,500 33,500 240,900 296,500 No
5758 PA51 CADENCE - PUSAN TO CHINON 12" & 16" 72,400 81,700 271,700 327,300 No
5763 PA6 NEIGHBORHOOD 5A RW ZONE D 6,600 7,600 132,000 159,800 No
5788 PA51 ALTON PKWY SS RELOCATION 12" AND 18" 222,300 270,600 1,832,300 2,461,300 No
5816 PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 12" DW 52,100 60,800 177,100 225,200 No
5817 PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS SS RELOCATION 412,000 443,000 1,326,300 1,474,300 No
5818 PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 16" RW 105,500 120,400 344,300 409,100 No
5823 ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES 6,618,000 6,833,300 10,991,100 11,592,500 No
5919 PA1 ORCHARD HILLS, NEIGHBORHOOD 1, 16" ZC 6" ZC+ 259,300 327,700 521,400 724,900 No
6010 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE FROM JAMBOREE TO VICTORY SS 18,400 21,500 64,900 83,500 No
6013 WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL 93,400 107,200 664,800 762,900 No
6016 PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 12" DW 102,400 123,300 156,200 208,100 No
6017 PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 16" SS 74,700 91,400 115,500 158,200 No
6018 PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 20" RW 966,500 1,105,200 1,412,400 1,726,900 No
6023 ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES 4,004,100 4,218,000 9,872,500 10,399,800 No
6048 PA51 MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 18" SS 59,200 59,200 1,424,500 1,776,000 No
6056 PA40 8TH ST RIDGE VALLEY TO C ST CAPITAL 6" RW 18,700 22,600 283,800 381,900 No
6086 PA51 MARINE WAY FROM ALTON TO BARRANCA 12" DW ZN 3 11,200 11,200 238,700 301,600 No
6087 PAS51 MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 16" RW ZN B 13,400 13,400 281,600 352,100 No
6109 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 12" DW 232,900 254,800 579,700 681,600 No

Section 1 - Page 5



Project No.
6110
6111
6121
6122
6123
6160
6161
6165
6167
6168
6198
6200
6203
6204
6208
6209
6210
6212
6213
6214
6215
6216
6243
6245
6247
6304
6306
6331
6400
6401
6470
6476
6479

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 16" & 15" SS
TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 16" & 6" RW
VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - DW
VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - SEWER
VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - RW
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP
DRWF SURGE TANKS
OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR
SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS
IIC ZONE B BPS UPGRADES
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER
PAS5S1 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY 12" ZONE 3
PAS51 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY 6" ZONE B
ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON PROFESSIONAL CTR
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY
IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION
NORTHWOOD ZONE B BPS DEMOLITION
RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18
WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17
PA51 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO 550'E/O BOSQUE 12" Z4R
PA51 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO S50'E/O BOSQUE 6" ZC
PA51 GP CULTIVATE (BOSQUE TO 500 E/O BOSQUE) 16"
NEWPORT COAST SLS IMPROVEMENTS
ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2
RANCHO PARKWAY ZONE C RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE
PA51 MARINE WAY. RIDGE VALLEY TO 3000' EAST
400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION

FY Direct

330,800
227,800
3,300
3,300
1,600
1,800
1,800
427,900
535,000
1,562,300
244,800
60,000
60,000
60,000
63,600
40,300
3,572,600
32,400
1,596,700
165,300
75,700
5,500
819,500
220,100
137,500
25,700
25,700
7,900
1,523,400
817,600
144,600
181,100
350,000

FY Dir + GA
367,900
249,700

8.500
5,900
4,200
4,400
4,400
451,000
599,800
1,670,100
263,900
94,200
94,200
94,200
77,400
50,500
3,602,400
38,800
1,698,100
215,800
75,700
14,800
1,023,100
312,600
230,000
31,500
31,500
7,900
1,610,700
995,300
157,400
213,700
393,200

Total Direct
387,200
568,700
397,700

96,300
195,300
170,000
170,000
528,600
618,800

1,776,700
734,600

60,000

60,000

60,000

82,500

53,900

17,624,300
64,900
2,913,900
2,976,900
522,500
539,000
819,500
440,000
137,500

49,500

49,500
220,000

2,059,200
12,626,300
997,800
426,800
596,200

Total Dir + GA
461,400
670,600
492,200
146,300
245,300
211,600
211,600
580,400
729,900

1,943,300
779,000
94,200
94,200
94,200
110,400
74,300
17,670,600
77,900
3,145,200
3,245,200
578,000
622,400
1,023,100
625,000
230,000
66,200
66,200
271,900
2,216,600
13,033,300
1,146,000
547,200
716,500

Flag
No

Section 1 - Page 6



Project No.

6512
6513
6514
6534
6535
6536
6537
6538
6552
6553
6554
6595
6683
6684
6732
6747
6765
6766
6823
6849
6850
6915
6956
7009
7012
7013
7017
7022
7024
7070
7082
7083
7084

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
PAS51 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" DW
PAS1 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" SS
PA51 GP GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 10" RW
PA51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" DW Z4
PAS51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" RW ZC
PAS51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" DW
PA51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" SS
PAS51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 10" RW
PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 12" DW Z4R
PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 16" SS
PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 6" RW ZC
PA51 GP TERRAPIN (TRABUCO TO CADENCE) 6" RW ZB
PAS51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODIJEKSA (DISTRICT 4) 12" DW
PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODIJESKA (DISTRICT 4) 10"/6"
PAS51 GP MAGNET (FROM RIDGE V. TO BOSQUE) 6" RW ZB
PA51 GP IRVINE BLVD (AT MERIT) 6" RW ZC
TUSTIN LEGACY MOFFETT DR (AT PETERS CYN) 12" DW Z1
TUSTIN LEGACY MOFFETT DR (AT PETERS CYN) 16" RW ZA
PAS51 GP EPISODE (FROM FRAME TO PUSAN) 16" RW ZC
IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE RELOCATIONS
IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE RELOCATIONS
PA 6 NBHD 5A 6" AND 8" RECYCLED WATER MAIN ZONE D
PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY
FPS2 PIPELINE MANIFOLD REPLACEMENT
PA1NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 16" DW Z5
PA1NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 6"8"10"12" RW ZC
PA1 NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 6"8" RW ZC+
PA51 GREAT PARK GP-2 (FROM GP-3 TO BOSQUE) 12"RWZC
SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT
OCSD SJHPC/ GRS
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER
REPLACEMENT PLANNING DW

B-10

FY Direct

224,200
595,300
335,500
22,300
55,300
323,200
199,500
661,900
76,500
126,700
67,500
82,100
88,800
565,000
95,200
18,100
89,900
176,200
209,700
284,900
31,500
235,100
118,400
166,100
100,700
271,900
150,100
132,800
155,200
798,700
110,000
110,000
49,900

FY Dir + GA
265,800
720,100
404,800

28,100

66,800
392,500
241,100
786,700

92,500
152,900

81,200

99,100
105,500
680,200
113,200

23,400
108,700
212,100
252,400
310,100

34,400
282,500
118,400
258,600
132,600
332,600
185,200
164,100
168,900
798,700
137,800
137,800
133,800

Total Direct
355,300
938,300
536,800

44,000
106,700
531,300
333,300

1,049,400
147,400
244,200
129,800
180,400
150,700
971,300
206,800

34,100
116,600
226,600
323,400
442,900

49,700
402,600

10,240,000
844,800
162,800
367,400
203,500
180,400
210,000
1,000,000
110,000
110,000
440,000

Total Dir + GA
466,300
1,252,800
721,800
60,700
140,200
716,300
462,800
1,363,900
195,700
323,800
170,500
239,700
195,200
1,285,800
269,700
45,300
155,500
298,900
427,000
501,500
56,500
530,300
10,240,000
1,020,600
214,700
482,200
270,200
239,700
228,500
1,000,000
137,800
137,800
625,000

Flag
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

Section 1 - Page 7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project No. Project Title FY Direct FY Dir + GA Total Direct Total Dir + GA Flag
7085 REPLACEMENT PLANNING RW 49,900 133,800 440,000 625,000 No
7086 CALIFORNIA AVE RW PIPELINE, ACADEMY TO THEORY 13,000 17,600 732,000 809,800 No
7093 DRWF WELL 7 REHAB 1,100 2,900 770,000 844,100 No
7094 LAKE FOREST ZN A RESERVOIR DEMOLITION 160,600 188,500 160,600 188,500 No
7095 MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING 24,600 30,800 299,300 308,600 No
7096 METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR 2,500 6,400 375,100 449,300 No
7097 MICHELSON DI SFM RELINING 4,000 10,500 1,367,300 1,506,200 No
7098 REBUILD SMH ON MAIN ST E/O MACARTHUR 500 1,200 178,200 220,700  No
7099 SEA WATCH RW MAIN REPLACEMENT (S/0 PACIFIC MIST) 2,100 5,500 720,500 794,700 No
7100 SEWER LINE REPAIRS 500 1,300 156,200 202,600 No
7101 UCI CT RW CONV ACADEMY WAY 951,500 988,600 951,500 988,600 No
7102 UCI CT RW CONV CALIFORNIA, UNIV TO ACADEMY 346,500 383,600 346,500 383,600 No
7103 UCI CT RW CONVERSION ONSITE PIPELINES 79,800 79,800 1,050,000 1,050,000 No
7112 VACTOR ACCESS TO SMH ON SO IRVINE INTERCEPTOR 1,400 3,800 347,600 421,800 No
7117 OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT 166,000 272,500 166,000 272,500 No
7118 OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT 166,000 272,500 166,000 272,500 No
7119 OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT 166,000 194,700 166,000 194,700 No
7133 SERRANO SUMMIT DW IMPROVEMENTS 97,300 174,800 402,600 522,900 No
7134 SERRANO SUMMIT RW IMPROVEMENTS 68,900 137,700 402,600 522,900 No
7135 SERRANO SUMMIT SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 62,600 130,200 325,600 427,500 No
7136 SANTIAGO HILLS II DOMESTIC WATER BPS 275,700 323,400 3,165,900 3,327,900 No
7137 OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES 933,500 1,007,300 1,550,900 1,735,900  No
7138 SANTIAGO HILLS Il DOMESTIC WATER RESERVOIR 746,700 846,400 10,263,800 10,485,800  No
7139 SANTIAGO HILLS Il RECYCLED WATER BPS 275,700 323,400 3,165,900 3,327,900 No
7140 TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING 17,200 21,800 4,559,800 4,814,300  Yes
7141 WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE 302,600 404,900 454,300 607,900 No
7152 WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17 126,500 172,800 126,500 172,800 No
7156 NTS INSTRUMENTATION 165,300 220,900 330,000 441,000 No
7158 NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17 60,000 78,500 60,000 78,500 No
7170 UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION 131,400 155,400 148,000 181,400 No
7171 UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION 131,400 155,400 148,000 181,400 No
7172 UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION 131,400 155,400 148,000 181,400 No
7174 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW 432,500 432,500 432,500 432,500 No

Section 1 - Page 8

B-11



Project No.
7175
7176
7177
7178
7179
7180
7233

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Project Expenditures by Project Number

Project Title
GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER
GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW
GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 DW
GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 SEWER
GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 RW
GENERAL PLANT - CONSERVATION
BAKER SOLAR

Grand Total:

FY Direct

292,200
285,300
2,087,600
853,900
1,548,200
80,000
45,400

$159,626,800

B-12

FY Dir + GA
292,200
285,300

2,087,600
853,900
1,548,200
80,000
54,700

$170,618,500

Total Direct
292,200
285,300

2,087,600
853,900
1,548,200
80,000
45,400

$675,337,300

Total Dir + GA

292,200
285,300
2,087,600
853,900
1,548,200
80,000
54,700

$714,294,600

Section 1 - Page 9

Flag
No
No
No
No
No
No
No



Project No.

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2016/17 Capital Budget
Flagged Projects

Project Title

1100
1117
1402
3808
7140

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING

B-13

Section 2 - Page

1



1 98e{ - € U010

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FY 2016/17 Capital Budget
Top 10 Project Groups

FY1e6/17 Forecasted
Rank Forecasted Expended Future Project Total
by FY 16/17 Name of Group . to Date . o
Expenditure Expelfdftures ($ Millions) EXpele.ltlll'eS ($ Millions)
($ Millions) ($ Millions)
| MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities $45.6 126.2 24.7 196.5
2 OCSD / CORF / Solids Facilities $18.2 0.6 108.0 126.8
3 ILP North Conversion $14.6 1.4 11.0 26.9
4 Water Banking & Dry-Year Programs $11.5 3.8 20.0 353
5 Baker Water Treatment Plant $10.4 76.0 10.5 96.9
6 Planning Area 51 (Great Park Neighborhoods) $9.0 8.6 255 43.0
7 General Plant $5.6 0.0 0.0 5.6
8 Annual Operational System Repair and Rehabilitation $5.0 0.0 6.6 11.5
9 Business Software $4.8 0.8 3.5 9.0
10 Asset Optimization $4.6 5.6 14.0 24.1
Subtotal for Top 10 Project Groups $129.2 $222.8 $223.6 $575.6
Total All Projects $159.6

B-14



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

) And L
The project includes the construction of facilities for sludge thickening, acid-phase
anaerobic digestion, dewatering, drying and pelletization, energy generation using micro- i
turbines, and use of pellets as a fertilizer or e-fuel. It will also include a solids receiving ff
station to allow processing of dewatered sludge from the Los Alisos Water Recycled P LA $ 00 T
Water Plant (LAWRP). A FOG receiving station is included to increase methane o 7 ARSI
production by the digesters and energy production capabilities. L !MWRP Biosolids Handling &J
/. Energy Recovery Facilities

a'l /‘“ // b

) o £

T N o

4 L
~ [}

Continue MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities Construction
Start-up sludge thickening, digestion, and dewatering facilities, May, 2016

December, 2017

Phase

MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities

Total Budget
Existing Offsets
Potential Future Offsets

Net Amounts:

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Year
| 'ﬁ'evdlgﬁg' g | R cement | Developed | _Total | €Comments
$ 15,127,844 | § 89,391,803 | § 91,945,854 | § 196,465,500
5 - $ - $ - $ -
3 ___= $ - $ - § -
_|'s 15127844 | § 391,803 | §: 91,945,854 | §

In March, 2013, the Board of Directors awarded the construction contract to Filance Balfour Beatty Joint Venture. Construction is ongoing with the MWRP
Biosolids Facilities producing Class B solids (dewatered cake for trucking) in early 2017 and Class A (pellets) in late 2017.

—— T
Project No. |

Project | Proj Total Dir FY16-17 Dir | Forecasted’Future Expencedis Comments
g = | > __Expenditure _Date_ !
4286 MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILIT $ 196,465,500 | $ 45,574,200 | § 24710314 | $ 126,180,986
TOTAL § _ 196,465,500 S 45574.200 S 3710314 S 126,180,986

Section 3 - Page 2



(OCSD's Capital Outlay Revolving Fund (CORF) funds OCSD projects such as plant

[rvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

upgrades for secondary treatment and the Groundwater Replenishment System (GWRS). 5,
[t 2
S
/ /
.rll
v
OCSD CORF, Equity, & Solids Facilities
L
: |
=
~
_ |
2015 2016 2017 2018
Year
— i —:n' e'lil_ === ——fa— T el B i f "Cnllim
Total Budget 3 4,174,332 | § 9,186,214 | § 19,539,454 | $ 32,900,000
Existing Offsets $ - 3 - $ . $ =
Potential Future Offsets S —- = b —_— 3 | -
Net Amounts = i 174,332 0,186,214 | & 19,539,454 [ §° i — =

OCSD invoices IRWD on a quarterly basis for IRWD's share of funding OCSD construction. IRWD will continue to pay a portion of CORF on an annual basis.

For FY 15/16 CORF payments, staff expects to pay its majority in FY15/16, and the remainder in FY 16/17. For FY 16/17 CORF payments, staff expects to pay

its majority in FY 16/17 and will carryover the remainder to FY 17/18.

Forecasted Future |

Expended to

Project No. Project : Proj Total Dir . FY__16-17 Dir " Expenditure . Date. Comments
1429 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17 $ 1,391,000 | $ 1,391,000 | $ = $ =
1516 OCSD EQUITY 15/16 $ 6,854,000 | $ 2,293,000 | $ 4,561,000 | $ -
1530 OCSD EQUITY 16/17 b 11,893,000 | $ 7,907,100 | $ 3,985,900 | $ -
1554 OCSD CORF 15/16 $ 5,988,000 | $ 1,202,900 | $ 4218061 | $ 567,039
1561 OCSD CORF 16/17 $ 5,774,000 | $ 4,611,700 | $ 1,162,300 | § =
7070 OCSD SJHPC/ GRS ) 1,000,000 | $ 798,700 | $ 201,300 | $ -
TOTAL $ ~ 32,900.000 8 18,204,400 $ 14,128,561 $ 567,039 |

Section 3 - Page 3



The project includes converting the northern portion of the Irvine Lake Pipeline (ILP)
from untreated water to recycled water through the construction of a new Zone C+
Reservoir and associated facilities. The project also includes modifications at the

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

Rattlesnake Complex and Zone A-C booster pump station (BPS).

The project is being designed and constructed under three separate projects. One project
will design and construct the proposed Zone C+ reservoir and the modifications at the
Rattlesnake Complex and the Zone A-C BPS. A second project will design and construct

projects are being executed in parallel.

Design complete
Construction award
Construction complete

Total Budget
Existing Offsets

New Lome Ut
Histrvolr

ILP-North Conversion

52,
Exne

T
DRy,

%

Tatthesmake
the offsite reservoir inlet and outlet piping. A third project will design and construct the Coniples
recycled water distribution pipelines in Jamboree and Santiago Canyon Road. All three
June, 2016 ILP-North Conversion
August, 2016
January, 2018 Reservoir Design
@ Reservoir Construction = ————T |
£
& Pipeline Design
Pipeline Construction l————— — |
2016 017 2018 2019
Year
TR i = = | | Replacement | Develope _ Motal |
$ $ 273,961 | § 8,884,074 | $ 26,924,500
$ (6.417,162)] $ (98,953)| $ (3,208,885)] §  (9,725,000)
$ - $ - 5 - % -
_ X (1§ 1,349,303 0078 5675189 |8 17,199,500 ; B

Patential Future Offsets

Design completion for the reservoir and off5ite pipelines is scheduled for June 2016. The reservoit will be constructed by IRWD, and the offsite pipelines will be
constructed by The Irvine Company under a reimbursement agreement. The ILP North Conversion from untreated water to recycled water is anticipated to be

complete by January 2018.

= | =T I . e 1 ' Forecasted Future | Expended fo |
P_roiect No. - - ITrolect p i Proj Tofal Dir | FY16-17 Dir E liture | Date Comments
5823 ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES $ 10,991,100 | $ 6,618,000 | § 3,937,542 | $ 435,558
5407 ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR 3 14,382,500 | § 7,044,100 | § 6,421,286 | § 917,114
7137 OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES $ 1,550,900 | $ 933,500 | $ 617,400 | § -
___TOTAL $§ 26,924,500 $ 14,595,600 $ 10,976,227 $ 1,352,673

Section 3 - Page 4



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

Water Banking and Dry-Year Programs provide IRWD with contingency water storage
and supplemental supply to augment IRWD's imported supplies during dry-year periods.

"This group includes the following projects and features:

Stockdale West: 269 acres of recharge facilitics constructed; CEQA, design and

construct 3 future recovery wells, pipelines and tum-in facilities.

Stockdale West Turnout Facilities Project: Design and construct one future 100 cfs
turnout from Cross Valley Canal to Stockdale West and Strand Ranch recharge basins.
Rosedale Drought Relief Project Design and Well Const: Cost Share in the design and
construction of six joint use wells and conveyance facilities to increase recovery

capacity by 15 cfs.

Stockdale Storage for Recovery Capacity: Future long term lease of 50,000 AF of storage

capacity from Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District.

PVID Property: Purchase of approximately 620 acres in Palo Verde Irrigation District
for proposed future water supply reliability benefit - agreements to be developed.

Stockdale Storage for Recovery Capacity
Raosedale Drought Relief Project Facilities wellhead design and constructio
Construction of three Stockdale West wells

Karn County

,"Ovnnnn Counly

November, 2016
December, 2016
October, 2016

Water Banking & Dry-Year Programs

Construction of wellhead equipping and conveyance facilities June, 2017| g Construct Stockdale West Wells —
Construction Stockdale West Tumout facilities November, 2017 E
Construct Wellhead & Conv. Facilities _
Construct Stockdale Turnout Facilities _
2016 2017 2018
Year
i e | Developing ‘Replacement | Developed | Total | Com
Total Budget $ 6,716,552 | $ - $ 27,904,848 | § 34,621,400
Existing Offsets 3 - - $ - $ -
Potential Future Offsets 5 - - $ - $ -
Net Amonnts: i | [ 716, - |5 27,904,848 | § 34,62 i —

Construct and equip three wells, pipelines, CVC turn-in, and CVC turn-out (Stockdale West Integrated Banking Project). Complete lease of 50,000 AF storage
from Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District and fund two Rosedale wells as part of storage lease (Stockdale Storage for Recovery Capacity). Complete
design reivew for equipping six joint use recovery wells, conveyance pipelines and turn-in (Rosedale Drought Relief Project Facilities). Complete long term
exchange program agreements with water banking partners (Water Banking Agreements). Investigate potential water supply/exchange opportunities, expand
water rights inventory and additional property search (Water Banking Planning). Complete the purchase of 616.19 acres in Palo Verde Irrigation District
(Purchase PVID Eaton Property),

Project No. Project Proj Total Dir FY16-17 Dir Forecasted‘ e | e L Comments
8 o 1 ! s Expenditure | _Date

3766 STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING || & 12,340,600 | § 5424400 | § 5,770,144 | $ 1,146,056

5499 STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY | § 1,590,800 | § 1,585,500 | $ 5,300 | $ -

6023 ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES | § 9.872,500 | § 4,004,100 | $ 3,257,780 | $ 2,610,620

6245 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18 3 440,000 | $ 220,100 | $ 219,900 | $ -

6247 WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17 $ 137,500 | § 137,500 | § - $ -

6956 PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY § 10,240,000 | $ 118400 | $ 10,121,600 | $ =

TOTAL § 4621400 5 11,490,000 8 19,374,725 8 3,756,617 |

Section 3 - Page 5



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

The Baker Water Treatment Plant (Baker WTP) will treat up to 28 mgd of imported
untreated water from Metropolitan Water District to drinking water standards to supply
potable water to IRWD and other participating water agencies in southern Orange
County. Raw water from [tvine Lake can also be supplied to the plant during
emergencies or when excess local runoff water is available in the lake. The raw water D
conveyance system consists of the Baker Pipeline and a raw water pump station near .
Peters Canyon Reservoir. The new treatment plant will consist of chlorine dioxide pre-
treatment (for Irvine Lake water), pressurized membrane filtration, ultraviolet
disinfection, and chloramination for residual disinfection. Product water will be stored
in two existing 16 MG reservoirs at the site and pumped by a new product water pump
station to participating agencies via the South County Pipeline. IRWD will receive its
share of treated water directly from the 16 MG reservoirs through the existing T
distribution system, The project is being constructed under two separate contracts - one
for the water treatment plant and one for the raw water pump station.

Imatoynmrne Duanit 125

Construction award - Raw Water Pump Station and WTP January 6, 2014 Baker Water Treatment Plant

Construction complete - RWPS May 31, 2016 —
Construction complete - WTP September 30, 2016

Phase

Construction - RWPS

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Year
e i = T | Developing ____ Developed Total. e
Total Budget s 18,789,288 $ 78,062,712 | $ 96,852,000
Existing Offsets $ (14,091,966)| $ - $ (58.547,034)] $ (72,639,000)
Potential Future Offsets. $ _ - § - _|$ - $ -
Net Amounts R Sl N S 8 4,697,322 - 'S 19515678 |8 24213000 =]

Construction contracts were awarded for the Baker WTP and the Raw Water Pump Station in January 2014. Completion of the raw water pump station is
anticipated in May 2016 and completion of the WTP is anticipated for September 2016.

o N S i e = . ' Forecasted Future | Expended to | ] |
Project No.__ ) Project | i Proj Total Dir | FY16-17 Dir _E i it Date _ = Comments
5027 BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT $ 96,852,000 | $§ 10,421,500 | § 10,455857 | $ 75,974,643
TOTAL §_ 06,852,000 S 10,421,500 § 10,455,857 S5 7597

Section 3 - Page 6



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

The Fiscal Year 2016/17 development activities for Planning Areas 30 and 51 include T S —
the infrastructure required to support the Great Park Neighborhoods “District 47, e PA 30 & PA 51 Pacilities
“District 7” and the Technology Extension Project. The primary capital facilities : y o

planned for this year include:

“District 4” Pipelines: 12-inch and 36-inch domestic water pipelines, 12-inch and 16-
inch sanitary sewer pipelines and 6-inc, 12-inch and 16-inch recycled water pipelines.

@
“District 77 Pipelines: 6-inch recycled water pipelines. Finanien Aive £ \
|
“Technology Extension Project” Pipelines: 24-inch recycled water pipeline. B 'I
L} \
i
K S : LY !Q.
B LT . §
—= = - e ¥
"District 4" Pipelines June, 2017 PA 51 (Great Park Neighborhoods)
"District 7" Pipelines June, 2018 ) -
"Technology Extension Project” Pipelines January, 2018
@ "District 4" Pipelines
]
=
A
"District 7" Pipelines
"Technology Extension Project’
2016 2017 2018 2019
Year
ol e i) fia T o - enil_f + i : .:!_ .g--: =i— JJ’:_! red_--_:_‘ :
Total Budget $ 34,792,900 | $ - s - $ 34,792,900
Existing Offsets $ - $ - $ - $ -
Potential Future O(fsets ] __- b - $ - $ -
et Amounts % 3492900018 0 - |§ - | S 347920000

Construction of "District 4" pipelines in backbone streets is scheduled to be complete in June 2017, Construction of "Technology Extension" and "District 7"
pipelines is scheduled to be complete in January and June 2018, respectively.

Forecasted Future | Expended to o

Project No. Project Proj Total Dir ! FY16-17 Dir .
— . | = _Expenditure Date
1015 TECHNOLOGY DR AND LAGUNA CANYON RD RW Z(| $ 3,223,500 | % 1,404,700 | $ 1,771,463 | $ 47,337
1167 GREAT PARK COORDINATION AND SAMP UPDATE | $ 132,000 | $ 3,500 | § 34,105 | $ 94,395
3977 PAS51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TOLY ST DW $ 156,200 | § 2,300 | $ 32,771 | $ 121,129
3980 PAS51 TRABUCORD, SR133 TOLY ST SEWER $ 161,700 | $ 2,500 | § 25,199 | $ 134,001
3983 PAS51 TRABUCO RD, SRI33 TOLY ST RW $ 480,700 | $ 8500 | % 144967 | § 327,233
4147 PA51 MARINE WAY RW ZNB $ 541,200 | § 27,600 | $ 510,370 | $ 3,230
4153 PAS1 MARINE WAY DW ZN3 $ 420,200 | $ 21,500 | § 395244 | $ 3,456
4261 PAS1 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - T} § 723800 | $ 17,000 | $ 101,360 | § 605,440
4263 PAS51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - §f § 436,700 | $ 10,100 | $ 75211 | $ 351,389
4264 PAS1 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - Rf $ 194,700 | 4300 % 120,635 | $ 69,765
4267 PAS| RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - § $ 1,493,800 | § 41,500 | $ 689,817 | $ 762,483
4268 PAS51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO -1} § 486,200 | $ 14,200 | $ 107,668 | $ 364,332
4278 PAS51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO-H § 464,200 | $ 14,600 | $ 299,462 | $ 150,138
4614 PAS5| REACH A SEWER IMPROVEMENTS $ 3,237,200 | § 88,400 | $ 1.433,313 | $ 1,715,487
4620 PAS51 LN ST FROM C ST TOLY ST DW $ 172,700 | § 4100 | $ 33,807 | $ 134,793
4621 PAS1 LN ST FROM C ST TO LY ST RW $ 105,600 | § 2,300 | $ 97,053 | § 6,247
4645 PAS1 C ST FROM LQ ST TO O ST DW $ 161,700 | $ 3,600 % 43956 | § 114,145
4646 PAS51 C STFROM LQ ST TO O ST RW § 266,200 | $ 6,800 | $ 148,340 | § 111,060
4647 PAS1 LY ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST RW $ 205,700 | § 5,600 | $ 199,819 | § 281
4648 PAS51LQ ST FROM O ST TO LY ST SEWER $ 255,200 | $ 5,800 | $ 53,050 | $ 196,350
4649 PAS1 LQSTFROM O ST TOLY ST RW $ 78,100 | § 1,900 | $ 67517 (% 8,683
4650 PASI LY ST FROM LQ ST TO [RVINE BLVD DW $ 51,700 | $ 800 | § 22990 | § 27910

Section 3 - Page 7



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

Project Group Name: 6. Planning Area 51 (Great Park Neighborhoods) Development

Project Group - Contin ucd

Project
PAS1 LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD SEWER
PAS1 LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD RW
PA51 C ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST SEWER
PA51 LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TO LY ST 18" SEW}
PAS1 LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TOLY ST 12" RW
PA51 C ST FROM LV ST TO TRABUCO SEWER
PAS1 LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" SEWER
PAS1LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" RW
PA51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 12" ZN
PAS1 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 16" ZN
PAS1 CADENCE - PUSAN TO CHINON 12" & 16"
PAS1 ALTON PKWY SS RELOCATION 12" AND 18"
PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS (2" DW
PAS1 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS SS REL(
PAS51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 16" RW
PAS1 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 12" DW
PAS1 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 16" SS
PAS1 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 20" RW
PAS] MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 18" SS
PA51 MARINE WAY FROM ALTON TO BARRANCA 12!
PAS] MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 16" RW 7]
PAS51 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY 12" ZO
PAS1 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO 550'E/O BOSQUE 12"
PAS1 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO 550'E/O BOSQUE 6" 2
PAS1 GP CULTIVATE (BOSQUE TO 500 E/O BOSQUE)
PAS1 MARINE WAY. RIDGE VALLEY TO 3000' EAST
PAS1 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" DW
PA51 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" S$
PAS1 GP GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 10" RW
PA51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" DW 4
PAS1 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" RW 4
PAS1 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" DW
PAS1 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" SS
PAS1 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 10" RW
PAS1 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 12" DW Z4
PAS1 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 16" S8
PAS1 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 6" RW ZC
PAS1 GP TERRAPIN (TRABUCO TO CADENCE) 6" RW
PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODJEKSA (DISTRICT 4)
PAS1 GP BENCHMARK AND MODJESKA (DISTRICT 4)
PA51 GP MAGNET (FROM RIDGE V. TO BOSQUE) 6" R
PA51 GP IRVINE BLVD (AT MERIT) 6" RW ZC
PA51 GP EPISODE (FROM FRAME TO PUSAN) 16" RW
PAS] GREAT PARK GP-2 (FROM GP-3 TO BOSQUE) 12!
PA51 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY 6" ZON

Total Din |
1,662,200
938,300
403,700
310,200
321,200
370,700
1,510,300
416,900
243,100
240,900
271,700
1,832,300
177,100
1,326,300
344,300
156,200
115,500
1,412,400
1,424,500
238,700
281,600
82,500
49,500
49,500
220,000
426,800
355,300
938,300
536,800
44,000
106,700
531,300
333,300
1,049,400
147,400
244,200
129,800
180,400
150,700
971,300
206,800
34,100
323,400
180,400
53,900

692,864
680,989
194,824
96,038
91,095
249,799
777,473
298,745
213,300
211,400
199,300
836,363
121,821
895,646
235,267
53,800
40,800
445,900
918,358
224278
264,942
18,900
23,800
23,800
212,100
245,700
131,100
343,000
201,300
21,700
51,400
208,100
133,800
387,500
70,900
117,500
62,300
98,300
61,900
406,300
111,600
16,000
113,700
47,600
13,600

773,637
3,179
18,654
3,533

Mmcﬂiﬂiﬁmtﬁmtﬂﬁ'}mwmwwwwmw&ﬂw&ﬂw(ﬂwﬁﬁmwwtﬁwbﬁm(ﬂwMMVJMU‘:MVJ&!‘IMU‘!'|
L R e IR - R - B I I R A I R T R AR T T

40,300

Section 3 - Page 8



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

P
Cieneral plant assets are portable and rolling stock capital that are funded from both new capital and
replacement funds, depending on whether demand is generated from new development growth, or to replace
existing assets. Some of the major components included in the General Plant project group for FY 2016-17
are:
Information systems : New and replacement computer systems, audio visual equipment, and new software
packages:
Transportation equipment: New and replacement vehicles and utility carts;
Laboratory equipment: Miscellaneous laboratory equipment to meet regulatory requirements, as well as
equipment necessary to implement the proposed process control monitoring for the biosolids and energy
recovery facilities:
strength training facilities;
Equipment: Three 600 kW emergency generators that must be replaced for emission requirements, an
additional hydro excavator, and a vactor that was partially funded in FY 2015-16; and
Structure improvements; Replacing carpet at the Sand Canyon facility.

General Plant

(z General Plant - Conservation ]
=
=%} |
General Plant - Sewer Collection System [— ————— |
General Plant - Recycled Water System === 7
General Plant - Potable Water System =
2016 2017 2018
Year
=== : T Y [T "Total Comments
Total Budget s 211,642 | $ 4,569,700 | § 798,358 | § 5,579,700
Existing Oftsets $ - $ (23,500)] $ - $ (23,500)|Salvage Value
Potential Future Offsets 3 - $ - $ - $ -
Net Antounts = u [Sfi= 211,642 S 4,546,200 | S i il -$% 556,
General Plant projects are budgeted on an annual basis.
Project No. Project " Proj Total Dir FY16-17 pir | Forecasted Future | Expendedto 6o pyong
- . . | Expenditure Date
7174 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW 3 432,500 | $ 432,500 | § - $ -
7175 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER $ 292,200 | $ 292,200 | $ - $ -
7176 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW $ 285,300 | § 285,300 | $ & $ 3
n77 GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 DW $ 2,087,600 | $ 2,087,600 | $ - $ =
7178 GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 SEWER $ 853,900 | $ 853,900 | § - $ -
7179 GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 RW 5 1,548,200 | § 1,548,200 | $ = $ =
7180 GENERAL PLANT - CONSERVATION $ 80,000 | $ 80,000 | $ - $ -
TOTAL § _ 5,579,700 $ 5,579,700 $ = $ Tha

Section 3 - Page 9



This series of projects is used for system repairs and replacements. Examples of these projects include
pipeline repairs, distribution system valve replacements, and treatment plant equipment repairs.

Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

Annual Operational System Repair & Rehabilitation

Sewer Collection System _
b
& Recycled Water System _
-=
A
Potable Water System e
2016 2017 2018
Year
— S P e ! 4 [} Tl T!!isl— o . 5 'll
Total Budget $ - $ 4,971,700 | $ - $ 4,971,700
Existing Offsets $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Potential Future Offsets & - s b - % 3
Net Amounts D e R T S I JIRE - ['§ Jools8 - | § 4971700 | =
This series of projects are ongoing and are budgeted on an annual basis.
i e | Ve PR P . | Forecasted Future | Expended to
b : | i . G
Project No. . g ] Pr(_uect 5 zroj_TotaI Dir . FY16-17 Dir I fiture J| Date Comments
5442 SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-DW | § 1,685,000 | $ 1,685,000 | $ - s
5447 MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - DW 16/17 $ 880.000 | $ 880,000 | § $ -
5449 MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - SEWER 16/17 $ 550,000 | $ 550,000 | § - $
5451 MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - RW 16/17 $ 660,000 | $ 660,000 | § - 5 -
5452 SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-RW || $ 515,800 | $ 515,800 | $ ) -
5457 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 16/17 $ 330.000 | $ 330,000 | $ - $ -
5471 SEWER LATERAL & MAIN REPLACEMENT 16/17 $ 218900 | § 218,900 | $ - N -
5478 LAWRP SYSTEM REPLACEMENTS 16/17 $ 132,000 | $ 132,000 | $ - $ -
= ' ~ TOTAL § 4971,700_S 4971700 § - § =

Section 3 - Page 10



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

The ID Consolidation Project Accounting implementation will focus on implementing
changes to the Oracle Financial system to accommodate the recent consolidation of

- Oracle and_Soﬂwére Replacement |

. T . ) . \mpisaniami] o (> L e
Improvement Districts (ID's), simplify the project accounting structure, and implement oyl i § H : — -
the Project Management software module. e ¥ S e T - e
The Enterprise Asset Management software (EAMS) implementation will focus on et
upgrading the many systems currently used to track and maintain District assets. SHwNiE T
Activities during the next fiscal year will be focused on the pre-implementation phase TR
and include asset management strategic planning, EAMS enterprise standards, asset data -
definition, asset criticality rating, data collection, business process development, staffing
analysis, and performance metrics. Software selection and implementation services
procurement and the start of implementation are also planned activities. I
o L4 Impracomeant Dralrici ¥30
.'5. imprnvemany i1
...... h i____ Diwyriws b0
Begin ID Consolidation & Project Accounting Tmplementation March, 2016 Business Software
ID Consolidation Project Accounting Completion January, 2017 " - ]
Begin Enterprise Asset Management Implementation January, 2017 |
Enterprise Asset Management Completion June, 2018 fEnteeprise Asset Management Implementation —
e [
< [
=
& [
1D C lidation and Project A ting
o Ir:lplemenn:.?ijoenc coount -
2015 2016 2017 2018 20‘]9
Year
. N = L i ng. _Replis t | Developed |  Total | Comme
Total Budget $ 902,740 | $ 4,185,600 | $ 3,961,460 | $ 9,049,800
Existing Offsets $ - $ - 5 - $ -
Potential Future Offsets 3 - 13 e - $ -
et Amounts. g 002,740 | 4,185,600 | § 3,961,460 | § 9,049,800 |
The Enterprise Asset Management software implementation is currently in the pre-implementation phase with an anticipated completion by carly J uly 2016.
[mplementation is scheduled to start in January 2017 with an anticipated completion date of approximately December 2018.
The ID Consolidation and Project Accounting implementation started in March 2016 with an anticipated completion date of approximately January 2017.
Project No. Project | Proj Total Dir FY16-17 Dir Forecasted.Future, Expearpdin Comments
-]l = _ . Expenditure : Date
3566 ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTY § 2,432,100 | § 832,900 | $ 1,139221 | § 459,979
3567 ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENT{ $ 2,432,100 | § 832,900 | $ 1,274.593 | $ 324,607
4394  |EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT IMH $ 2,092,800 | § 1,568,600 | $ 524200 | $ -
4395 EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT IMP| $ 2,092,800 | § 1,568,600 | $ 524,200 | $ -
TOTAL S 9,049,800 § 803,000 S 3462214 5 784,586 |

Section 3 - Page 11



Irvine Ranch Water District
Capital Improvement Project, Fiscal Year 2016/17

The District aims to develop the following District-owned properties:

1- Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase II, located north of the District's
Headquarters on Sand Canyon Avenue.

2- Serrano Summit project design, located north of the Baker Water Treatment Plant in &
Lake Forest.

e T R T

wpreae st Duliiet 11

Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase [I- Design June, 2017

! . Asset Optimization
Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase I[ - Construction June, 2018 -
Serrano Summit - Design June, 2017 l
Sand Cyn Design | |
%
_g Sand Cyn Construction —
A

Serrano Summit Design

2016 2017 2018 2019
Year
) e - 0 Ol B eplacement | Developed | Total | Comments
Total Budget $ - $ 24,124,300 | § - $ 24,124,300
Existing Offsets $ $ - $ - $ -
Potential Future Offsels $ - s — - $ - $
¢t Amounts = W i T | 15T - |8 2402430005 - [ § 24,124.300

Serrano Summit: Revised tentative tract maps will be submitted to the City of Lake Forest by summer 2016. Final tract maps will be prepared and submitted in
FY 16/17.

Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase II: Architectural plans will be submitted to the City in March 2016. Final plans to be completed by fall 2016.

Project No. Project Proj Total Dir | FY16-17Dir | Forecasted_'Future Pt Comments
I i S Expenditure | Date
1264 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMEN § 6,500,000 | $ 990,500 | $ (92,259)| $ 5,601,759
6210 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON PROFESSION $ 17,624,300 | § 3,572,600 | $ 14,044,811 | § 6,889
— TOTAL § 24,124,300 S 3,100 §  13.952,552 $ 5,608,648

Section 3 - Page 12



Project
No.

5410
1520
1181
5404
1354
7012
4680
6304
4645
4620
4650
6208
4268
4261
3977
4512
5243
7136
7138

7133

Project Title

COASTAL ZONE 2 PRV MODIFICATION (DPR16)
GREAT PARK COORDINATION AND SAMP
LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS
LAKE FOREST Z2-2RA PRV AT COMMERCENTRE
PA1 16" Z5 PIPE, 5-4 PRVS NEIGHBORHOOD 3
PA1 NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 16" DW Z5

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 12" DW

PA51 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO 550'E/O
PA51 C ST FROM LQ STTO O ST DW

PA51 LN ST FROM CSTTO LY ST DW

PAS1LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD DW
PA51 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY
PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO

PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE
PA51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TO LY ST DW

PA5B PHASE 1A 12" ZONE 3 DW

PA6 NEIGHBORHOOD 4B 6" RW ZONE D
SANTIAGO HILLS 1l DOMESTIC WATER BPS
SANTIAGO HILLS It DOMESTIC WATER

SERRANO SUMMIT DW IMPROVEMENTS

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2016/17

Water Improvement District (ID) Allocation

Improvement District (ID) Allocation - % of Project Budget

Fiscal Year
Direct

$1,900
$3,500
$68,700
$16,500
$11,000
$100,700
$7,300
$25,700
$3,600
$4,100
$800
$63,600
$14,200
$17,000
$2,300
$4,700
$23,100
$275,700
$746,700

$97,300

Total Direct

$187,100
$132,000
$424,600
$337,700
$1,237,500
$162,800
$315,700
$49,500
$161,700
$172,700
$51,700
$82,500
$486,200
$723,800
$156,200
$132,000
$526,900
$3,165,900
$10,263,800

$402,600

Split
Description

Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local

Local

B-26

101

110

112

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

113

100.0%

125

100.0%

153 154 185 188

100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%

Section 4 - Page 1



Project
No.

1038
6765
6109
4366
4510
4988
7233
5027
5428
6160
4409
5411
6165
5406
3566
5475
7174
6200
6213
1459
1100
1117

5338

Project Title

TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER DW FACILITIES
TUSTIN LEGACY MOFFETT DR (AT PETERS CYN)
TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 12"
TUSTIN LEGACY TUSTIN RANCH, BARRANCA,
TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER - LEGACY TO TUSTIN
TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG
BAKER SOLAR

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP
CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL
DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION
ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE

GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC
IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

Fiscal Year
Direct

$159,200
$89,900

$232,900
$7,100
$4,200
$1,600

$45,400

$10,421,500

$242,000
$1,800
$1,658,400
$23,000
$427,900
$1,000
$832,900
$190,300
$432,500
$60,000
$1,596,700
$10,700
$38,700
$31,200

$36,300

Total Direct

$1,495,200
$116,600
$579,700
$343,200
$196,900
$60,500
$45,400
$96,852,000
$242,000
$170,000
$2,877,400
$68,800
$528,600
$156,200
$2,432,100
$190,300
$432,500
$60,000
$2,913,900
$1,958,400
$1,417,600
$1,035,100

$36,300

Split
Description

Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Local
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional

Regional

B-27

101

110

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

112

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

113

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

125

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

153

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

154

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

185

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

188

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

Section 4 - Page 2



Project
No.

7095
6212
1373
6214
7082
6956
6023
6168
7024
1398
5499
3766
6215
7140
7152
6245
6247
6013
1402
5431
6401
5479

1264

Project Title

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY

OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW
PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES
SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT
SANTIAGO HILLS || DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION
TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY
WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES
WRMP UPDATE DW

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2

1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17

ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST

Fiscal Year
Direct

$24,600
$32,400
$580,600
$165,300
$110,000
$118,400
$4,004,100
$1,562,300
$155,200
$460,100
$1,585,500
$5,424,400
$75,700
$17,200
$126,500
$220,100
$137,500
$93,400
$5,300
$44,000
$817,600
$170,200

$990,500

Total Direct

$299,300
$64,900
$580,600
$2,976,900
$110,000
$10,240,000
$9,872,500
$1,776,700
$210,000
$10,506,300
$1,590,800
$12,340,600
$522,500
$4,559,800
$126,500
$440,000
$137,500
$664,800
$133,100
$132,000
$12,626,300
$170,200

$6,500,000

Split
Description

Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Regional
Replacement

Replacement

B-28

101

100.0%

100.0%

110

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

32.6%

112

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

3.3%

113

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

125

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

47.5%

153

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

11.1%

154

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

0.4%

185

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

1.6%

188

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

0.5%

Section 4 - Page 3



Project
No.

6210
5472
4401
7093
5519
4394
7177
7179
1336
5447
7117
5298
7084
5454
1414
5442
6121
5504
5473
5453
6849
5756

5816

Project Title

ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON

CSR METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17

DRWF WELL 18 REHAB

DRWF WELL 7 REHAB

EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 BPS PIPE/METER
EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT
GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 DW
GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 RW

HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS

MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - DW 16/17
OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT

RAISE DW SYSTEM VALVES 16/17 UNDER RA
REPLACEMENT PLANNING DW

RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17
SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE
SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-
VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - DW

WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION
WELLS 11 AND 15 SURGE TANK REPLACEMENT
WELLS 12 AND 13 ROOF HATCHES

IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE

PA51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 12"

PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 12"

Fiscal Year
Direct

$3,572,600
$213,200
$768,900
$1,100
$64,900
$1,568,600

$2,087,600

$1,548,200

546,500
$880,000
$166,000
$577,500

$49,900
$267,300

$1,600

$1,685,000

$3,300
$220,000
$724,400
$223,900
$284,900
$29,800

$52,100

Total Direct

$17,624,300
$213,200
$770,000
$770,000
$600,100
$2,092,800
$2,087,600
$1,548,200
$277,300
$880,000
$166,000
$577,500
$440,000
$267,300
$243,100
$1,685,000
$397,700
$220,000
$1,213,300
$357,000
$442,900
$243,100

$177,100

Split
Description

Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional

Sub-Regional

B-29

101

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

60.0%

110

112

98.2%

20.9%

113

125

153

40.0%

1.8%

79.1%

154 185 188

Section 4 - Page 4



Project
No.

6683
6552
6534
6512
6536
6016
4153
6086

7170

Project Title

PAS1 GP BENCHMARK AND MODJEKSA

PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 12"
PA51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12"
PA51 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" DW
PA51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" DW
PAS51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 12" DW
PA51 MARINE WAY DW ZN3

PA51 MARINE WAY FROM ALTON TO

UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE

Total

Fiscal Year
Direct

$88,800
$76,500
$22,300
$224,200
$323,200
$102,400
$21,500
$11,200

$131,400

$50,993,300

Total Direct

$150,700
$147,400
$44,000
$355,300
$531,300
$156,200
$420,200
$238,700

$148,000

$245,448,200

Split
Description

Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional

Sub-Regional

101

75.0%

$16.1

110

25.0%

$10.4

112

98.2%
98.2%
98.2%
20.9%
20.9%
98.2%
20.9%

20.9%

$1.6

113 125 153

1.8%
1.8%
1.8%
79.1%
79.1%
1.8%
79.1%

79.1%

$1.5 $15.1 $5.3

154 185 188

$0.1

$0.7 $0.2

Section 4 - Page 5



Project Project Title

No.

1167

7094

6400

6915

7017

7013

4990

1716

1722

4717

5919

4681

3735

1056

6056

4528

4318

5788

5817

6306

4646

5016

GREAT PARK COORDINATION AND SAMP UPDATE
LAKE FOREST ZN A RESERVOIR DEMOLITION
NEWPORT COAST SLS IMPROVEMENTS

PA 6 NBHD 5A 6" AND 8" RECYCLED WATER MAIN
PA1 NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 6"8" RW ZC+

PA1 NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 6"8"10"12" RW ZC

PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 2, 6" ZNC RW
PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 3

PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 4

PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NH 2 - 6" ZNB & 6" ZNC RW

PA1 ORCHARD HILLS, NEIGHBORHOOD 1, 16" ZC 6" ZC+

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 6" & 8" RW

PA39 PH2 RW FACILITIES

PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES

PA40 8TH ST RIDGE VALLEY TO C ST CAPITAL 6" RW
PA40 NEIGHBORHOOD 2G BACKBONE RW FACILITIES
PA40 PH3B RW CAPITAL FACILITIES

PA51 ALTON PKWY SS RELOCATION 12" AND 18"
PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS SS

PA51 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO 550'E/O BOSQUE 6"
PA51 C ST FROM LQ STTO O STRW

PA51 C ST FROM LV ST TO TRABUCO SEWER

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2016/17

Sewer Improvement District (ID) Allocation

Fiscal Year
Direct

$3,500
$160,600
$1,523,400
$235,100
$150,100
$271,900
$2,900
$34,100
$74,200
$5,600
$259,300
$7,300
$88,600
$200
$18,700
$200
$200
$222,300
$412,000
$25,700
$6,800

$9,000

Total Direct Split
Description
$132,000 Local
$160,600 Local
$2,059,200 Local
$402,600 Local
$203,500 Local
$367,400 Local
$84,700 Local
$326,700 Local
$566,500 Local
$238,700 Local
$521,400 Local
$315,700 Local
$226,600 Local
$180,400 Local
$283,800 Local
$108,900 Local
$165,000 Local
$1,832,300 Local
$1,326,300 Local
$49,500 Local
$266,200 Local
$370,700 Local
B - 31

201

210

Improvement District (ID) Allocation - % of Project Budget

212 213 225 240 253 256

100.0

100.0

100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

285

100.0

288

Section 5 -Page 1



Project Project Title

No.

4653

6553

6331

6513

6537

4621

5535

4649

4648

4825

4824

4652

4651

4647

6048

6476

6209

4278

4267

4264

4263

3983

3980

4515

4513

4753

PA51 C ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST SEWER
PAS51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 16" SS
PA51 GP CULTIVATE {BOSQUE TO 500 E/O BOSQUE)
PA51 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" SS

PA51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" SS

PAS1 LN STFROM CSTTOLY ST RW

PA51 LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" SEWER
PA51LQ ST FROM O ST TO LY ST RW

PA51LQ ST FROM O ST TO LY ST SEWER

PAS51 LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TO LY ST 12" RW
PA51 LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TO LY ST 18" SEWER
PA51LY ST FROM LQ.ST TO IRVINE BLVD RW

PA51 LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD SEWER
PA51LY ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST RW

PA51 MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 18" SS
PA51 MARINE WAY. RIDGE VALLEY TO 3000' EAST
PAS1 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY 6" ZONE
PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - RW
PAS1 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO -
PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - RW
PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO [RVINE BLVD - SS
PA51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TO LY ST RW

PA51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TO LY ST SEWER

PASB IRVINE BLVD 8" ZONE B RW

PA5B PHASE 1A AND 1B 6" & 8" RW

PASB PHASE 2 6" RW

Fiscal Year
Direct

$9,100
$126,700
$7,900
$595,300
$199,500
$2,300
$653,400
$1,900
$5,800
$8,100
$7,700
$27,800
$55,900
$5,600
$59,200
$181,100
$40,300
$14,600
$41,500
$4,300
$10,100
$8,500
$2,500
$5,200
$14,300

$2,600

Total Direct Split
Description
$403,700 Local
$244,200 Local
$220,000 Local
$938,300 Local
$333,300 Local
$105,600 Local
$1,510,300 Local
$78,100 Local
$255,200 Local
$321,200 Local
$310,200 Local
$938,300 Local
$1,662,200 Local
$205,700 Local
$1,424,500 Local
$426,800 Local
$53,900 Local
$464,200 Local
$1,493,800 Local
$194,700 Local
$436,700 Local
$480,700 Local
$161,700 Local
$100,100 Local
$298,200 Local
$57,200 Local
B-32

201

210

212

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

213

225

240

253

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

256 285 288

Section 5 - Page 2



Project Project Title Fiscal Year Total Direct Split 201 210 212 213 225 240 253 256 285 288

No. Direct Description
5763 PA6 NEIGHBORHOOD 5A RW ZONE D $6,600 $132,000 Local 100.0
4557 PA6 PHASE 1 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW $11,900 $315,700 Local 100.0
1308 PA6 RW PIPELINES $486,100 $620,500 Local 100.0
1762 PA9B PHASE 5 GATEWAY PARK RW PIPES $7,600 $506,100 Local 100.0
6470 RANCHO PARKWAY ZONE C RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE $144,600 $997,800 Local 100.0
7139  SANTIAGO HILLS Il RECYCLED WATER BPS $275,700 $3,165,900 Local 100.0
7134 SERRANO SUMMIT RW IMPROVEMENTS $68,900 $402,600 Local 100.0
7135 SERRANO SUMMIT SEWER IMPROVEMENTS $62,600 $325,600 Local 100.0
1101 TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER RW FACILITIES $157,000 $1,544,900 Local 100.0
1062 TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER SEWER FACILITIES $120,000 $1,115,400 Local 100.0
6766 TUSTIN LEGACY MOFFETT DR (AT PETERS CYN) 16" RW $176,200 $226,600 Local 100.0
6110 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 16" & 15" SS $330,800 $387,200 Local 100.0
6111 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 16" & 6" RW $227,800 $568,700 Local 100.0
6010 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE FROM JAMBOREE TO $18,400 $64,900 Local 100.0
4368 TUSTIN LEGACY TUSTIN RANCH, BARRANCA, $15,400 $689,700 Local 100.0
4511 TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER - LEGACY TO TUSTIN RANCH $4,500 $207,900 Local 100.0
4989 TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG TO $7,700 $282,700 Local 100.0
6479 400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION $350,000 $596,200 Regional 331 3.4 34 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
5429 CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW $242,000 $242,000 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
5430 CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER $242,000 $242,000 Regional 331 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 13 0.3
6161 CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP $1,800 $170,000 Regional 331 34 34 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
3567 ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE $832,900 $2,432,100 Regional 331 34 34 48.5 9.6 03 13 0.3
5480 GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17 $101,800 $101,800 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 15
7176 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW $285,300 $285,300 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
7175 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER $292,200 $292,200 Regional 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
6203  GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED $60,000 $60,000 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5

B-33 Section 5 - Page 3



Project Project Title Fiscal Year Total Direct Split 201 210 212 213 225 240 253 256 285 288

No. Direct Description
6204  GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER $60,000 $60,000 Regional 331 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
5407 ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR $7,044,100 $14,382,500 Regional 0.3 40.1 0.1 16.8 0.3 42.3 0.1
1152 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE $5,600 $1,078,000 Regional 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 13 0.3
4397 LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES $5,800 $1,418,700 Regional 33.1 34 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 03
7096 METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR $2,500 $375,100 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 15
4286 MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES $45,574,200 $196,465,500 Regional 45.5 18.9 1.5 1.5 27.7 4.1 0.1 0.6 0.1
7158 NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17 $60,000 $60,000 Regional 146 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
7156 NTS INSTRUMENTATION $165,300 $330,000 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
1516 OCSD EQUITY 15/16 $2,293,000 $6,854,000 Regional 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
1530 OCSD EQUITY 16/17 $7,907,100 $11,893,000 Regional 331 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 03
7070 OCSD SIHPC/ GRS $798,700 $1,000,000 Regional 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
1429 OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17 $1,391,000 $1,391,000 Regional 45.5 18.9 1.5 1.5 27.7 4.1 0.1 0.6 0.1
7137 OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES $933,500 $1,550,900 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
6167 OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR $535,000 $618,800 Regional 331 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
5168 PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE $58,700 $2,208,200 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 103 1.5
4514 PASB PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW $80,000 $1,769,400 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
4985 PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE $424,500 $10,959,800 Regional 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
7083 POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER $110,000 $110,000 Regional 33.1 34 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 13 0.3
6243 RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17 $819,500 $819,500 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
3779 SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT $13,500 $472,300 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
1813 SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY $229,300 $568,700 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
5412 SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING $129,200 $1,155,000 Regional 33.1 34 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
5186 SIM SLS UPGRADE $1,200 $181,000 Regional 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3
5154 SIR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD) $700 $150,700 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
3808 SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION $82,000 $60,169,200 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 1.5
7141 WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN $302,600 $454,300 Regional 14.6 10.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.3 15

B 34 Section 5 - Page 4



Project Project Title

No.

5427

5432

5483

7086

5481

4395

7009

7180

7178

1549

1257

5156

5478

5174

5520

5451

5449

7097

5469

4467

5455

5470

7118

7119

5302

5305

WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN
WRMP UPDATE RW

1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17
CALIFORNIA AVE RW PIPELINE, ACADEMY TO THEORY
CSR METER REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17

EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT

FPS2 PIPELINE MANIFOLD REPLACEMENT

GENERAL PLANT - CONSERVATION

GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 SEWER

HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS

HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS

LAGUNA CANYON RD RW PIPELINE CORROSION
LAWRP SYSTEM REPLACEMENTS 16/17

MAIN ST DIVERSION STRUCTURE GROUND SETTLING
MAINTENANCE ACCESS FOR FOUR SEWER REACHES
MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - RW 16/17

MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - SEWER 16/17
MICHELSON DI SFM RELINING

MWRP FPS 2 ROOF REPLACEMENT

MWRP REPAIRS: ACT SLUDGE, 2DARY TANKS, RAS/WAS
MWRP SYS REPLACEMENTS 16/17

NEWPORT COAST SLS AND FM RECOATING (REHAB)
OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT

OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT

RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 16/17 UNDER RA

RAISE RW SYSTEM VALVES 16/17 UNDER RA

Fiscal Year
Direct

$613,700
$44,000
$117,000
$13,000
$112,200
$1,568,600
$166,100
$80,000
$853,900
$41,200
$13,700
$2,000
$132,000
$95,700
$1,400
$660,000
$550,000
$4,000
$343,800
$181,700
$442,200
$1,033,300
$166,000
$166,000
$346,500

$138,600

Total Direct

$921,300
$132,000
$117,000
$732,000
$112,200
$2,092,800
$844,800
$80,000
$853,900
$245,900
$81,400
$588,500
$132,000
$191,400
$368,000
$660,000
$550,000
$1,367,300
$497,900
$3,181,600
$442,200
$1,432,200
$166,000
$166,000
$346,500

$138,600

B

Split
Description

Regional
Regional
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement

Replacement

35

201

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

210

33.1

14.6

212

3.4

10.7

213

34

4.1

225

48.5

51.0

240

7.7

253

9.6

10.3

256 285 288

0.3 13 0.3

15

Section 5 - Page 5



Project Project Title

No.

5476

7098

7085

3780

7099

5452

5457

5471

7100

3750

7103

7112

6123

6122

6850

6198

5823

4457

4400

6216

1554

1561

3734

5757

5818

5758

RATTLESNAKE ZONE A BPS REBUILD

REBUILD SMH ON MAIN ST E/O MACARTHUR
REPLACEMENT PLANNING RW

SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT

SEA WATCH RW MAIN REPLACEMENT (S/0O PACIFIC
SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-RW
SEWER GEN SYS MODS 16/17

SEWER LATERAL & MAIN REPLACEMENT 16/17
SEWER LINE REPAIRS

SOCWA ETM PROTECTION - TRAIL BRIDGE CROSSING
UCI CT RW CONVERSION ONSITE PIPELINES

VACTOR ACCESS TO SMH ON SO IRVINE INTERCEPTOR
VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - RW

VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - SEWER

IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE RELOCATIONS
IIC ZONE B BPS UPGRADES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES

MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-B

MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-C

NORTHWOOD ZONE B BPS DEMOLITION

OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

PA40 TRAVELAND RW FACILITIES

PA51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 16" ZN C
PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 16" RW

PA51 CADENCE - PUSAN TO CHINON 12" & 16"

Fiscal Year
Direct

$5,300
$500
$49,900
$8,900
$2,100
$515,800
$330,000
$218,900
$500
$5,500
$79,800
$1,400
$1,600
$3,300
$31,500
$244,800
$6,618,000
$483,200
$477,100
$5,500
$1,202,900
$4,611,700
$4,800
$29,500
$105,500

$72,400

Total Direct

$3,937,700
$178,200
$440,000
$2,807,900
$720,500
$515,800
$330,000
$218,900
$156,200
$951,500
$1,050,000
$347,600
$195,300
$96,300
$49,700
$734,600
$10,991,100
$3,005,200
$2,795,200
$539,000
$5,988,000
$5,774,000
$447,700
$240,900
$344,300

$271,700

B

Split
Description

Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional

Sub-Regional

36

201

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

60.0

21

13.7

72.7

72.7

210

9.0

9.0

212

54.2

2.5

48.2

56.0

54.2

0.9

0.9

21.0

87.4

874

874

213

1.0

0.9

0.9

225

23.1

46.3

23.1

13.2

13.2

240

1.8

253

40.0

22.7

46.0

38.1

44.0

22,7

2.6

2.6

79.0

12.6

12.6

12.6

256 285 288

0.3

0.1 0.4 0.1

0.1 0.4 0.1

Section 5 - Page 6



Project Project Title

No.

6684

6554

6823

6514

6747

6732

6535

6595

6538

7022

6017

6018

5536

4147

6087

4614

1015

7101

7102

7171

7172

PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODJESKA (DISTRICT 4)
PAS51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 6" RW ZC
PAS51 GP EPISODE (FROM FRAME TO PUSAN) 16" RW
PA51 GP GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 10" RW

PA51 GP IRVINE BLVD (AT MERIT) 6" RW ZC

PA51 GP MAGNET (FROM RIDGE V. TO BOSQUE) 6"
PA51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" RW ZC
PA51 GP TERRAPIN (TRABUCO TO CADENCE) 6" RW ZB
PAS51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 10" RW

PA51 GREAT PARK GP-2 (FROM GP-3 TO BOSQUE)
PAS51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 16" SS

PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 20" RW

PAS1 LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" RW

PA51 MARINE WAY RW ZNB

PA51 MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 16" RW ZN
PAS51 REACH A SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

TECHNOLOGY DR AND LAGUNA CANYON RD RW ZONE
UCI CT RW CONV ACADEMY WAY

UCI CT RW CONV CALIFORNIA, UNIV TO ACADEMY
UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE

UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE

Total

Fiscal Year
Direct

$565,000
$67,500
$209,700
$335,500
$18,100
$95,200
$55,300
$82,100
$661,900
$132,800
$74,700
$966,500
$117,600
$27,600
$13,400
$88,400
$1,404,700
$951,500
$346,500
$131,400

$131,400
$108,633,500

Total Direct

$971,300
$129,800
$323,400
$536,800
$34,100
$206,800
$106,700
$180,400
$1,049,400
$180,400
$115,500
$1,412,400
$416,900
$541,200
$281,600
$3,237,200
$3,223,500
$951,500
$346,500
$148,000

$148,000

$429,889,100

Split
Description

Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional
Sub-Regional

Sub-Regional

201

60.0
60.0
75.0

75.0
$35.3

210

40.0

40.0

25.0

25.0

212

99.6

99.6

99.6

87.4

99.6

87.4

99.6

99.6

87.4

99.6

22.9

99.6

87.4

87.4

87.4

67.0

21.0

$15.3 $11.6

213

$2.5

225

$26.9

240

$1.9

253 256 285 288

0.4
0.4
0.4
12.6
0.4
12.6
0.4
0.4
12.6
0.4
77.1
0.4
12.6
12.6
12.6
33.0

79.0

$139 $0.1 %10 So0.1

Section 5 - Page 7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2016/2017
Allocation of FY Project Expenditures by Improvement District

ID Project No.  Project Title Alloc FY Direct FY Direct+GA
101 - Rep
5479 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17 100.0% $170,200 $195,000
1264 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - LAKE FOREST DEVELOPMENT 100.0% $990,500 $990,500
6210 ASSET OPTIMIZATION - SAND CANYON PROFESSIONAL CTR 100.0% $3,572,600 $3,602,400
5472 CSR METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17 100.0% $213,200 $222,500
4401 DRWF WELL 18 REHAB 100.0% $768,900 $841,100
7093 DRWF WELL 7 REHAB 100.0% $1,100 $2,900
5519 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 TO 3 BPS PIPE/METER 100.0% $64,900 $70,500
4394 EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT IMPLEMENT 100.0% $1,568,600 $2,025,500
7177 GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 DW 100.0% $2,087,600 $2,087,600
7179 GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 RW 100.0% $1,548,200 $1,548,200
1336 HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS 100.0% $46,500 $64,300
6849 IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE RELOCATIONS 60.0% $170,940 $186,060
5447 MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - DW 16/17 100.0% $880,000 $880,000
7117 OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT 100.0% $166,000 $272,500
5298 RAISE DW SYSTEM VALVES 16/17 UNDER RA 100.0% $577,500 $623,800
7084 REPLACEMENT PLANNING DW 100.0% $49,900 $133,800
5454 RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17 100.0% $267,300 $291,400
1414 SAND CANYON 16" DW PIPELINE ANODE REPLACEMENT 100.0% $1,600 $4,200
5442 SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-DW 16/17 100.0% $1,685,000 $1,703,500
7170 UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION 75.0% $98,550 $116,550
6121 VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - DW 100.0% $3,300 $8,500

Section 6 - Page 1



ID
101 - Rep

110

Project No.

5504
5473
5453

7233
5027
5428
6160
4409
5411
6165
5406
3566
5475
7174
6200
6213
1459
1100
1117
5338
7095
6212
1373

Project Title

WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION 16/17
WELLS 11 AND 15 SURGE TANK REPLACEMENT
WELLS 12 AND 13 ROOF HATCHES REPLACEMENT

BAKER SOLAR

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL

DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY

OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17

Alloc

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%

FY Direct

$220,000
$724,400
$223,900

$16,100,690

$14,800
$3,397,409
$78,892
$587
$540,638
$7,498
$139,495
$326
$271,525
$62,038
$140,995
$19,560
$520,524
$3,488
$12,616
$10,171
$11,834
$8,020
$10,562
$189,276

FY Direct+GA

$220,000
$731,000
$243,200

$17,065,010

$17,832
$3,576,546
$139,202
$1,434
$577,216
$7,889
$147,026
$750
$339,757
$75,339
$140,995
$30,709
$553,581
$3,488
$15,615
$13,170
$14,866
$10,041
$12,649
$189,276

Section 6 - Page 2



ID
110

112 ET

Project No.

6214
7082
6956
6023
6168
7024
1398
5499
3766
6215
7140
7170
7152
6245
6247
6013
1402
5431
6401

7233
5027
5428
6160

Project Title

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW

PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT

SANTIAGO HILLS || DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING
UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL

WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
WRMP UPDATE DW

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2

BAKER SOLAR

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

Alloc

32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
25.0%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%
32.6%

3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%

FY Direct

$53,888
$35,860
$38,598
$1,305,337
$509,310
$50,595
$149,993
$516,873
$1,768,354
$24,678
$5,607
$32,850
$41,239
$71,753
$44,825
$30,448
$1,728
514,344
$266,538

$10,403,073

$1,498
$343,910
$7,986
$59

FY Direct+GA

$70,351
$44,923
$38,598
$1,375,068
$544,453
$55,061
$230,384
$519,872
$1,798,477
$24,678
$7,107
$38,850
$56,333
$101,908
$74,980
$34,947
$2,184
$26,406
$324,468

$11,236,428

$1,805
$362,043
$14,091
$145

Section 6 - Page 3



ID
112 ET

Project No.

4409
5411
6165
5406
3566
5475
7174
6200
6213
1459
1100
1117
5338
7095
6212
1373
5756
5816
6304
4645
6683
6552
6534
6512
6536

Project Title

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL

DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY

OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17

PAS51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 12" ZN 4
PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 12" DW

PA51 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO 550'E/O BOSQUE 12" Z4R
PA51 CST FROM LQ ST TO O ST DW

PAS1 GP BENCHMARK AND MODJEKSA (DISTRICT 4) 12" DW
PAS1 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 12" DW Z4R
PA51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" DW Z4
PA51 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" DW

PA51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" DW

Alloc

3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
98.2%
20.9%
100.0%
100.0%
98.2%
98.2%
98.2%
20.9%
20.9%

FY Direct

$54,727
§759
$14,121
$33
$27,486
$6,280
$14,273
$1,980
$52,691
$353
$1,277
$1,030
$1,198
$812
$1,069
$19,160
$29,264
$10,889
$25,700
$3,600
$87,202
$75,123
$21,899
$46,858
$67,549

FY Direct+GA

$58,430
$799
$14,883
$76
$34,393
$7,626
$14,273
$3,109
$56,037
$353
$1,581
$1,333
$1,505
$1,016
$1,280
$19,160
$35,548
$12,707
$31,500
$3,600
$103,601
$90,835
$27,594
$55,552
$82,033

Section 6 - Page 4



ID
112 ET

Project No.

6016
4620
4650
4153
6086
6208
4268
4261
3977
6214
7082
6956
6023
6168
7024
1398
5499
3766
6215
7140
7152
6245
6247
6013
1402

Project Title

PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 12" DW

PA51 LN ST FROM C ST TO LY ST DW

PAS51 LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD DW

PA51 MARINE WAY DW ZN3

PA51 MARINE WAY FROM ALTON TO BARRANCA 12" DW ZN 3
PA51 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY 12" ZONE 3
PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - DW
PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - DW
PAS51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TO LY ST DW

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW

PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT

SANTIAGO HILLS I DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL

WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY

B-42

Alloc

98.2%
100.0%
100.0%

20.9%

20.9%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%
3.3%

FY Direct

$100,557
$4,100
$800
$4,494
$2,341
$63,600
$14,200
$17,000
$2,300
$5,455
$3,630
$3,907
$132,135
$51,556
$5,122
$15,183
$52,322
$179,005
$2,498
$568
$4,175
$7,263
$4,538
$3,082
$175

FY Direct+GA

$121,081
$4,100
$800
$5,037
$2,341
$77,400
$14,200
$17,000
$2,300
$7,121
$4,547
$3,907
$139,194
$55,113
85,574
$23,321
$52,625
$182,054
$2,498
$719
$5,702
$10,316
$7,590
$3,538
$221

Section 6 - Page 5



ID Project No. Project Title Alloc FY Direct FY Direct+GA
112 ET

5431 WRMP UPDATE DW 3.3% $1,452 $2,673
6401 ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2 3.3% $26,981 $32,845
$1,627,220 $1,820,726
113 TU
7233 BAKER SOLAR 3.0% $1,362 $1,641
5027 BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT 3.0% $312,645 $329,130
5428 CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW 3.0% $7,260 $12,810
6160 CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP 3.0% $54 $132
4409 CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS 3.0% $49,752 $53,118
5411 COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL 3.0% $690 $726
6165 DRWF SURGE TANKS 3.0% $12,837 $13,530
5406 EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION 3.0% $30 $69
3566 ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION 3.0% $24,987 $31,266
5475 GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17 3.0% $5,709 $6,933
7174 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW 3.0% $12,975 $12,975
6200 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC 3.0% $1,800 $2,826
1520 GREAT PARK COORDINATION AND SAMP UPDATE 100.0% $3,500 $5,000
6213 IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM 3.0% $47,901 $50,943
1459 IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 3.0% $321 $321
1100 LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING 3.0% 81,161 $1,437
1117 LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD 3.0% $936 $1,212
5338 MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY 3.0% $1,089 $1,368
7095 MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING 3.0% $738 $924
6212 NTS INFILTRATION STUDY 3.0% $972 $1,164
1373 OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17 3.0% $17,418 $17,418

Section 6 - Page 6



ID
113TU

Project No.

6214
7082
6956
6023
6168
7024
1398
5499
3766
1038
6765
6109
6215
7140
4366
4510
4988
7152
6245
6247
6013
1402
5431
6401

Project Title

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW

PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT

SANTIAGO HILLS 1| DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT
TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER DW FACILITIES

TUSTIN LEGACY MOFFETT DR (AT PETERS CYN) 12" DW 71
TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 12" DW

TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING
TUSTIN LEGACY TUSTIN RANCH, BARRANCA, ARMSTRONG DW
TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER - LEGACY TO TUSTIN RANCH DW
TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG TO LEGACY DW
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL

WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
WRMP UPDATE DW

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2

Alloc

3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
3.0%
3.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%

FY Direct

$4,959
$3,300
$3,552
$120,123
$46,869
$4,656
$13,803
$47,565
$162,732
$159,200
$89,900
$232,900
$2,271
$516
$7,100
$4,200
$1,600
$3,795
$6,603
$4,125
$2,802
$159
$1,320
$24,528

$1,452,715

FY Direct+GA

$6,474
$4,134
$3,552
$126,540
$50,103
$5,067
$21,201
$47,841
$165,504
$232,300
$108,700
$254,800
$2,271
$654
$7,100
$4,200
$1,600
$5,184
$9,378
$6,900
$3,216
$201
$2,430
$29,859

$1,644,152

Section 6 - Page 7



ID

Project No.

125-DeviD_Potable

7233
5027
5428
6160
4409
5410
5411
6165
5406
3566
5475
7174
6200
6213
1459
1100
1117
5338
7095
6212
1373
6214
7082
6956
6023

Project Title

BAKER SOLAR

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS
COASTAL ZONE 2 PRV MODIFICATION (DPR16)
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL

DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY

OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW

PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES

B -45

Alloc

47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
100.0%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%

FY Direct

$21,565
$4,950,213
$114,950
$855
$787,740
$1,900
$10,925
$203,253
$475
$395,628
$90,393
$205,438
$28,500
$758,433
$5,083
$18,383
$14,820
$17,243
$11,685
$15,390
$275,785
$78,518
$52,250
$56,240
$1,901,948

FY Direct+GA

$25,983
$5,211,225
$202,825
$2,090
$841,035
$4,600
$11,495
$214,225
$1,093
$495,045
$109,773
$205,438
$44,745
$806,598
$5,083
$22,753
$19,190
$21,660
$14,630
$18,430
$275,785
$102,505
$65,455
$56,240
$2,003,550

Section 6 - Page 8



1D

Project No.

125-DevID_Potable

6168
7024
1398
5499
3766
6215
7140
7152
6245
6247
6013
1402
5431
6401

153-FutDevID_Potable

7233
5027
5428
6160
4409
5411
6165
5406
3566

Project Title

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT

SANTIAGO HILLS || DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL

WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
WRMP UPDATE DW

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2

BAKER SOLAR

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL

DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

B -46

Alloc

47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%
47.5%

11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%

FY Direct

$742,093
$73,720
$218,548
$753,113
$2,576,590
$35,958
$8,170
$60,088
$104,548
$65,313
$44,365
$2,518
$20,900
$388,360

$15,111,888

$5,039
$1,156,787
$26,862
$200
$184,082
$2,553
$47,497
$111
$92,452

FY Direct+GA

$793,298
$80,228
$335,683
$757,483
$2,620,480
$35,958
$10,355
$82,080
$148,485
$109,250
$50,920
$3,183
$38,475
$472,768

$16,320,090

$6,072
$1,217,781
$47,397
5488
$196,537
$2,686
$50,061
$255
$115,684

Section 6 - Page 9



ID Project No.

153-FutDevID_Potable
5475
7174
6200
6849
6213
1459
1100
1117
5338
7095
6212
1373
1354
7012
4680
5756
5816
6683
6552
6534
6512
6536
6016
4153
6086

Project Title

GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC

IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE RELOCATIONS

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY

OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17

PA1 16" Z5 PIPE, 5-4 PRVS NEIGHBORHOOD 3

PA1 NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 16" DW Z5

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 12" DW

PA51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 12" ZN 4
PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 12" DW

PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODJEKSA (DISTRICT 4) 12" DW

PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 12" DW Z4R
PA51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" DW Z4
PA51 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" DW

PA51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" DW

PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 12" DW

PA51 MARINE WAY DW ZN3

PA51 MARINE WAY FROM ALTON TO BARRANCA 12" DW ZN 3

B-47

Alloc

11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
40.0%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
1.8%
79.1%
1.8%
1.8%
1.8%
79.1%
79.1%
1.8%
79.1%
79.1%

FY Direct

$21,123
$48,008
$6,660
$113,960
$177,234
$1,188
$4,296
$3,463
$4,029
$2,731
$3,596
$64,447
$11,000
$100,700
$7,300
$536
$41,211
$1,598
$1,377
$401
$177,342
$255,651
$1,843
$17,007
$8,859

FY Direct+GA

$25,652
$48,008
$10,456
$124,040
$188,489
$1,188
$5,317
$4,484
$5,062
$3,419
$4,307
$64,447
$29,400
$132,600
$7,300
$652
$48,093
$1,899
$1,665
$506
$210,248
$310,468
$2,219
$19,063
$8,859

Section 6 - Page 10



ID

Project No.

153-FutDevID_Potable

154

4512
5243
6214
7082
6956
6023
6168
7024
7136
7138
1398
5499
3766
6215
7140
7152
6245
6247
6013
1402
5431
6401

7233

Project Title

PAS5B PHASE 1A 12" ZONE 3 DW

PA6 NEIGHBORHOOD 4B 6" RW ZONE D

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW

PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT

SANTIAGO HILLS Il DOMESTIC WATER BPS

SANTIAGO HILLS Il DOMESTIC WATER RESERVOIR
SANTIAGO HILLS Il DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL

WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
WRMP UPDATE DW

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2

BAKER SOLAR

Alloc

100.0%
100.0%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
100.0%
100.0%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%

0.4%

FY Direct

$4,700
$23,100
$18,348
$12,210
$13,142
$444,455
$173,415
$17,227
$275,700
$746,700
$51,071
$175,991
$602,108
$8,403
$1,909
$14,042
$24,431
$15,263
$10,367
$588
$4,884
$90,754

$5,319,952

$182

FY Direct+GA

$4,700
$23,100
$23,954
$15,296
$13,142
$468,198
$185,381
$18,748
$323,400
$846,400
$78,444
$177,012
$612,365
$8,403
$2,420
$19,181
$34,699
$25,530
$11,899
$744
$8,991
$110,478

$5,907,284

$219

Section 6 - Page 11



ID
154

Project No.

5027
5428
6160
4409
5411
6165
5406
3566
5475
7174
6200
6213
1459
1100
1117
5338
7095
6212
1373
6214
7082
6956
6023
6168
7024

Project Title

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL

DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
IRWD P{PELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY

OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW

PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT

Alloc

0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%

FY Direct

$41,686
$968
$7
$6,634
$92
$1,712
s4
$3,332
$761
$1,730
$240
$6,387
$43
$155
$125
$145
$98
$130
$2,322
$661
$440
$474
$16,016
$6,249
$621

FY Direct+GA

$43,884
$1,708
$18
$7,082
$97
$1,804
S9
$4,169
$924
$1,730
$377
$6,792
$43
$192
$162
$182
$123
$155
$2,322
$863
$551
$474
$16,872
$6,680
$676

Section 6 - Page 12



ID Project No.

154

185-LF OSA

1398
5499
3766
6215
7140
7152
6245
6247
6013
1402
5431
6401

7233
5027
5428
6160
4409
5411
6165
5406
3566
5475
7174

Project Title

SANTIAGO HILLS Il DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL

WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
WRMP UPDATE DW

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2

BAKER SOLAR

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL

DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

Alloc

0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
0.4%

1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%

FY Direct

$1,840
$6,342
$21,698
$303
$69
$506
$880
$550
$374
s21
$176
$3,270

$127,242

$726
$166,744
$3,872
829
$26,534
$368
$6,846
$16
$13,326
$3,045
$6,920

FY Direct+GA

$2,827
$6,379
$22,067
$303
S87
$691
$1,250
$920
$429
827
$324
$3,981

$137,394

$875
$175,536
$6,832
$70
$28,330
5387
$7,216
837
$16,675
$3,698
$6,920

Section 6 - Page 13



ID Project No.

185-LF OSA

6200
6213
1459
1181
1100
1117
5404
5338
7095
6212
1373
6214
7082
6956
6023
6168
7024
1398
7133
5499
3766
6215
7140
7152
6245

Project Title

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST DW OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

LAKE FOREST Z2-2RA PRV AT COMMERCENTRE

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING
NTS INFILTRATION STUDY

OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17

PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW

PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY

ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES

SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS

SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT

SANTIAGO HILLS || DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

SERRANO SUMMIT DW IMPROVEMENTS

STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY
STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT
TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION

TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING
WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17
WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18

Alloc

1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
100.0%
1.6%
1.6%
100.0%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
100.0%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%

FY Direct

$960
$25,547
$171
$68,700
$619
$499
$16,500
$581
$394
$518
$9,290
$2,645
$1,760
$1,894
$64,066
$24,997
$2,483
$7,362
$97,300
$25,368
$86,790
$1,211
$275
$2,024
$3,522

FY Direct+GA

$1,507
$27,170
$171
$107,600
$766
$646
$17,800
$730
$493
$621
$9,290
$3,453
$2,205
$1,894
$67,488
$26,722
$2,702
$11,307
$174,800
$25,515
$88,269
$1,211
$349
$2,765
$5,002

Section 6 - Page 14



ID Project No.

185-LF_OSA

188

6247
6013
1402
5431
6401

7233
5027
5428
6160
4409
5411
6165
5406
3566
5475
7174
6200
6213
1459
1100
1117
5338
7095

Project Title

WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17

WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL
WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY
WRMP UPDATE DW

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2

BAKER SOLAR

BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 DW

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT 2 DW RESERVOIRS
COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS MOTOR FUEL

DRWF SURGE TANKS

EL MODENA INLET MODIFICATION

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-DW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 DW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - DOMESTIC

IDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAKE FOREST WELL 1 DRILLING

LAKE FOREST WELL 1 WELLHEAD

MARSH MITIGATION CREDIT INVENTORY

MEMBRANE PLANTS NEW ANTISCALANT PILOT TESTING

B-52

Alloc

1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%
1.6%

0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%

FY Direct

$2,200

$1,494
$85
$704

$13,082

$691,468

$227
$52,108
$1,210
$9
$8,292
$115
$2,140
$5
$4,165
$952
$2,163
$300
$7,984
$54
$194
$156
$182
$123

FY Direct+GA

$3,680
$1,715
$107
$1,296
$15,925

$849,774

$274
$54,855
§2,135
S22
$8,853
$121
$2,255
$12
$5,211
$1,156
$2,163
$471
$8,491
$54
$240
$202
$228
$154

Section 6 - Page 15



ID Project No. Project Title Alloc FY Direct FY Direct+GA

188
6212 NTS INFILTRATION STUDY 0.5% $162 $194
1373 OCWD ANNEXATION FEE 16/17 0.5% $2,903 $2,903
6214 PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM 0.5% $827 $1,079
7082 POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS DW 0.5% $550 $689
6956 PURCHASE PVID EATON PROPERTY 0.5% $592 $592
6023 ROSEDALE DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT FACILITIES 0.5% $20,021 $21,090
6168 SAN JOAQUIN MARSH IMPROVEMENTS 0.5% $7,812 $8,351
7024 SANTA ANA DELHI DIVERSION PROJECT 0.5% $776 $845
1398 SANTIAGO HILLS I DW TRANSMISSION SYSTEM 0.5% $2,301 $3,534
5499 STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY CAPACITY 0.5% $7,928 $7,974
3766 STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED WATER BANKING PROJECT 0.5% $27,122 $27,584
6215 TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL ACQUISITION 0.5% $379 $379
7140 TUSTIN LEGACY REDHILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING 0.5% $86 $109
7152 WATER AND ENERGY PLANNING STUDIES DW 16/17 0.5% $633 $864
6245 WATER BANKING AGREEMENTS 16/18 0.5% $1,101 $1,563
6247 WATER BANKING PLANNING 16/17 0.5% $688 $1,150
6013 WATER SUPPLY AND SYSTEM RELIABILITY MODEL 0.5% $467 $536
1402 WELLS 51/52/53 TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY 0.5% $27 $34
5431 WRMP UPDATE DW 0.5% $220 $405
6401 ZONE 1 RESERVOIR NO. 2 0.5% $4,088 $4,977
$159,053 $171,742
201-Rep
5483 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17 100.0% $117,000 $130,900
7086 CALIFORNIA AVE RW PIPELINE, ACADEMY TO THEORY 100.0% $13,000 $17,600
5481 CSR METER REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17 100.0% $112,200 $115,900

Section 6 - Page 16



ID
201-Rep

Project No.

4395
7009
7180
7178
1257
1549
6850
5823
5407
5156
5478
5174
5520
5451
5449
7097
4457
4286
5469
4467
5455
5470
1554
1561
1429

Project Title

EBS UPGRADE ID CONSOL AND PROJECT MGMT IMPLEMENT

FPS2 PIPELINE MANIFOLD REPLACEMENT

GENERAL PLANT - CONSERVATION

GENERAL PLANT REPLACEMENT 16/17 SEWER

HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS

HQ OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS

IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE RELOCATIONS
ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR

LAGUNA CANYON RD RW PIPELINE CORROSION REPLACE
LAWRP SYSTEM REPLACEMENTS 16/17

MAIN ST DIVERSION STRUCTURE GROUND SETTLING
MAINTENANCE ACCESS FOR FOUR SEWER REACHES
MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - RW 16/17

MECH & ELEC SYS REPLACEMENT - SEWER 16/17
MICHELSON DI SFM RELINING

MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-B

MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES
MWRP FPS 2 ROOF REPLACEMENT

MWRP REPAIRS: ACT SLUDGE, 2DARY TANKS, RAS/WAS
MWRP SYS REPLACEMENTS 16/17

NEWPORT COAST SLS AND FM RECOATING (REHAB)
OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

Alloc

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
60.0%
2.1%
0.3%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
13.7%
45.5%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
72.7%
72.7%
45.5%

FY Direct

$1,568,600
$166,100
$80,000
$853,900
$13,700
$41,200
$18,900
$138,978
$21,132
$2,000
$132,000
$95,700
$1,400
$660,000
$550,000
$4,000
$66,198
$20,736,261
$343,800
$181,700
$442,200
$1,033,300
$874,508
$3,352,706
$632,905

FY Direct+GA

$2,025,500
$258,600
$80,000
$853,900
$18,400
$59,000
$20,640
$143,499
$21,414
$4,600
$132,000
$131,000
$3,300
$660,000
$550,000
$10,500
$85,817
$21,284,900
$378,500
$263,800
$445,900
$1,104,700
$874,508
$3,352,706
$632,905

Section 6 - Page 17



ID Project No.  Project Title Alloc FY Direct FY Direct+GA
201-Rep

7118 OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT 100.0% $166,000 $272,500
7119 OPS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT 100.0% $166,000 $194,700
5302 RAISE MANHOLES TO GRADE 16/17 UNDER RA 100.0% $346,500 $374,300
5305 RAISE RW SYSTEM VALVES 16/17 UNDER RA 100.0% $138,600 $149,700
5476 RATTLESNAKE ZONE A BPS REBUILD 100.0% $5,300 $14,600
7098 REBUILD SMH ON MAIN ST E/O MACARTHUR 100.0% $500 $1,200
7085 REPLACEMENT PLANNING RW 100.0% $49,900 $133,800
3780 SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR LINER REPLACEMENT 100.0% $8,900 $11,400
7099 SEA WATCH RW MAIN REPLACEMENT (S/O PACIFIC MIST) 100.0% $2,100 $5,500
5452 SERVICE LINE, VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT-RW 16/17 100.0% $515,800 $534,300
5457 SEWER GEN SYS MODS 16/17 100.0% $330,000 $330,000
5471 SEWER LATERAL & MAIN REPLACEMENT 16/17 100.0% $218,900 $237,400
7100 SEWER LINE REPAIRS 100.0% $500 $1,300
3750 SOCWA ETM PROTECTION - TRAIL BRIDGE CROSSING 100.0% $5,500 $14,800
7101 UCI CT RW CONV ACADEMY WAY 60.0% $570,900 $593,160
7102 UCI CT RW CONV CALIFORNIA, UNIV TO ACADEMY 60.0% $207,900 $230,160
7103 UCI CT RW CONVERSION ONSITE PIPELINES 100.0% $79,800 $79,800
7172 UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION 75.0% $98,550 $116,550
7171 UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION 75.0% $98,550 $116,550
7112 VACTOR ACCESS TO SMH ON SO IRVINE INTERCEPTOR 100.0% $1,400 $3,800
6123 VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - RW 100.0% $1,600 $4,200
6122 VAULT LID REPLACEMENT - SEWER 100.0% $3,300 $5,900

$35,269,889 $37,086,110

210

6479 400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION 33.1% $115,850 $130,149

Section 6 - Page 18

B-55



ID
210

Project No.

5429
5430
6161
3567
5480
7176
7175
6203
6204
1152
4397
7096
4286
7158
7156
1554
1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
7137
6167
5168
4514

Project Title

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW
GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION

LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES

METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR
MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES
NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17
NTS INSTRUMENTATION

OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD EQUITY 15/16

OCSD EQUITY 16/17

OCSD SIHPC/ GRS

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES

OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR
PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE
PA5B PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW

Alloc

14.6%
33.1%
33.1%
33.1%
14.6%
14.6%
33.1%
14.6%
33.1%
33.1%
33.1%
14.6%
18.9%
14.6%
14.6%
9.0%
9.0%
33.1%
33.1%
33.1%
18.9%
14.6%
33.1%
14.6%
14.6%

FY Direct

$35,332
$80,102
$596
$275,690
$14,863
$41,654
$96,718
$8,760
$19,860
$1,854
$1,920
$365
$8,613,524
$8,760
$24,134
$108,698
$416,727
$758,983
$2,617,250
$264,370
$262,899
$136,291
$177,085
$8,570
$11,680

FY Direct+GA

$62,342
$141,337
$1,456
$344,968
$18,119
$41,654
$96,718
$13,753
$31,180
$1,854
$2,880
$934
$8,841,420
$11,461
$32,251
$108,698
$416,727
$758,983
$2,617,250
$264,370
$262,899
$147,066
$198,534
$8,570
$11,680

Section 6 - Page 19



ID
210

212 ET

Project No.

4985
7083
6243
3779
1813
5412
5186
5154
3808
7101
7102
7171
7172
5427
7141
5432

6479
5429
5430
6161
3567
5480
7176

Project Title

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER

RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17

SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY

SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING

SJM SLS UPGRADE

SJR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)

SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

UCI CT RW CONV ACADEMY WAY

UCI CT RW CONV CALIFORNIA, UNIV TO ACADEMY
UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION
UNIVERSITY DR WIDENING APPURTENANCE RELOCATION
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WRMP UPDATE RW

400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW

Alloc

33.1%
33.1%
14.6%
14.6%
14.6%
33.1%
33.1%
14.6%
14.6%
40.0%
40.0%
25.0%
25.0%
33.1%
14.6%
14.6%

3.4%
10.7%
3.4%
3.4%
3.4%
10.7%
10.7%

FY Direct

$140,510
$36,410
$119,647
$1,971
$33,478
$42,765
$397
$102
$11,972
$380,600
$138,600
$32,850
$32,850
$203,135
$44,180
$6,424

$15,328,423

$11,900
$25,894
$8,228
$61
$28,319
$10,893
$30,527

FY Direct+GA

$143,786
$45,612
$149,373
$2,190
$38,851
$56,469
$1,026
5248
$17,140
$395,440
$153,440
$38,850
$38,850
$271,453
$59,115
$11,826

$15,990,922

$13,369
$45,689
$14,518

$150
$35,435
$13,279
$30,527

Section 6 - Page 20



ID
212 ET

Project No.

7175
6203
6204
1167
6198
5823
5407
1152
4397
7096
4457
4400
4286
7158
6216
7156
1554
1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
7137
6167
5168

Project Title Alloc
GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER 3.4%
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED 10.7%
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER 3.4%
GREAT PARK COORDINATION AND SAMP UPDATE 100.0%
IIC ZONE B BPS UPGRADES 54.2%
ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES 2.5%
ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR 40.1%
IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION 3.4%
LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES 3.4%
METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR 10.7%
MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-B 48.2%
MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-C 56.0%
MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES 1.5%
NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17 10.7%
NORTHWOOD ZONE B BPS DEMOLITION 54.2%
NTS INSTRUMENTATION 10.7%
OCSD CORF 15/16 0.9%
OCSD CORF 16/17 0.9%
OCSD EQUITY 15/16 3.4%
OCSD EQUITY 16/17 3.4%
OCSD SIHPC/ GRS 3.4%
OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17 1.5%
OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES 10.7%
OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR 3.4%
PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE 10.7%

FY Direct

$9,935
$6,420
$2,040
$3,500
$132,682
$165,450

$2,824,684

$190
$197
$268
$232,902
$267,176
$683,613
$6,420
$2,981
$17,687
$11,165
$42,806
$77,962
$268,841
$27,156
$20,865
$99,885
$18,190
$6,281

FY Direct+GA

$9,935
$10,079
$3,203
$5,000
$143,034
$170,833
$2,862,378
$190
$296
$685
$301,925
$352,240
$701,700
$8,400
$8,022
$23,636
$11,165
$42,806
$77,962
$268,841
$27,156
$20,865
$107,781
$20,393
$6,281

Section 6 - Page 21



ID
212 ET

Project No.

3734
5757
5788
5818
5817
6306
4646
5016
4653
5758
6684
6553
6554
6331
6823
6514
6747
6732
6535
6595
6513
6538
6537
7022
6017

Project Title

PA40 TRAVELAND RW FACILITIES

PAS51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 16" ZN C
PA51 ALTON PKWY SS RELOCATION 12" AND 18"

PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 16" RW

PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS SS RELOCATION
PA51 BENCHMARK, BOSQUE TO 550'E/O BOSQUE 6" ZC
PA51 C ST FROM LQ ST TO O ST RW

PA51 C ST FROM LV ST TO TRABUCO SEWER

PA51 C ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST SEWER

PA51 CADENCE - PUSAN TO CHINON 12" & 16"

PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODJESKA (DISTRICT 4) 10"/6"
PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 16" SS

PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 6" RW ZC

PA51 GP CULTIVATE (BOSQUE TO 500 E/O BOSQUE) 16"
PA51 GP EPISODE (FROM FRAME TO PUSAN) 16" RW ZC
PA51 GP GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 10" RW

PA51 GP IRVINE BLVD (AT MERIT) 6" RW ZC

PA51 GP MAGNET (FROM RIDGE V. TO BOSQUE) 6" RW ZB
PAS51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" RW ZC
PA51 GP TERRAPIN (TRABUCO TO CADENCE) 6" RW ZB
PA51 GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 12" SS

PA51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 10" RW

PAS51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 12" SS

PA51 GREAT PARK GP-2 (FROM GP-3 TO BOSQUE) 12"RWZC
PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 16" SS

B-59

Alloc

21.0%
87.4%
100.0%
87.4%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
87.4%
99.6%
100.0%
99.6%
100.0%
99.6%
87.4%
99.6%
87.4%
99.6%
99.6%
100.0%
87.4%
100.0%
99.6%
22.9%

FY Direct

$1,008
$25,783
$222,300
$92,207
$412,000
$25,700
$6,800
$9,000
$9,100
$63,278
$562,740
$126,700
$67,230
$7,900
$208,861
$293,227
$18,028
$83,205
$55,079
$81,772
$595,300
$578,501
$199,500
$132,269
$17,106

FY Direct+GA

$1,596
$29,279
$270,600
$105,230
$443,000
$31,500
$6,800
$9,000
$9,100
$71,406
$677,479
$152,900
$80,875
$7,900
$251,390
$353,795
$23,306
$98,937
$66,533
$98,704
$720,100
$687,576
$241,100
$163,444
$20,931

Section 6 - Page 22



ID
212 ET

Project No.

6018
4621
5536
5535
4649
4648
4825
4824
4652
4651
4647
4147
6087
6048
6209
4614
4278
4267
4264
4263
3983
3980
4514
4985
7083

Project Title

PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 20" RW

PA51 LN ST FROM CST TO LY ST RW

PA51 LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" RW

PA51 LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" SEWER

PA51 LQ ST FROM O ST TO LY ST RW

PA51 LQ ST FROM O ST TO LY ST SEWER

PA51 LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TO LY ST 12" RW

PAS51 LV ST FROM RIDGE VALLEY TO LY ST 18" SEWER
PA51 LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD RW

PAS51 LY ST FROM LQ ST TO IRVINE BLVD SEWER

PA51 LY ST FROM TRABUCO RD TO LQ ST RW

PA51 MARINE WAY RW ZNB

PA51 MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 16" RW ZN B
PA51 MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 18" SS

PA51 MARINE WAY: SR133 TO RIDGE VALLEY 6" ZONE B
PA51 REACH A SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - RW

PAS51 RIDGE VALLEY, MARINE WAY TO TRABUCO - SEWER

PA51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - RW
PAS51 RIDGE VALLEY, TRABUCO TO IRVINE BLVD - 5SS
PA51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TO LY ST RW

PA51 TRABUCO RD, SR133 TO LY ST SEWER

PASB PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER

B -60

Alloc

99.6%
100.0%
87.4%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
87.4%
87.4%
100.0%
100.0%
67.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
10.7%
3.4%
3.4%

FY Direct

$962,634
$2,300
$102,782
$653,400
$1,900
$5,800
$8,100
$7,700
$27,800
$55,900
$5,600
$24,122
$11,712
$59,200
$40,300
$59,228
$14,600
$41,500
$4,300
$10,100
$8,500
$2,500
$8,560
$14,433
$3,740

FY Direct+GA

$1,100,779
$2,300
$124,458
$746,400
$1,900
$5,800
$8,100
$7,700
$27,800
$55,900
$5,600
$26,832
$11,712
$59,200
$50,500
$59,228
$14,600
$41,500
$4,300
$10,100
$8,500
$2,500
$8,560
$14,770
$4,685

Section 6 - Page 23



ID
212 ET

213TU

Project No.

6243
3779
1813
5412
5186
5154
3808
1015
7141
5427
5432

6479
5429
5430
6161
3567
5480
7176
7175
6203
6204
5823
5407

Project Title

RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17

SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY

SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING

SJM SLS UPGRADE

SIR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)

SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

TECHNOLOGY DR AND LAGUNA CANYON RD RW ZONE B
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WRMP UPDATE RW

400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP
ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR

Alloc

10.7%
10.7%
10.7%
3.4%
3.4%
10.7%
10.7%
21.0%
10.7%
3.4%
10.7%

3.4%
4.1%
3.4%
3.4%
3.4%
4.1%
4.1%
3.4%
4.1%
3.4%
1.0%
0.1%

FY Direct

$87,687
$1,445
$24,535
$4,393
S41
$75
$8,774
$294,987
$32,378
$20,866
$4,708

$11,556,309

$11,900
$9,922
$8,228
$61
$28,319
$4,174
$11,697
$9,935
$2,460
$2,040
$66,180
$7,044

FY Direct+GA

$109,472
$1,605
$28,473
$5,800
$105
$182
$12,562
$312,459
543,324
$27,883
$8,667

$12,914,507

$13,369
$17,507
$14,518
$150
$35,435
$5,088
$11,697
$9,935
$3,862
$3,203
$68,333
$7,138

Section 6 - Page 24



iD
213 TU

Project No.

1152
4397
7096
4286
7158
7156
1554
1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
7137
6167
5168
4514
4985
7083
6243
3779
1813
5412
5186
5154
3808

Project Title

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION

LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES

METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR

MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES
NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17

NTS INSTRUMENTATION

OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD EQUITY 15/16

OCSD EQUITY 16/17

OCSD SIHPC/ GRS

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES

OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE

PASB PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER

RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17
SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY
SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING
SJM SLS UPGRADE

SJR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)

SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

Alloc

3.4%
3.4%
4.1%
1.5%
4.1%
4.1%
0.9%
0.9%
3.4%
3.4%
3.4%
1.5%
4.1%
3.4%
4.1%
4.1%
3.4%
3.4%
4.1%
4.1%
4.1%
3.4%
3.4%
4.1%
4.1%

FY Direct

$190
$197
$103
$683,613
$2,460
$6,777
$11,165
$42,806
$77,962
$268,841
$27,156
$20,865
$38,274
$18,190
$2,407
$3,280
$14,433
$3,740
$33,600
$554
$9,401
$4,393
$41
$29
$3,362

FY Direct+GA

$190
$296
$262
$701,700
$3,219
$9,057
$11,165
$42,806
$77,962
$268,841
$27,156
$20,865
$41,299
$20,393
$2,407
$3,280
$14,770
$4,685
$41,947
$615
$10,910
$5,800
$105
$70
$4,813

Section 6 - Page 25



iD Project No. Project Title Alloc FY Direct FY Direct+GA

213TU
1101 TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER RW FACILITIES 100.0% $157,000 $233,700
1062 TUSTIN LEGACY MASTER SEWER FACILITIES 100.0% $120,000 $165,700
6766 TUSTIN LEGACY MOFFETT DR (AT PETERS CYN) 16" RW ZA 100.0% $176,200 $212,100
6110 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 16" & 15" SS 100.0% $330,800 $367,900
6111 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE & MOFFETT DR 16" & 6" RW 100.0% $227,800 $249,700
6010 TUSTIN LEGACY PARK AVE FROM JAMBOREE TO VICTORY SS 100.0% $18,400 $21,500
4368 TUSTIN LEGACY TUSTIN RANCH, BARRANCA, ARMSTRONG RW 100.0% $15,400 $15,400
4511 TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER - LEGACY TO TUSTIN RANCH RW 100.0% $4,500 $4,500
4989 TUSTIN LEGACY WARNER FROM ARMSTRONG TO LEGACY RW 100.0% $7,700 $7,700
5427 WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE 3.4% $20,866 $27,883
7141 WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE 4.1% $12,407 $16,601
5432 WRMP UPDATE RW 4.1% $1,804 $3,321
$2,528,674 $2,830,854
225-DeviD_Potable
6479 400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION 48.5% $169,750 $190,702
5429 CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW 51.0% $123,420 $217,770
5430 CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER 48.5% $117,370 $207,095
6161 CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP 48.5% $873 $2,134
3567 ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION 48.5% $403,957 $505,467
5480 GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17 51.0% $51,918 $63,291
7176 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW 51.0% $145,503 $145,503
7175 GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER 48.5% $141,717 $141,717
6203 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED 51.0% $30,600 $48,042
6204 GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER 48.5% $29,100 545,687
6198 IIC ZONE B BPS UPGRADES 23.1% $56,549 $60,961

Section 6 - Page 26



ID

Project No.

225-DeviD_Potable

5823
5407
1152
4397
7096
4286
7158
6216
7156
1554
1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
7137
6167
5168
4514
4985
7083
6243
3779
1813
5412

Project Title

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES

METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR

MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES
NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17

NORTHWOOD ZONE B BPS DEMOLITION

NTS INSTRUMENTATION

OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD EQUITY 15/16

OCSD EQUITY 16/17

OCSD SJHPC/ GRS

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES

OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE

PAS5B PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER

RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17
SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY
SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING

B - 64

Alloc

46.3%
16.8%
48.5%
48.5%
51.0%
27.7%
51.0%
23.1%
51.0%
13.2%
13.2%
48.5%
48.5%
48.5%
27.7%
51.0%
48.5%
51.0%
51.0%
48.5%
48.5%
51.0%
51.0%
51.0%
48.5%

FY Direct

$3,064,134
$1,183,409
$2,716
$2,813
$1,275
$12,624,053
$30,600
$1,271
$84,303
$159,270
$610,612
$1,112,105
$3,834,944
$387,370
$385,307
$476,085
$259,475
$29,937
$40,800
$205,883
$53,350
$417,945
$6,885
$116,943
$62,662

FY Direct+GA

$3,163,818
$1,199,201
$2,716
$4,220
$3,264
$12,958,060
$40,035
$3,419
$112,659
$159,270
$610,612
$1,112,105
$3,834,944
$387,370
$385,307
$513,723
$290,903
$29,937
$40,800
$210,684
$66,833
$521,781
$7,650
$135,711
$82,741

Section 6 - Page 27



ID

Project No.

225-DeviD_Potable

240

5186
5154
3808
7141
5427
5432

5429
5480
7176
6203
5823
5407
7096
6400
7158
7156
7137
5168
4514
6243
3779
1813
5154

Project Title

SJM SLS UPGRADE
SJR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)
SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE

WRMP UPDATE RW

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW

GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR

METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR
NEWPORT COAST SLS IMPROVEMENTS
NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17

NTS INSTRUMENTATION

OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE

PA5B PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW

RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17
SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT
SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY
SIR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)

Alloc

48.5%
51.0%
51.0%
51.0%
48.5%
51.0%

7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
1.8%
0.3%
7.7%
100.0%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%
7.7%

FY Direct

$582

$357
$41,820
$154,326
$297,645
$22,440

$26,942,071

$18,634
$7,839
$21,968
$4,620
$119,124
$21,132
$193
$1,523,400
$4,620
$12,728
$71,880
$4,520
$6,160
$63,102
$1,040
$17,656
S54

FY Direct+GA

$1,504
$867
$59,874
$206,499
$397,749
$41,310

$28,213,932

$32,879
$9,556
$21,968
$7,253
$122,999
$21,414
$493
$1,610,700
$6,045
$17,009
$77,562
$4,520
$6,160
$78,779
$1,155
$20,490
$131

Section 6 - Page 28



ID Project No.

240
3808
7141
5432

253-FutDevID_Sewer
6479
5429
5430
6161
3567
5480
7176
7175
6203
6204
6850
6198
5823
5407
1152
4397
7096
4457
4400
4286

Project Title

SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE

WRMP UPDATE RW

400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER

IBC SIDEWALK IMP & APPURTENANCE RELOCATIONS

1IC ZONE B BPS UPGRADES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES

METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR

MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-B

MULTI-ZONE BPS - ZONE A-C

MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES

B - 66

Alloc

7.7%
7.7%
7.7%

9.6%
10.3%
9.6%
9.6%
9.6%
10.3%
10.3%
9.6%
10.3%
9.6%
40.0%
22.7%
46.0%
42.3%
9.6%
9.6%
10.3%
38.1%
44.0%
4.1%

FY Direct

$6,314
$23,300
$3,388

$1,931,670

$33,600
$24,926
$23,232
$173
$79,958
$10,485
$29,386
$28,051
$6,180
$5,760
$12,600
$55,570
$3,044,280
$2,979,654
$538
$557
$258
$184,099
$209,924
$1,868,542

FY Direct+GA

$9,040
$31,177
$6,237

$2,085,567

$37,747
$43,981
$40,992
$422
$100,051
$12,782
$29,386
$28,051
$9,703
$9,043
$13,760
$59,905
$3,143,318
$3,019,416
$538

$835

$659
$238,658
$276,760
$1,917,980

Section 6 - Page 29



ID Project No.

253-FutDevID_Sewer
7158
6216
7156
1554
1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
7137
6167
6915
7017
7013
4990
1716
1722
4717
5919
5168
4681
3735
1056
6056
4528

Project Title

NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17

NORTHWOOD ZONE B BPS DEMOLITION

NTS INSTRUMENTATION

OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD EQUITY 15/16

OCSD EQUITY 16/17

OCSD SJHPC/ GRS

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES

OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR

PA 6 NBHD 5A 6" AND 8" RECYCLED WATER MAIN ZONE D
PA1 NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 6"8" RW ZC+

PA1 NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 6"8"10"12" RW ZC

PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 2, 6" ZNC RW
PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 3

PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 4

PA1 ORCHARD HILLS NH 2 - 6" ZNB & 6" ZNC RW
PA1 ORCHARD HILLS, NEIGHBORHOOD 1, 16" ZC 6" ZC+
PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 6" & 8" RW

PA39 PH2 RW FACILITIES

PA39 PHASE 1 RW PIPELINES

PA40 8TH ST RIDGE VALLEY TO C ST CAPITAL 6" RW
PA40 NEIGHBORHOOD 2G BACKBONE RW FACILITIES

B-67

Alloc

10.3%
22.7%
10.3%
2.6%
2.6%
9.6%
9.6%
9.6%
4.1%
10.3%
9.6%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
10.3%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

FY Direct

$6,180
$1,249
$17,026
$31,526
$120,863
$220,128
$759,082
$76,675
$57,031
$96,151
$51,360
$235,100
$150,100
$271,900
$2,900
$34,100
$74,200
$5,600
$259,300
$6,046
$7,300
$88,600
$200
$18,700
$200

FY Direct+GA

$8,086
$3,360
$22,753
$31,526
$120,863
$220,128
$759,082
$76,675
$57,031
$103,752
$57,581
$282,500
$185,200
$332,600
$2,900
$52,700
$139,000
$5,600
$327,700
$6,046
$7,300
$107,100
$200
$22,600
$200

Section 6 - Page 30



ID Project No.

253-FutDeviD_Sewer
4318
3734
5757
5818
5758
6684
6554
6823
6514
6747
6732
6535
6595
6538
7022
6017
6018
5536
4147
6087
6476
4614
4515
4514
4513

Project Title

PA40 PH3B RW CAPITAL FACILITIES

PA40 TRAVELAND RW FACILITIES

PA51 "B" ST FROM SOCIABLE TO IRVINE BLV 16" ZN C
PA51 ALTON, TECHNOLOGY TO MUIRLANDS 16" RW

PA51 CADENCE - PUSAN TO CHINON 12" & 16"

PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND MODIJESKA (DISTRICT 4) 10"/6"
PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 6" RW ZC

PA51 GP EPISODE (FROM FRAME TO PUSAN) 16" RW ZC
PA51 GP GP-1 ST (MARINE TO GP-2 ST) 10" RW

PA51 GP IRVINE BLVD (AT MERIT) 6" RW ZC

PA51 GP MAGNET (FROM RIDGE V. TO BOSQUE) 6" RW ZB
PA51 GP PUSAN (EPISODE TO IRVINE BLVD) 12" RW ZC
PA51 GP TERRAPIN (TRABUCO TO CADENCE) 6" RW ZB
PA51 GP-2 ST (BOSQUE TO GP1 ST) 10" RW

PA51 GREAT PARK GP-2 (FROM GP-3 TO BOSQUE) 12"RWZC
PAS51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 16" SS

PA51 IRVINE BLVD, LAMBERT TO Z ST 20" RW

PA51 LQ ST FROM BOSQUE TO Z ST 12" RW

PA51 MARINE WAY RW ZNB

PA51 MARINE WAY, ALTON TO BARRANCA 16" RW ZN B
PA51 MARINE WAY. RIDGE VALLEY TO 3000' EAST

PA51 REACH A SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

PAS5B IRVINE BLVD 8" ZONE B RW

PASB PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW

PAS5B PHASE 1A AND 1B 6" & 8" RW

Alloc

100.0%
79.0%
12.6%
12.6%
12.6%

0.4%
0.4%
0.4%
12.6%
0.4%
12.6%
0.4%
0.4%
12.6%
0.4%
77.1%
0.4%
12.6%
12.6%
12.6%

100.0%
33.0%
100.0%
10.3%
100.0%

FY Direct

$200
$3,792
$3,717
$13,293
$9,122
$2,260
$270
$839
$42,273
§72
$11,995
$221
$328
$83,399
$531
$57,594
$3,866
$14,818
$3,478
$1,688
$181,100
$29,172
$5,200
$8,240
$14,300

FY Direct+GA

$200
$6,004
$4,221
$15,170
$10,294
$2,721
$325
$1,010
$51,005
$94
$14,263
$267
$396
$99,124
$656
$70,469
$4,421
$17,942
$3,868
$1,688
$213,700
$29,172
$5,200
$8,240
$16,300

Section 6 - Page 31



iD

Project No.

253-FutDeviD_Sewer

256

4753
5763
4557
1308
1762
4985
7083
6243
3779
1813
7139
5412
5186
5154
3808
1015
5427
7141
5432

6479
5430
6161
3567

Project Title

PASB PHASE 2 6" RW

PA6 NEIGHBORHOOD 5A RW ZONE D

PA6 PHASE 1 NEIGHBORHOOD 3 ZONE C RW

PA6 RW PIPELINES

PA9B PHASE 5 GATEWAY PARK RW PIPES

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER

RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17

SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY

SANTIAGO HILLS Il RECYCLED WATER BPS

SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING

SJM SLS UPGRADE

SJR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)

SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

TECHNOLOGY DR AND LAGUNA CANYON RD RW ZONE B
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WRMP UPDATE RW

400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

B-69

Alloc

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
9.6%
9.6%
10.3%
10.3%
10.3%
100.0%
9.6%
9.6%
10.3%
10.3%
79.0%
9.6%
10.3%
10.3%

0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%

FY Direct

$2,600
$6,600
$11,900
$486,100
$7,600
$40,752
$10,560
$84,409
$1,391
$23,618
$275,700
$12,403
$115
$72
$8,446
$1,109,713
$58,915
$31,168
$4,532

$13,857,651

$1,050
$726
$5
$2,499

FY Direct+GA

$2,600
$7,600
$11,900
$535,600
$11,400
$41,702
$13,229
$105,379
$1,545
$27,408
$323,400
$16,378
$298
$175
$12,092
$1,175,441
$78,730
$41,705
$8,343

$14,908,147

$1,180
$1,281

$13
$3,127

Section 6 - Page 32



ID Project No.

256
7175
6204
1152
4397
4286
1554
1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
6167
4985
7083
5412
5186
5427

285-LF_OSA_Ssewer
6479
5429
5430
6161
3567
5480

Project Title

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES

MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES
OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD EQUITY 15/16

OCSD EQUITY 16/17

OCSD SIHPC/ GRS

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER

SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING
SJM SLS UPGRADE

WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE

400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 RW

CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER
CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GEN SYS MODS-RW 16/17

Alloc

0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.1%
0.1%
0.1%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.1%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%

1.3%
1.5%
1.3%
1.3%
1.3%
1.5%

FY Direct

$877
$180
$17
$17
$45,574
$985
$3,777
$6,879
$23,721
$2,396
$1,391
$1,605
$1,274
$330
$388
sS4
$1,841

$95,535

$4,550
$3,630
$3,146
$23
$10,828
$1,527

FY Direct+GA

$877
$283
$17

$26
$46,780
$985
$3,777
$6,879
§23,721
$2,396
$1,391
$1,799
$1,303
$413
$512

$9
$2,460

$99,229

$5,112
$6,405
$5,551
857
$13,549
$1,862

Section 6 - Page 33



ID Project No.

285-LF_OSA_Ssewer
7176
7175
6203
6204
5823
5407
1152
7094
4397
7096
4286
7158
7156
1554
1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
7137
6167
5168
4514
4985
7083

Project Title

GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 RW
GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - RECYCLED
GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER
ILP NORTH CONVERSION - PIPELINES

ILP NORTH CONVERSION - RESERVOIR

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION

LAKE FOREST ZN A RESERVOIR DEMOLITION

LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES

METER AND VAULT FOR OSO RESERVOIR

MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES
NON-POTABLE WATER STUDIES 16/17

NTS INSTRUMENTATION

OCSD CORF 15/16

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD EQUITY 15/16

OCSD EQUITY 16/17

OCSD SIHPC/ GRS

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

OPA ZONE C+ PIPELINES

OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR

PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 36" RW PIPELINE

PASB PHASE 1A AND 1B 36" RW

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER

B-71

Alloc

1.5%
1.3%
1.5%
1.3%
0.3%
0.1%
1.3%
100.0%
1.3%
1.5%
0.6%
1.5%
1.5%
0.4%
0.4%
1.3%
1.3%
1.3%
0.6%
1.5%
1.3%
1.5%
1.5%
1.3%
1.3%

FY Direct

$4,280
$3,799
$900
$780
$19,854
$7,044
$73
$160,600
§75
$38
$273,445
$900
$2,480
$4,269
$16,367
$29,809
$102,792
$10,383
$8,346
$14,003
$6,955
5881
$1,200
$5,519
$1,430

FY Direct+GA

$4,280
$3,799
$1,413
$1,225
$20,500
$7,138
$73
$188,500
$113

$96
$280,680
$1,178
$3,314
$4,269
$16,367
$29,809
$102,792
$10,383
$8,346
$15,110
$7,797
5881
$1,200
$5,647
$1,791

Section 6 - Page 34



1D

Project No.

285-LF_OSA_Ssewer

288

6470
6243
3779
1813
5412
7134
7135
5186
5154
3808
7141
5427
5432

6479
5430
6161
3567
7175
6204
1152
4397
4286
1554

Project Title

RANCHO PARKWAY ZONE C RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE
RW CONVERSION IMPROVEMENTS FOR OFF-SITE 16/17
SALT MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

SANTIAGO DAM & OUTLET TWR SEISMIC STABILITY
SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING
SERRANO SUMMIT RW IMPROVEMENTS

SERRANO SUMMIT SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

SJM SLS UPGRADE

SJR SEISMIC EVALUATION (DSOD)

SYPHON RESERVOIR EXPANSION

WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE

WRMP UPDATE RW

400/450 SPECTRUM CENTER DR 36" SS RELOCATION
CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 16/17 SEWER

CENTRALIZED CONTROL ROOM AT MWRP

ENTERPRISE ASSET MGMT SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION
GENERAL PLANT REGIONAL 16/17 SEWER

GIS SUPPORT APPLICATIONS 16/17 - SEWER

IRWD PIPELINES RELOCATION FOR SC GRADE SEPARATION
LAWRP SYSTEM UPGRADES

MWRP BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES
OCSD CORF 15/16

Alloc

100.0%
1.5%
1.5%
1.5%
1.3%

100.0%

100.0%
1.3%
1.5%
1.5%
1.5%
1.3%
1.5%

0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.1%
0.1%

FY Direct

$144,600
$12,293
$203
$3,440
$1,680
$68,900
$62,600
$16
s11
$1,230
$4,539
$7,978
$660

$1,008,071

$1,050

$726
$5

$2,499
$877
$180
$17
$17

$45,574
$985

FY Direct+GA

$157,400
$15,347
$225
$3,992
$2,218
$137,700
$130,200
$40

$26
$1,761
$6,074
$10,661
$1,215

$1,216,091

$1,180
$1,281
$13
$3,127
$877
$283
$17

826
$46,780
$985

Section 6 - Page 35



ID
288

Project No.

1561
1516
1530
7070
1429
6167
4985
7083
5412
5186
5427

Project Title

OCSD CORF 16/17

OCSD EQUITY 15/16

OCSD EQUITY 16/17

OCSD SJHPC/ GRS

OCSD SOLIDS HANDLING 16/17

OPS CENTER PERMANENT GENERATOR

PETERS CANYON WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE PIPELINE
POTABLE REUSE ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS SEWER
SCSMP UPDATE AND LONG-TERM FLOW MONITORING
SJM SLS UPGRADE

WATER RECYCLING TREATMENT PLANT MASTER PLAN UPDATE

Alloc

0.1%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.1%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%
0.3%

FY Direct

$3,777
$6,879
$23,721
$2,396
$1,391
$1,605
$1,274
$330
$388
sS4
$1,841
$95,535
$159,607,129

FY Direct+GA

$3,777
$6,879
$23,721
$2,396
$1,391
$1,799
$1,303
$413

$512

$9

$2,460

$99,229

$170,597,189

Section 6 - Page 36



IRVINE RANCH

WATER DISTRICT
TASK
Department:
250 8030.250.1
250 8031.250.1
250 8031.250.10
250 8031.250.12
250 8031.250.13
250 8031.250.14
250 8031.250.2
250 8031.250.3
250 8031.250.4
250 8031.250.5
250 8031.250.6
250 8031.250.7
250 8031.250.8
250 8031.250.9
250 8041.250.1
250 8041.250.2
250 8041.250.3
Sub-Total
Department:
515 8036.515.1
515 8036.515.2
515 8036.515.3
515 8036.515.4
515 8036.515.5
515 8036.870.1
Sub-Total
Department:
570 8036.870.2
570 8036.870.5
Sub-Total
Department:
610 8031.610.1
Sub-Total
Department:
630 8031.630.1
630 8036.630.1
630 8036.630.2
Sub-Total
Department:
820 8033.820.1
820 8038.870.1
Sub-Total

GENERAL PLANT BUDGET

Item Description
INFORMATION SERVICES
Tablet Device (i.e. iPad, SurfacePro, etc.) With Protective Case
Network Disk Storage Expansion and Replacement
Audio Visual Equipment Replacement - Sand Canyon Board Room
Audio Visual Equipment Replacement -Sand Canyon Conference
Room B
Audio Visual Equipment - Sand Canyon Calcutta Conference Room
Audio Visual Equipment - OPS Center Windmill Conference Room
Network Equipment Replacement
Service Desk Software Licenses and Implementation
Server Application Monitoring Software
Electrical Analysis Software
Debt and Investment Management Software
Invoice Scanning and Capture System Replacement
Audio Visual Equipment Replacement -Sand Canyon Committee
Conference Room
Audio Visual Equipment Replacement -Duck Club/ Adventure Room/
Discovery Room
PC Purchases

Laptop Computer Replacement
Tablet Computer Replacement

NTS OPERATIONS

Solar Mixer

Composite Water Quality Sampler
Composite Water Quality Sampler
Composite Water Quality Sampler
Composite Water Quality Sampler
Electric Utility Vehicle

COLLECTION SYSTEMS
6" Solids Handling Pump
4" Solids Handling Pump

WATER QUALITY ADMINISTRATION
Misc. Laboratory Equipment for Unplanned Projects and Regulatory
Requirements

WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

Laboratory Equipment for Biosolids and Energy Recovery Project.
Laboratory Instrumentation for Future Biosolids and Energy Recovery
Project.

Existing Laboratory Equipment Replacement

ELECTRICAL SERVICES
Personal portable gas monitoring units
Generators

B-74

Quantity

—_ = N

[P T (T (L (I QUL UL i

74
11
13

R (I (I (L WL §

Price

$ 1,000
30,000
37,500

4,800

4,800
6,400
271,500
40,000
3,000
16,500
65,000
48,000
6,000

10,200

1,284
2,182
2,154

$ 26,000
7,500
7,500
7,500
7,500

24,000

$ 33,200
9,200

$ 44,000

$ 25,000
25,000

130 000

$ 180,000
2,600,000

Proposed
2016-17

$ 6,000
30,000
37,500

4,800

4,800
6,400
271,500
40,000
3,000
16,500
65,000
48,000
6,000

10,200

95,000
24,000
28,000
696,700

$ 26,000
7,500
7,500
7,500
7,500

24,000

$ 80,000

$ 33,200
9,200
$ 42400

$ 44,000
$ 44,000
$ 25,000
25,000
130,000

$ 180,000

$ 180,000
2,600,000
$2,780,000

Section 7 - Page 1



IRVINE RANCH

WATER DISTRICT GENERAL PLANT BUDGET
Proposed
TASK Item Description Quantity Price 2016-17

Department: MECHANICAL SERVICES

840  8031.840.1 Laser alignment tool $ 30,000 $ 30,000

840  8036.870.6 Electric Manlift 38,500 38,500

Sub-Total $ 68,500
Department: FACILITIES SERVICES

855 8011.855.1 Headquarters Lobby Carpet $ 72500 $ 72,500

855 8011.855.2 Fitness and Strength Training Equipment 39,500 39,500

Sub-Total $ 112,000
Department: FACILITIES SERVICES

860 8023.860.1 Office Cubicle Reconfiguration 1 $ 80,000 $ 80,000

Sub-Total $ 80,000
Department: FLEET SERVICES

$137500 $ 137,500
535,000 535,000
14,200 14,200
14,200 14,200
9,400 9,400
9,400 9,400
9,400 9,400
9,400 9,400
22,000 22,000
33,500 33,500
27,500 27,500

870 8036.870.1 Heavy Duty Semi Tractor 1
870 8036.870.2 Hydro excavator 1
870 8036.870.2 Light Utility Cart (Golf Cart w/utility bed) 1
870 8036.870.3 Light Utility Cart (Golf Cart w/utility bed) 1
870 8036.870.3 Light Utility Cart (Golf Cart) 1
870 8036.870.4 Light Utility Cart (Golf Cart) 1
870 8036.870.5 Light Utility Cart (Golf Cart) 1
870 8036.870.6 Light Utility Cart (Golf Cart) 1
870 8036.870.7 Concrete Saw 1
870 8055.870.1 Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1
870 8055.870.10  Medium Duty Van 1
870 8055.870.11  Medium Duty Truck 2WD 1 28,400 28,400
870 8055.870.12  Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1 29,500 29,500
870 8055.870.13  Medium Duty Truck 2WD 1 28,400 28,400
870 8055.870.14  Light Duty Truck 2WD 1 30,500 30,500
870 8055.870.15  Light Duty Truck 2WD 1 30,500 30,500
870 8055.870.16  Medium Duty Truck 2WD 1 28,400 28,400
870 8055.870.17  Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1 29,500 29,500
870 8055.870.2 Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1 33,500 33,500
870 8055.870.3 Compact Hybrid Sedan 1 28,000 28,000
870 8055.870.5 Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1 29,500 29,500
870 8055.870.6 Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1 29,500 29,500
870 8055.870.7 Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1 28,400 28,400
870 8055.870.8 Medium Duty Truck 4WD 1 29,500 29,500
870 8055.870.9 Medium Duty Truck 2WD 1 28,400 28,400
870 8056.870.1 Vactor 1 262,500 262,500
Sub-Total $1,496,000

Total General Plant $5,579,600

Section 7 - Page 2



Irvine Ranch Water District
Potable Water System
Improvement District

December 2013




pPacific

Ocedn

Irvine Ranch Water District
Sewer System
%) Improvement District

December 2013




April 11, 2016

Prepared and

Submitted by: N. Savedra
Approved by: P. Coo

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
AND

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the
following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Steven LaMar

3/10/16 ACC-OC Water Committee Meeting

3/21/16 Newport Bay Watershed Projects Meeting

4/06/16 OCWD Board Meeting

3/14/16 SMWS/IRWD Joint Facilities Ad Hoc Meeting

John Withers

3/10/16 Meeting w/Executive Director Neda Eaton of Irvine Public Schools Foundation
3/22/16 Concordia University Public Affairs Advisory Board Meeting
4/06/16 OCWD Board Meeting

4/07/16 MWDOC Board & Member Agencies Officials’ Forum
4/08/16 MWD-Community Leaders Briefing on Water Supply Issues
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, AND JOHN WITHERS
AS DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None

Board Mtgs Events.doc



April 11, 2016
Prepared and
Submitted by: L.

Approved by: P. Co C/( '

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF MEETING
SUMMARY:
Provided are the minutes of the March 28, 2016 Regular Board Meeting for approval.
FISCAL IMPACTS:
None.
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
Not applicable.
COMMITTEE STATUS:
Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 28, 2016 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — March 28, 2016 Minutes

ns-Minutes of Board Meeting



EXHIBIT “A”
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - MARCH 28, 2016

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was
called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Matheis on March 28, 2016 in the District office,
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, LaMar, Matheis and Withers (arrived at 5:25 p.m.)
Directors Absent: Swan.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Engineering and Water
Quality Burton, Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary, Executive
Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Sheilds, Director of
Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director
of Human Resources Roney, Legal Counsel Arneson, Secretary Bonkowski, Government
Relations Officer Compton, Mr. Eric Akiyoshi, Mr. Jim Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell, and other
members of the public and staff.

WRITTEN AND ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None.
ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED: None.
CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTIO by LaMar, seconded and carried (3-2) (LaMar, Reinhart, Matheis voting aye,
and Withers and Swan absent), CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 3 — 5 WERE APPROVED
AS FOLLOWS:

3 BOARD

Recommendation: That the minutes of the March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting be
approved as presented.

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS
AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven LaMar,
Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John Withers as described.

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment Summary
Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for February 2016, and Disclosure
Report of Reimbursements to Board members and staff; approve the February 2016
summary of payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,560,359 and approve the
February 2016 accounts payable disbursement summary of Warrants 364865 through
365607, Workers’ Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding
distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $29,907,100.

A-1



ACTION CALENDAR

AND
AND CO
CHANGE ORDER

General Manager Cook reported that the Peters Canyon Wash Channel Water Capture and
Reuse Pipeline project is under construction and is about 80 percent complete. Mr. Cook said
that the project will divert nuisance surface and perched groundwater flows with high
concentrations of selenium and nitrates from selected tributaries to Peters Canyon Wash
Channel and deliver them in a pressure pipeline to the Main Street sewer that discharges to the
Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD) for treatment and reuse. He said that the project
will discharge to OCSD under the terms of OCSD’s Dry Weather Urban Runoff Discharge
Program which requires the execution of an agreement. He further said that the Agreement
establishes various provisions including requirements for the cessation of all dry weather
urban runoff flows during wet weather events, flow metering, water quality sampling, and
reporting.

Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton reported that portions of the
project pipeline (being constructed by the District’s contractor, E.J. Meyer Company) are
within the OCFCD access road along Peters Canyon Channel. The design included
replacement requirements for portions of the access road impacted by the pipeline
construction that exceeded the existing design of the access road. He said that staff
coordinated with project representatives from the County and with the contractor to modify
the structural section of the access road to match the existing conditions resulting in a credit in
the amount of <$87,800>.

Mr. Burton said that a portion of the project is being constructed adjacent to Como Channel
and that the only contractor access point to this area of the work is along an adjacent City of
Irvine bike trail. He said that staff and City of Irvine staff inspected the bike trail and
determined that it is in suitable condition and will not require full replacement as originally
anticipated, and that the City of Irvine approved modifications resulting in a credit in the
amount of <$44,258.80>.

Mr. Burton said that in October 2015, the jack and bore subcontractor struck an unidentified
Metrolink communication conduit while jacking the proposed 24-inch casing beneath Como
Channel which damaged the communication line and deflected the casing off alignment. He
said that after substantial coordination, a recovery plan was developed and implemented in
December 2015 which included converting the receiving pit to a jacking pit and jacking a
larger 36-inch casing the remainder of the distance from the opposite direction until it
intercepted and overlapped the previously-installed 24-inch casing. He said that the cost for
this work includes delay costs associated with determining a suitable recovery solution,
coordination with Metrolink and MCI/Verizon, additional mobilization and demobilization
efforts for the jack and bore subcontractor, additional dewatering efforts, procurement and
advancement of the larger casing, and the construction of the recovery jacking pit for a cost of
$342,095.31.

A-2



Director Reinhart said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on March 15, 2016. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and carried,
(3-2) (LaMar, Reinhart, Matheis voting aye and Withers and Swan absent), THE BOARD
AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT FOR DRY
WEATHER URBAN RUNOFF DISCHARGE WITH THE ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES, AND APPROVED CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 IN THE AMOUNT OF $210,036.51 WITH E.J. MEYER
COMPANY FOR THE PETERS CANYON WASH CHANNEL WATER CAPTURE AND
REUSE PIPELINE, PROJECT 4985.

CY STRU

General Manager Cook reported that the District’s policy position papers are reviewed
periodically to determine if the positions are still valid, require revisions, or to identify additional
papers which may be needed concerning different issues of importance. Mr. Cook said that staff
has modified the IRWD policy position paper regarding the Municipal Water District of Orange
County (MWDOC) Rate Structure that was last revised and reviewed with the Board in
November 2015.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Executive Director of Water Resources Weghorst reviewed a
comparison of the financial impacts of the various options for fixed charges being considered
that would be assessed by MWDOC. Director Withers arrived at 5:25 p.m.

Director LaMar said that a related item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and
Communications Committee on November 5, 2015 and the Board on November 9, 2015.

On MOTION by LaMar, seconded and carried, (4-1) (LaMar, Reinhart, Matheis, and Withers
voting aye, and Swan absent), THE BOARD APPROVED THE MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY RATE STRUCTURE POLICY POSITION PAPER, AS
AMENDED.

GENERAL MAN GFER’S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that the lot line adjustments for the Eaton property the District
is purchasing is now complete.

Mr. Cook said that he received good news from ACWA that the Water Transfer Policy had
recently been approved by its Board. He acknowledged both Paul Weghorst and Christine
Compton for their efforts with these guidelines.

He said that this Friday he would be traveling to Las Vegas to attend a Water Reuse National
meeting.

A-3



Director LaMar reported on his attendance at a California Environmental Dialogue meeting with
one of the topics being atmospheric rivers which he found very interesting, a meeting with Mr.
Michael Wellborn and Ms. Krista Slonslowski relative to storm water capture, and an ACWA
Board meeting in Sacramento.

Director Withers reported that last week he attended a Concordia Public Affairs Advisory
Committee meeting, City of Irvine’s Exchange Club for its annual Irvine Police Department
awards banquet, and that he will be attending an ISDOC Quarterly meeting on Thursday and a
WACO meeting on Friday. He noted a Newport Beach Public Library event on Thursday
relative to the water issue at the City of Los Angeles.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at MWDOC Board meetings, a South Orange
County agencies meeting where they are moving forward with a Letter of Understanding relative
to the Settlement agreement which will be expiring in June of 2016.

Director Matheis said that she attended Shadetree Partnership’s monthly nursery event on March
19" and said that she is very impressed with the efficiency and professional look of the nursery.

IRWD’s consultant Jim Reed reported on recent meetings he attended for the District.
ADJOURNMENT
President Matheis adjourned the meeting at 5:55 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 11th day of April, 2016.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

A-4



CONSENT CALENDAR

2016 LEGIS UPDATE
SUMMARY:
This report provides an update on the 2016 legislative session and IRWD priorities. As
legislation develops, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Water Resources
Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following actions/positions:

AB 2488 (Dababneh, D-Van Nuys)- Fully Protected Species: Unarmored Threespine
Stickleback — “SUPPORT”;

AB 2583 (Frazier, D-Fairfield )- Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 —
“OPPOSE”;

SB 885 (Wolk, D-Vacaville)- Construction Contracts: Indemnity — “OPPOSE”;
SB 814 (Hill, D-San Mateo)- Drought: Excessive Water — “SEEK AMENDMENTS”;

SB 974 (Senate Governance and Finance Committee)- Local Government Omnibus Act of
2016 — “SUPPORT”;

SB 1317 (Wolk, D-Vacaville)- Conditional Use Permit: Groundwater Extraction Facility
— “OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED”; and

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Bureau of Reclamation Atmospheric River Research
and Reservoir Operations Funding — “SUPPORT IN CONCEPT”.

BACKGROUND:

The Legislature returned from Spring Recess on March 28, 2016. As expected, many of the spot
bills that were introduced this year have been or are in the process of being amended as their
authors seek to have the bills referred to and heard in the appropriate policy committee. This
year, the last day for policy committees to hear fiscal bills is April 22, while May 6 is the policy

committee deadline for non-fiscal bills.

A copy of the 2016 State Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit “A”

cc 2016 Legislative Update- WRP- April.docx



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11,2016
Page 2

February’s Revenue Numbers:

On March 10, 2016, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State’s
finances. She announced that the State took in $6.85 billion during the month of February.
This amount was 6.8 percent higher than budgeted. The discrepancy between the budget and
actual amount was due to the fact that both personal income and corporate taxes came in higher
than anticipated. Personal income tax revenues were 11.8 percent above budget and corporate
taxes were ten times estimates. For the first eight months of Fiscal Year 2015-16, total General
Fund revenues are still ahead of budget estimates by $293.8 million, or 0.4 percent.

SB 272 (2015) — The California Public Records Act: Local Agency Inventories:

SB 272, authored by Senator Bob Hertzberg (D, Van Nuys) added Section 6270.5 to the
Government Code. Section 6270.5 requires that each local agency create a catalog of the
enterprise systems that it uses, and requires that the local agency make the catalog publicly
available upon request and on the agency’s website. The catalog must be posted by July 1, 2016

Section 6270.5 defines an enterprise system as “a software application or computer system that
collects, stores, exchanges, and analyzes information that the agency uses that is both of the
following:

A multidepartmental system or a system that contains information collected about the
public; and

e A system that serves as an original source of data within an agency

The section also provides that certain types of systems were not enterprise systems subject to
disclosure. These included:

e Information technology security systems;
Physical access control systems;

¢ Employee identification management systems;
Video monitoring and other physical control systems;
Infrastructure and mechanical control systems;
Systems related to the 911 dispatch system;
An information security record of a public agency, if, on the facts of the particular case,
disclosure of that record would reveal vulnerabilities to, or otherwise increase the
potential for an attack on, an information technology system of a public agency; and
The specific records that the information technology system collects, stores, exchanges,
or analyzes.



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11,2016
Page 3

Section 6270.5 provides that the catalog must detail certain information related to each enterprise
system used by the agency. This information includes the current system vendor, current system
product, a brief statement of the system’s purpose, a general description of categories or types of
data collected or used by the system, how frequently system data is collected, how frequently
system data is updated, and the agency department that serves as the system’s primary custodian
of the system.

Upon the enactment of SB 272, staff began working to comply with the bill’s provisions. Staff
briefed the Committee on the efforts that have been undertaken to comply with SB 272. The
Committee also heard from Wallace Walrod of the Orange County Business Council on SB
272’s requirements.

A copy of SB 272 (2015) is attached as Exhibit “B”.

AB 2304 (Levine, D-Santa Rosa) — State Water Market Exchange

As reported to the Board last month, Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Chairman Marc Levin
(D, Santa Rosa) introduced AB 2304 on behalf of the Environmental Defense Foundation. AB
2304 would establish the California Water Market Exchange in the Natural Resources Agency.
The statewide exchange would be responsible for creating a centralized water market platform
through which information regarding all transfer and exchanges of water occurring after
December 31, 2017, would be recorded, and charged a fee. The bill also expresses legislative
intent regarding water transfers and exchanges. It states that it is the Legislature’s intent that
water transfer and exchanges protect and enhance environmental and community benefits
including the following:

Instream flows and ecosystem water supply;
Improved water monitoring and data networks;
Ecosystem restoration projects benefiting aquatic and riparian species;
Improved drinking water supply and quality projects;
e The development of needed technical, managerial and financial capacity for
disadvantaged communities; and
Acquisition through the market exchange of need water supplies for smaller community
water systems.

IRWD has been an active participant on Association of California Water Agencies’ Water
(ACWA) Transfer Task Force. The District, consistent with Board-adopted policy principles,
has advocated for the development of voluntary regional water exchanges to facilitate voluntary
water transfer between willing buyers and sellers consistent with existing water rights and
priorities. At the end of March, the ACWA Board adopted the task force’s recommended policy
principles. Staff has also been participating on the ACWA State Legislative Committee’s Work
Group on Water Transfers, and has met with Chairman Levine’s staff on AB 2304. Discussions
related to this bill are ongoing. Staff will provide the Committee and the Board with an update
as these discussions progress.



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11,2016
Page 4

AB 2488 (Dababneh, D-Van Nuys) — Fully Protected Species: Unarmored Threespine
Stickleback:

The California Endangered Species Act (“CESA™) prohibits the taking of an endangered or
threatened species unless the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (“DFW) has
authorized the take, the take is minimized and fully mitigated, and the take is incidental to an
otherwise lawful activity. While DFW can issue incidental take permits for endangered or
threatened species, the fully protected species statutes prohibit all take of fully protected species,
with only a few narrow exceptions. Generally, the fully protected species statutes do not permit
DFW to issue a permit for the taking of a fully protected species although there are four
exceptions that relate to fully protected fish species. Under these exceptions, DFW may
authorize the:

Taking of a fully protected fish species whose conservation and management is provided
for in a natural community conservation plan;

e Taking for scientific research, including efforts to recover fully protected, threatened and
endangered species;

Incidental take of the fully protected unarmored threespine stickleback fish resulting from
a habitat restoration project on Bouquet Creek; and

Incidental take of the fully protected limestone salamander attributable to a highway
restoration project in Mariposa County.

AB 2488 (Dababneh, D-Van Nuys) would add a fifth exception to the fully protected fish species
exceptions.

If enacted, AB 2488 would permit DWF to authorize the take of the unarmored threespine
stickleback during periodic dewatering, inspection, maintenance, or repair of the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California’s (“Metropolitan™) Foothill Feeder. Approximately every
five years, Metropolitan shuts down and drains the Foothill Feeder to repair any damage and to
reinforce the structure. Several of the drainage areas along the pipeline route may contain
unarmored threespine stickleback populations. In the past Metropolitan has worked with the
resource agencies to mitigate dewatering activities by collecting any unarmored threespine
stickleback that float outside the stream channel and returning them to the stream. A recent
California Supreme Court decision held that the live relocation of a fully protected species is a
“take.” Consequently, live relocation is no longer permitted during routine maintenance of the
Foothill Feeder. AB 2488 will allow DFW to permit the carefully managed incidental take of the
unarmored threespine stickleback allowing Metropolitan to maintain the Foothill Feeder. Since
the Foothill Feeder is a critical distribution facility for ensuring water reliability for Southern
California, staff recommends that the Board adopt a “support” position on AB 2488.

AB 2488 is scheduled to be heard in Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife on April 12, 2016. A
copy of AB 2488, as amended March 31, 2016, is attached is Exhibit “C”.



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11,2016
Page 5

There are also two other protected species bill this year. AB 1845 (Dahle, R-Redding) would
permit DFW to authorize a similar take for the rough sculpin attributable to repairing the Spring
Creek Bridge in the County of Shasta. AB 2001 (Mathis, R-Visalia) would authorize DFW to
permit the taking of a fully protected species for efforts to recover fully protected, threatened, or
endangered species.

AB 2583 (Frazier, D-Fairfield ) — Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009:

The Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 established the Delta Stewardship
Council and required the Council to develop, adopt, and commence implementation of a
comprehensive management plan for the Delta, known as the Delta Plan. Under the Delta
Reform Act, the Delta Plan is required to further the coequal goals of providing a more reliable
water supply and protecting, restoring, and enhancing the Delta ecosystem. The Act dealt with
how permitting of a new conveyance facility and the Bay Delta Conservation Plan would
proceed.

AB 2583 (Frazier, D-Fairfield), as amended on March 17, 2016, seeks to modify the Delta
Reform Act substantially. Several of the bill’s more noteworthy provisions are that it would:

Prohibit the construction of new conveyance facilities until each state and federal water
contractor that will receive water supplies from the Delta enters into a legally binding
financial agreement to pay for all costs associated with the federal Central Valley Project,
the State Water Project, and any new Delta water conveyance facility. These costs
include costs related to the environmental review, planning, design, construction,
mitigation, operation, and maintenance of these facilities. The required agreement would
need to include provisions requiring the contractors to reimburse the State for any
General Fund or water bond funding used to date;

Prohibit any issuance of a certification of consistency for a new Delta water conveyance
project, and thereby construction, unless specified requirements are met including that:

o Each region dependent on imported water from the Delta has demonstrated
that it has improved regional self-reliance by 50 percent over average regional
water supply levels during the period of 2010 to 2015 due to reduced demand
for imported supplies from the Delta.

o Exports match the surplus water supplies available in the Delta by water year
type, Bay-Delta water quality objectives, the coequal goals, and projections in
in-Delta demands; and

Prohibit the State Water Resources Control Board from approving a new point of
diversion or a change in the point of diversion of the State Water Project and the federal
Central Valley Project from the southern Delta to a certain point on the Sacramento River
until it has completed its update of a specified water quality control plan.



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11, 2016
Page 6

Metropolitan has conducted a thorough analysis of the bill, as amended, and its impacts. It has
asked Southern California water agencies to join with it in opposing AB 2583. Based on its
analysis and staff’s reading of the bill, AB 2583 would add substantial, new requirements to the
Delta Reform Act for the California WaterFix or any other change in conveyance within the
Delta. Furthermore, it would delay the start of construction of any Delta fix for a number of
years and add significant new financial and regulatory hurdles that the new facility would need
to overcome. Staff recommends that the Board adopt an “oppose” position on AB 2583
(Frazier).

A copy of AB 2583, as amended, is attached as Exhibit “D” and a copy of Metropolitan’s
analysis is attached as Exhibit “E”. AB 2583 is scheduled to be heard in Assembly Water, Parks
and Wildlife on April 12, 2016.

SB 163 (Hertzberg, D-Van Nuys) — Wastewater Treatment: Recycled Water

On September 3, 2015, Senator Bob Hertzberg (D, Van Nuys) amended SB 163, which had
previously dealt with elections, in order to propose a 100 percent ban on ocean discharge of
treated wastewater. Specifically, the bill would declare that the discharge of treated wastewater
from ocean outfalls, except in compliance with the bill’s provisions, is a waste and unreasonable
use of water in light of the cost-effective opportunities to recycle water for further beneficial use
Tt would require a 50 percent reduction in ocean discharges by January 1, 2026, and a 100
percent reduction by January 1, 2036.

Over the past month, staff has continued to work with the coalition led by the California
Association of Sanitation Agencies and WateReuse California. The coalition submitted a letter
detailing the developed alternative to Senator Hertzberg for his consideration. A copy of the
letter is attached as Exhibit “F”.

SB 814 (Hill, D- San Mateo) — Drought: Excessive Water Use

As reported to the Board last month, SB 814 (Hill, D-San Mateo) would require each urban retail
water supplier to establish a local definition of excessive water use, and would prohibit excessive
water use as defined by the urban water supplier during a drought. On March 17, 2016, the bill
was amended to require each urban retail water supplier to establish methods by which to
identify and restrict excessive water use. The bill authorizes two methods by which an urban
retail water supplier may restrict excessive water use and comply with the requirement of the
bill.

The first method would allow an urban retail water supplier to identify and restrict excessive
water use through the establishment of a rate structure that includes block tiers, water budgets,
penalties for prohibited uses, or rate surcharges over and above base rates for excessive water
used by residential customers. The second method would allow an urban retail water supply to
identify and restrict excessive water use through the establishment of an excessive water use
ordinance, rule, or tariff condition. The ordinance, rule or tariff condition must include a
definition of excessive water use and set the fine for violating the ordinance, rule or tariff
punishable at at least $500 per 100 cubic feet of water or 748 gallons used above the excessive



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11, 2016
Page 7

water use threshold. The bill limits these requirements to periods during which the Governor has
issued a proclamation of a state of emergency based on drought conditions.

SB 814 was passed by the Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee on March 29, 2016
In committee, the author removed the provisions that would have required that certain
information about residential customers be made available to requestors under the California
Public Records Act. The bill is now in Senate Appropriations.

As previously drafted SB 814 would have impacted IRWD’s ability to use its allocation-based
tiered rate structure to respond to the drought and water supply shortages. As a result the Board
adopt an “oppose unless amended” position on SB 814, and authorize staff to work with IRWD’s
association and industry partners to obtain amendments to the bill recognizing the use allocation-
based tiered rate structures as a method for discouraging excessive water use in times of drought.

While the amendments allow IRWD to continue to use its allocation-based tiered rate structure to
respond to drought and water supply shortages, several minor amendments to the revised
language would improve the clarity of an urban water supplier’s ability to use it rate structure to
comply with the bill’s requirements and would provide greater flexibility to local agencies.
Given the recent amendments, staff recommends that the Board revise its positon on SB 814 and
adopt a “seek amendments” position on the bill. Staff also recommends that the Board authorize
the District to seek further clarifying amendments to preserve flexibility for the District in
complying with SB 814, if enacted.

A copy of SB 814, as amended, is attached as Exhibit “G”
SB 885 (Wolk, D-Vacaville) — Construction Contracts: Indemnity

In 2010, SB 972 (Wolk, D-Vacaville) was enacted. SB 972 was a compromise between design
professionals for public works projects and local governments. It provided that any provision of
a contract entered into on or after January 1, 2011, for design services, which required the design
professional to indemnify or defend a public agency, were unenforceable. The one exception to
this rule was for claims that arise out of or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful
misconduct of the design professional. As introduced, SB 855 moves beyond the 2010
compromise and proposes to limit local agencies’ contracting abilities.

When contracting with a design professional, public agencies often place a clause in the
agreement requiring the design professional to legally defend the public agency if a claim or
lawsuit directly related to the design work is filed against the agency— this is known as a duty to
defend. SB 885 proposes to make such provisions largely unenforceable. Under the bill, a
design professional would only have to pay for the reasonable defense costs of the public entity
in proportion to his or her degree of fault for a claim arising rising out of the his or her
negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct.

By limiting the duty to defend in this manner, the bill essentially prohibits a public agency from
including a traditional duty to defend in any of contract it enters into with a design professional.
In practice, the bill means that a public agency will have to pay for any costs associated with a
lawsuit arising from the actions of the design professional and then seek reimbursement for its



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11,2016
Page 8

defense costs from the design professional. Reimbursement could only be sought after the case
has been fully litigated, or an arbitrator has rendered a final design, and the public entity has lost.
This is because the bill limits the duty to defend to the extent that the court or arbitrator has
found that the design professional was at fault. The bill also limits the reimbursement to the
reasonable, not actual, costs of the defense.

This type of process not only requires a public entity to front the costs for a private entity, but it
also creates conflict within the public-private partnership, effectually eliminating the incentive to
work together towards a settlement, rather than the more costly process of litigation. For these
reasons, staff recommends that the Board adopt an “oppose” position on SB 885.

SB 885 has been referred to the Senate Judiciary Committee. A copy of SB 885 is attached as
Exhibit “H”.

SB 974 (Senate Governance and Finance Committee) — Local Government Omnibus Act of
2016:

Each year, the Senate Governance and Finance Committee authors the Local Government
Omnibus Act, which is a bill that proposes minor changes to statutes affecting local agencies’
powers and duties. The bill is a consensus bill meaning that if anyone objects to a change
included in the bill, it is removed. This year’s omnibus bill is SB 974. As in the past, the bill
proposes relatively minor, noncontroversial changes to the laws affecting local agencies’ powers
and duties that do not warrant a separate and expensive bill. This year’s bill includes clarifying,
noncontroversial amendments to statutes affecting local agencies’ power and duties related to
county recorders, veterans’ records, notaries, general plans, local agency investment
requirements, vehicle license fees, Kern County Water Authority, and sewer agency ordinance
and resolutions. A copy of the bill, as amended on March 29, 2016, is attached as Exhibit “I”.

Staff submitted the proposed changes related to sewer agency ordinance and resolutions for the
committee’s consideration. Under state law today, various provisions of the Health and Safety
Code related to sewer agency authorities intermittently refer to “ordinance” and “ordinance or
resolution.” The inconsistency may have resulted from prior amendments that did not conform
to all references. This results in possible ambiguity as to the form of adoption required. Since
both “ordinance” and “ordinance or resolution” are used in these sections, and are internally
cross-referenced, it appeared that the intent was to allow the use of ordinances or resolutions.
The proposal included in SB 974 seeks to make all references in these sections consistent,
referencing ordinance or resolutions, so that there is no confusions as to which is required.

At the request of the Senate Governance and Finance Committee, IRWD wrote a letter in support
of SB 974 on March 30, 2016, given the inclusion of IRWD’s sewer agency proposal and the
April 6 hearing on the bill. A copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit “J”. Staff reccommends
that the Board ratify the “support” position communicated in that letter.

SB 1317 (Wolk, D-Vacaville) — Conditional Use Permit: Groundwater Extraction Facility

SB 1317, authored by Senator Lois Wolk, would require a city or county overlying a high or
medium priority basin to establish a process for the issuance of conditional use permits for the



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11,2016
Page 9

development of a groundwater extraction facility. The purpose of the conditional use permit
process must be aimed at preventing a new groundwater extraction facility from contributing to
or creating an undesirable result, as defined in the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act,
within the groundwater basin.

Both the Orange County groundwater basin and the Kern County sub-basin of the San Joaquin
Valley Groundwater Basin are classified a high or medium priority basin. If SB 1317 were
enacted, the cities and counties in these basins would be required to issue conditional use permits
for the development of groundwater extraction facilities. The conditional use permits could
impact IRWD’s groundwater production and water banking activities. Staff recommends that
the Board adopt an “oppose unless amended” position on SB 1317 and authorize the District to
seek amendments to protect water banking projects and sustainable groundwater management
within Orange County. Staff would coordinate with the Orange County Water Districts on
amendments protecting groundwater management in Orange County. A copy of SB 1317 is
attached as Exhibit “K”.

The California Water Conservation, Flood Control and Stormwater Management Act of 2016

The California League of Cities, the California Association of Counties and the Association of
California Water Agencies have decided to no longer pursue a constitutional amendment to
address tiered water rate structures, stormwater funding, and voluntary low-income rate
subsidization. After receiving the title and summary for “The California Water Conservation,
Flood Control and Stormwater Management Act of 2016,” also known as the Article X proposal,
the coalition polled likely voter to gage voter response to the proposal. The poll results indicated
a negative response to the title and summary. As a result, the coalition decided it would no
longer pursue the proposal this year. Staff will provide an oral update on any new developments
related to any new or ongoing efforts to address tiered water rates this year.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Bureau of Reclamation Atmospheric River Research and
Reservoir Operations Funding:

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers currently uses long-term averages of winter storms and
spring runoff to management dams and reservoir levels for flood control. Recent advances have
found that up to half of California’s total annual precipitation, and almost all of its floods, are
caused by atmospheric river rain events. This means that the risk of flooding is dependent upon
the atmosphetic river storms that flow over California. Atmospheric rivers show promise of
being predictable enough several days before landfall to potentially use the predictions in flood
control and water management models. With this new information, it is becoming clearer that
traditional dam operations to mitigate flood risks, which are based on long-term averages of
precipitation, are no longer appropriate. Despite the advancements in atmospheric river
forecasting, more research is needed so that atmospheric river forecasts can be tailored for water
managers and incorporated into dam management.

An effort is underway to continue funding this research within the federal government. The
National Water Research Association and Sonoma County Water Agency have been advocating



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11,2016
Page 10

for continued funding of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ Water Operations Technical
Support Program, which has been conducting atmospheric river forecasting research. They have
asked Congress and water agencies to support $5.5 million in funding in the Fiscal Year 2017
budget for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ Water Operations Technical Support Program.
More information on this request is attached as Exhibit “L”.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a “support in concept™ position on federal programs and
funding for atmospheric river research aimed at improving the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’s
and Bureau of Reclamation’s reservoir operations.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
April 6, 2016.

ATION

THAT BOARD ADOPT A “SUPPORT” POSITION ON AB 2488 (DABABNEH); AN
“OPPOSE” POSITION ON AB 2583 (FRAZIER); AN “OPPOSE” POSITION ON SB 885
(WOLK); A “SEEK AMENDMENTS” POSITION ON SB 814 (HILL); A “SUPPORT”
POSITION ON SB 974; AN “OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED” POSITION ON SB 1317
(WOLK); AND A “SUPPORT IN CONCEPT” POSITION U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS AND BUREAU OF RECLAMATION ATMOSPHERIC RIVER RESEARCH
AND RESERVOIR OPERATIONS FUNDING.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — IRWD Legislative Matrix

Exhibit “B” — SB 272 (2015), as chaptered

Exhibit “C” — AB 2488 (Dababneh), as amended

Exhibit “D” — AB 2583 (Frazier), as amended

Exhibit “E” — Metropolitan’s Analysis of AB 2583 (Frazier)
Exhibit “F” — SB 163 (Hertzberg) Coalition Letter

Exhibit “G” — SB 814 (Hill), as amended

Exhibit “H” — SB 885 (Wolk), as introduced

Exhibit “I” — SB 974 (Senate Governance and Finance Committee), as amended
Exhibit “J” — IRWD Letter on SB 974

Exhibit “K” — SB 1317 (Wolk), as introduced



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
April 11, 2016
Page 11

Exhibit “L” — Information on Sonoma County Water Agency’s Fiscal Year 2017 U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers’ Water Operations Technical Support Program Funding
Request



EXHIBIT “A”
IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
AB 12 State Government: Requires each state agency after a noticed public hearing, to review 08/27/2015 - In SENATE Committee on
Cooley (D) Administrative the agency's regulations, identify any regulations that are duplicative, | APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
Regulations: Review overlapping, inconsistent, or out of date, to revise those identified committee.
regulations, and report to the Legislature and Governor.
AB 45 Household Hazardous Requires the Department of Resources Recycling to adopt model 02/04/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Mullin (D) Waste ordinance for a comprehensive program for the collection of on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
household hazardous waste. Authorizes a local jurisdiction proposing
to enact an ordinance for the collection and diversion of such waste
to adopt a Department model. Requires a determination as to whether
a nonprofit organization has been created and funded to make grants
to local entities for purposes related to the disposal of such waste.
AB 259 Personal Information Requires an agency, if the agency was the source of the breach and 08/27/2015 - In SENATE Committee on

Dababneh (D)

Privacy

the breach compromised a person’s social security number, driver's
license number, or California identification card number, to offer to
provide the person with identity theft prevention and mitigation
services at no cost for not less than 12 months.

APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

AB 291 Environmental Quality Act: Authorizes a local agency, for certain water projects, to file a 06/10/2015 - From SENATE Committee
Medina (D) Local Agencies: Water specified notice with the county clerk of the county in which the local | on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
agency's principal office is located, along with any required payment | with author's amendments.;06/10/2015 -
to the Department of Fish and Wildlife, and with the Office of In SENATE. Read second time and
Planning and Research and to transmit a copy of the notice to the amended. Re-referred to Committee on
county clerk of the counties in which the project is located. Requires | ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
the notice and the copies of the notice to be available to for public
inspection. Relates to challenges.
AB 453 Groundwater: Semitropic Authorizes, until a groundwater sustainability plan is adopted, a local | 03/28/2016 - From SENATE Committee
Bigelow (R) Water Storage District agency that has adopted a groundwater management plan to impose on RULES with author's

fees on the extraction of groundwater from a groundwater basin to
fund costs of groundwater management and to collect groundwater

extraction information, as long as a groundwater management plan

amendments.;03/28/2016 - In SENATE.
Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on RULES.

A-1




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 04/4/2016

Bill No.
Author

Title

IRWD
Position

Summary/Effects

Status

adopted before a specified date, is in effect. Authorizes the
Semitropic Water Storage District to impose fees and collect
groundwater extraction information.

AB 501
Levine (D)

Resources: Delta Research

Relates to the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 20009.
Requires a person conducting State-funded Delta Research to take
specified actions with regard to the sharing of the primary data,
metadata, and other supporting materials created or gathered in the
course of that research. Relates to ineligibility. Relates to researcher
State funding eligibility requirements. Provides conditions for Delta
research grants. Relates to the provision of consistent procedural and
technical requirements.

02/04/2016 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

AB 577
Bonilla (D)

Biomethane: Grant
Program

Requires the development and implementation of a grant program to
award grants for projects that produce biomethane, that build or
develop collection and purification technology or infrastructure, or
that upgrade or expand existing biomethane facilities. Authorizes
moneys in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund to be used to fund
grants awarded under the program.

09/11/2015 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committee on RULES.

AB 590
Dahle (R)

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund

Provides that moneys in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund
account may be made available for expenditure by the State Energy
Resources Conservation and Development Commission for
maintaining the current level of biomass power generation or
geothermal energy generation in the State and revitalizing currently
idle facilities in strategically located regions. Establishes
requirements for an applicant to receive available funding for a
facility's eligible electrical generation.

08/27/2015 - In SENATE Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

AB 615
Rendon (D)

Office of Sustainable
Water Solutions:
Assistance

Amends existing law that establishes the Office of Sustainable Water
Solutions to promote permanent and sustainable drinking water and
wastewater treatment solutions to ensure the effective and efficient
provision of safe, clean, affordable, and reliable drinking water and

wastewater treatment services and authorizes the office to provide

06/18/2015 - To SENATE Committee
on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

A-2




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
technical assistance to disadvantaged communities and small
drinking water systems and wastewater systems. Specifies the
technical assistance that may be provided.
AB 647 Beneficial Use: Storing of Declares that the diversion of water to underground storage 06/30/2015 - From SENATE Committee
Eggman (D) Water Underground constitutes a beneficial use of water if the water so stored is thereafter | on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
applied to the beneficial purposes for which the appropriation for WATER with author's
storage was made, or if the water is so stored consistent with a amendments.;06/30/2015 - In SENATE.
sustainable groundwater management plan, statutory authority to Read second time and amended. Re-
conduct groundwater recharge, or a judicial degree and is for referred to Committee on NATURAL
specified purposes. Requires applying for a permit or petition for a RESOURCES AND WATER.
change. Requires including specified conditions.
AB 723 Rental Property: Plumbing Requires the lease or rental agreement of a single-family residential 07/16/2015 - In SENATE. Read second
Rendon (D) Fixtures: Replacement real property or any portion of a multifamily residential real property | time and amended. Re-referred to
or commercial real property that is entered into, renewed, or Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
amended, be accompanied by a disclosure stating the property
owner's responsibility to replace all noncompliant plumbing fixtures
with water-conserving plumbing fixtures.
AB 935 Water Projects Requires, upon appropriation by the Legislature, the Department of 09/10/2015 - In SENATE. From third
Salas (D) Water Resources to provide funding for certain projects, provided reading. To Inactive File.
that certain conditions are met.
AB 937 Groundwater Requires the Department of Water Resources to provide technical 08/27/2015 - In SENATE Committee on
Salas (D) Plan/Assistance: assistance to disadvantaged communities so that they may participate | APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
Disadvantaged in groundwater planning, including planning for regional committee.
Communities groundwater banking, with any county or other local agency.
AB 938 Sustainable Groundwater Amends the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. Authorizes a | 03/09/2016 - From SENATE Committee

Rodriguez (D)

Management Act: Basins

watermaster or local agency administering an adjudicated basin to
elect that the basin be subject to the provisions of the Act. Authorizes
a court with jurisdiction over the basin to issue and order to set a

hearing to determine if the basin shall be subject to the Act. Requires

on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER with author's
amendments.;03/09/2016 - In SENATE.
Read second time and amended. Re-

A-3




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
written notice to the Department of Water Resources that the basin is | referred to Committee on NATURAL
subject to the Act. Requires the notice to be posted on the RESOURCES AND WATER.
Department's Web site.
AB 954 Water and Wastewater Creates the Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program. Require | 08/27/2015 - In SENATE Committee on
Mathis (R) Loan and Grant Pilot the State Water Resources Control Board to establish a pilot program | APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
Program to provide low-interest loans and grants to local agencies for grants to | committee.
eligible individual homeowners for purposes relating to drinking
water and wastewater treatment. Creates a related fund for use under
the program. Transfers a specified amount of funds from the General
Fund to the fund.
AB 1030 Global Warming Solutions Amends existing law that relates to the Greenhouse Gas Reduction 08/27/2015 - In SENATE Committee on
Ridley-Thomas | Act of 2006: Greenhouse Fund. Requires priority be given to projects involving hiring that APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
S (D) Gas support the targeted training and hiring of workers from committee.
disadvantaged communities for career-track jobs.
AB 1144 Renewables Portfolio Provides that renewable energy credits may be used to meet certain 08/17/2015 - From SENATE Committee
Rendon (D) Standard Program: Credits portfolio content requirements if the credits are earned by electricity | on APPROPRIATIONS with author's
that is generated by an entity that would be excluded from the amendments.;08/17/2015 - In SENATE.
definition of an electrical corporation by operation of the exclusions Read second time and amended. Re-
for entities employing landfill or digester gas technology that meets referred to Committee on
certain requirements, including that the electricity is used at a APPROPRIATIONS.
wastewater treatment facility. Prohibits certain marketing claims.
AB 1173 Water Equipment: Requires, if a local health officer does not maintain a program for 07/14/2015 - In SENATE Committee on
Williams (D) Backflow Prevention certificate of backflow prevention device testers, the testing and ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: Not
Devices Testing maintenance of such device be performed by a person who has heard.
received a California-specific certification for such devices from one
of the specified entities or a similar certification provider deemed
acceptable by the State Water Resources Control Board.
AB 1201 Delta: Predation by Support Requires the State Department of Fish and Wildlife to develop a 08/27/2015 - In SENATE Committee on

A-4




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
Salas (D) Nonnative Species science-based plan that addresses predation by nonnative species APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
upon species of fish listed pursuant to the State Endangered Species committee.
Act that reside all or a portion of their lives in the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta and that considers predation reduction for all Chinook
salmon and other native specifies not listed pursuant to the Act.
Provides for input from the scientific community, water users and
fishing communities.
AB 1242 Water Quality and Storage Provides provisions of law requiring a specified increase in statewide | 09/02/2015 - In SENATE. Read second
Gray (D) water storage capacity, and updating water strategies and time. To third reading.;09/02/2015 -
implementation plans. Requires the Water Resources Control Board, | Re-referred to SENATE Committee on
in formulating policy for water quality control and adopting or RULES.
approving a water quality control plan for the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta, to take into consideration any applicable groundwater
sustainability plan or alternative and available information on
impacts of groundwater use and beneficial uses of water.
AB 1463 Onsite Treated Water Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in consultation 09/04/2015 - From SENATE Committee
Gatto (D) with the Department of Public Health, the Building Standards on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Commission, and stakeholders, to establish water quality standards with author's amendments.;09/04/2015 -
and distribution, monitoring, and reporting requirements for onsite In SENATE. Read second time and
water recycling systems prior to authorizing the use of onsite treated | amended. Re-referred to Committee on
water in internal plumbing of residential and commercial buildings. ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
Requires onsite treated water to be considered the same as recycled
water that is produced on site.
AB 1550 Greenhouse Gases: Relates to greenhouse gases and investments in communities, 03/28/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Gomez (D) Investment Plan: Requires the Greenhouse Investment Fund plan to allocate a Committee on NATURAL

Communities

minimum percentage of the available moneys in the Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Fund to projects located within disadvantaged
communities and a separate and an additional percentage to projects
that benefit low-income households, with a fair share of the moneys
targeting households with incomes below a percentage of the federal

poverty level.

RESOURCES with author's
amendments.;03/28/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES.

A-5




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
AB 1586 Environmental Quality Act: Prohibits the court, in an action or proceeding alleging a violation of | 03/28/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Mathis (R) Temperance Flat Reservoir the California Environmental Quality Act, from staying or enjoining | Committee on NATURAL
the construction or operation of the Temperance Flat Reservoir RESOURCES with author's
unless the court makes certain findings. amendments.;03/28/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES.
AB 1587 Groundwater: Prohibits, during a period for which the Governor has issued a 03/15/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Mathis (R) proclamation of a state of emergency based on drought and flood Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
conditions, the State Water Resources Control Board from requiring | WILDLIFE with author's
a permit to recharge groundwater if the water may be diverted and amendments.;03/15/2016 - In
used without injury to a lawful user of water, and the water may be ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
diverted and used without unreasonable effect on other beneficial amended. Re-referred to Committee on
uses. Prohibits a city or county restricting the otherwise permissible WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
amount of groundwater that may be extracted.
AB 1588 Water and Wastewater Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to establish a 03/29/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Mathis (R) Loan and Grant Program program to provide funding to counties to award low-interest loans Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
and grants to eligible applicants for specified purposes relating to WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
drinking water and wastewater treatment. Authorizes a county to APPROPRIATIONS.
apply for such funds. Creates the Water and Wastewater Loan and
Grant Fund and provides the moneys in this fund are available to the
Board to administer and implement the program. Transfers funds
from the General Fund to the loan and grant fund.
AB 1589 Environmental Quality Act: Exempts from the requirements of the California Environmental 03/14/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Mathis (R) Exemption:Drought Quality Act, for the duration of a state of emergency proclaimed by Committee on NATURAL
Mitigation the Governor due to drought conditions, certain projects that are RESOURCES with author's
undertaken, carried out, or approved by a public agency to mitigate amendments.;03/14/2016 - In
those drought conditions. ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES.
AB 1590 State Water Resources Requires that additional members be appointed to the State Water 03/10/2016 - From ASSEMBLY

A-6




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
Mathis (R) Control Board: Resources Control Board by the Legislature. Requires that vacancies | Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
Appointments be immediately filled by the appointing power. WILDLIFE with author's
amendments.;03/10/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
AB 1647 Environmental Quality: Exempts from the Environmental Quality Act a project to expand the | 02/04/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Waldron (R) Water Storage Facilities storage capacity of an existing surface water storage facility, or to Committee on NATURAL
replace an existing surface water storage facility, that is owned and RESOURCES.
operated by a public entity if that public entity adopts, by resolution,
findings and declarations that the project meets specified criteria.
AB 1649 Water Quality, Supply, and Requires the California Water Commission to prioritize the funding 03/17/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Salas (D) Infrastructure Improvement of those local joint powers authorities surface storage projects and to | Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
move expediently to dispense project funds. Makes findings and WILDLIFE.;03/17/2016 - From
declarations of the Legislature, including, but not limited to, that, of ASSEMBLY Committee on WATER,
the water storage projects available, the Temperance Flat Dam and PARKS AND WILDLIFE with author's
Sites Reservoir will meet statewide goals and provide those specified | amendments.;03/17/2016 - In
public benefits to the greatest extent. ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS
AB 1694 Grant Program for School Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to establish a 03/31/2016 - Re-referred to
Lackey (R) Drinking Water grant program for grants to public elementary and secondary schools | ASSEMBLY Committees on
to improve access to, and the quality of drinking water. Specifies ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
various types of projects for which the grants could be awarded. TOXIC MATERIALS and
Provides the priority for such grants. Requires the establishment of EDUCATION.
grant application procedures. Appropriates funds therefor. Provides
such funds would supplement not supplant other state funds
apportioned to these local agencies.
AB 1704 Water Rights Requires the registrant to provide a copy of the registrant's 03/30/2016 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
Dodd (D) registration form to the Department of Fish and Wildlife and agree to | second time and amended. Re-referred

general conditions. Requires the State Water Resources Control

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

A-7




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
Board to consult with the Department of Fish and Wildlife in
establishing these general conditions and make compliance with
certain Fish and Game Code requirements applicable to the diversion
of water one of those conditions. Requires general conditions for
small irrigation use. Imposes certain fees.
AB 1713 Sacramento-San Joaquin Oppose Prohibits the construction of a peripheral canal in the Sacramento- 02/18/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Eggman (D) Delta: Peripheral Canal San Joaquin Delta unless expressly authorized by an initiative voted | Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
on by the voters of California, and requires the Legislative Analyst's | WILDLIFE.
Office to complete a prescribed economic feasibility analysis prior to
a vote authorizing the construction of a peripheral canal.
AB 1738 Building Standards: Dark Defines dark graywater as a specified wastewater that comes from 03/29/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
McCarty (D) Graywater kitchen sinks and dishwashers. Requires the Department of Housing | Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
and Community Development, at the next triennial building SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS:
standards rulemaking cycle, to develop and submit for approval Do pass to Committee on
building standards for the construction, installation, and alteration of | APPROPRIATIONS.
dark graywater systems for indoor and outdoor uses.
AB 1749 Environmental Quality Act: Amends the California Environmental Quality Act which exempts 03/28/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Mathis (R) Exemption: Recycled projects that provide for the expansion of recycled water pipeline and | Committee on NATURAL
Water directly related infrastructure within existing rights of way, and RESOURCES with author's
directly related groundwater replenishment, if the project does not amendments.;03/28/2016 - In
affect wetlands or sensitive habitat where construction impacts are ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
mitigated and undertaken to mitigate drought conditions for whicha | amended. Re-referred to Committee on
state of emergency was proclaimed. Extends the date connected to NATURAL RESOURCES.
such exemption.
AB 1755 Open and Transparent Enacts the Open and Transparent Water Data Act. Requires the 03/01/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Dodd (D) Water Data Act Department of Water Resources to establish a public benefit Committee on WATER, PARKS AND

corporation that would create and manage a statewide water
information accounting system to improve the ability of the State to
meet the growing demand for water supply reliability and healthy
ecosystems that would integrate existing water data information from

WILDLIFE with author's
amendments.;03/01/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on

A-8




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
multiple databases and a related clearinghouse. Requires the WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
development of related protocols. Creates a related fund.
AB 1773 Local Government Amends existing law that authorizes a local governmental entity to 03/28/2016 - From ASSEMBLY

Obernolte (R)

Renewable Energy
Program

receive a bill credit to a designated benefiting account, for electricity
exported to the electrical grid by an eligible renewable generating
facility. Includes as a local governmental entity for this purpose a
joint powers authority.

Committee on UTILITIES AND
COMMERCE with author's
amendments.;03/28/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
UTILITIES AND COMMERCE.

AB 1815 Global Warming Solutions Requires the Environmental Protection Agency to establish a 03/28/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Alejo (D) Act of 2006 comprehensive technical assistance program, upon the appropriation | Committee on NATURAL
of moneys from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund, for eligible RESOURCES with author's
applicants assisting eligible communities. Requires the Agency to amendments.;03/28/2016 - In
provide technical assistance to communities based on a specified ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
priority. Requires the Department of Finance to include in a specified | amended. Re-referred to Committee on
investment plan an allocation to the Agency for that technical NATURAL RESOURCES.
assistance program.
AB 1842 Water: Pollution: Fines Imposes a civil penalty for each gallon or pound of polluting material | 03/29/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Levine (D) discharged. Requires that the civil penalty be reduced for every Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
gallon or pound of the illegally discharged material that is recovered | WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
and properly disposed of by the responsible party. APPROPRIATIONS.
AB 1866 High-Speed Rail Bond Provides that no further bonds shall be sold for high-speed rail 02/25/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Wilk (R) Proceeds: Water Projects purposes pursuant to the Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train | Committees on TRANSPORTATION
Bond Act for the 21st Century, except as specifically provided with and WATER, PARKS AND
respect to an existing appropriation for high-speed rail purposes for WILDLIFE.
early improvement projects. Requires redirection of the unspent
proceeds received from outstanding bonds issued for other high-
speed rail purposes to fund capital expenditures for water projects.
AB 1871 Coastal Resources: Limits the growth-inducing impacts the Coastal Commission may 03/18/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Waldron (R) Development: Water consider in its review of a coastal development permit for a water Committee on NATURAL

Supply Projects

supply project.

RESOURCES with author's

A-9




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
amendments.;03/18/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES.
AB 1882 Oil and Gas: Groundwater Requires the Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources to 02/25/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Williams (D) Monitoring provide an opportunity and the information necessary for the State Committee on NATURAL
Water Resources Control Board and the appropriate regional water RESOURCES.
quality control board to review, comment on, and propose additional
requirements for Class Il underground injection well projects.
AB 1925 Desalination Statewide Establishes goals to desalinate specified totals of acre-feet of 03/29/2016 - In ASSEMBLY
Chang (R) Goal drinking water per year by separate future years. Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE: Not heard.
AB 1928 Water Efficiency Postpones the date by which the Resources Conservation and 03/29/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Campos (D) Landscape Irrigation Development Commission is to adopt the performance standards and | Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
Equipment labeling requirements for landscape irrigation equipment prohibit the | WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
sale of that equipment unless it meets the performance standards and | APPROPRIATIONS.
labeling requirements.
AB 1986 Water Resources: Permit to Requires if the State Water Resources Control Board has not 02/25/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Wilk (R) Appropriate: Application rendered a final determination on an application for a permit to Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
appropriate water within 20 years from the date the application was WILDLIFE.
filed, to issue another notice of application and mail the notice of
application.
AB 1989 Water and Greenhouse Gas Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to develop and 03/30/2016 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
Jones (R) Emissions Reduction implement a grant and low-interest loan program for water projects second time and amended. Re-referred
that result in the net reduction of water-related greenhouse gas to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
emissions.
AB 2022 Advanced Purified Support Authorizes the operator of an advanced purified demonstration water | 03/31/2016 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
Gordon (D) Demonstration Water facility to cause the advanced purified demonstration water to be second time and amended. Re-referred

bottled and distributed as samples for educational purposes and to
promote water recycling. Prohibits the advanced purified

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

A-10




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 04/4/2016

Bill No.
Author

Title

IRWD
Position

Summary/Effects

Status

demonstration water in each bottle from exceeding a specified
amount. Prohibits the water from being distributed unless it meets or
is superior to all federal and state drinking water standards. Requires
a recycling program for distributed bottles.

AB 2040
Melendez (R)

Outdoor Water Efficiency
Act of 2016: Tax Credits

Allows, under the Personal Income Tax Law, a credit for a
percentage of the amount paid or incurred by a qualified taxpayer for
water-efficiency improvements on qualified real property in the
State. Requires the qualified taxpayer to obtain and retain a
certification of such improvements from the appropriate regional or
local water agency after completion of the improvements and to
provide a copy of this certification to the Franchise Tax Board upon
request.

02/29/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on REVENUE AND
TAXATION.

AB 2076 Water Recycling: Beer and Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt uniform | 02/29/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Garcia (D) Wine water recycling criteria for the use of recycled water in the Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
manufacture of beer and wine. SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS.
AB 2099 Safe Drinking Water Requires the State Department of Social Services to convene a 03/31/2016 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
Stone (D) Benefit workgroup to develop recommendations for delivering a water second time and amended. Re-referred
benefit to supplement that purchase of drinking water for low-income | to Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
households with inadequate access to safe drinking water. Requiresa | SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS.
plan for identification of eligible households and the delivery of the
benefit to those households. Requires the submission of a report with
the recommendations to specified entities.
AB 2139 Ocean Protection Council: Requires the Ocean Protection Council to facilitate research and 03/31/2016 - Withdrawn from
Williams (D) Ocean Acidification compile data on the causes and effects of ocean acidification and, to | ASSEMBLY Committee on
adopt recommendations for further legislative and executive actions ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
to address ocean acidification. TOXIC MATERIALS.;03/31/2016 -
Re-referred to ASSEMBLY Committee
on RULES.
AB 2257 Local Agency Meeting: Amends the Ralph M. Brown Act, which enables the legislative body | 03/03/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Maienschein Agenda: Online Posting of a local agency to call both regular and special meetings. Requires | Committee on LOCAL

A-11




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
(R) an online posting of an agenda by a local agency to have a prominent | GOVERNMENT.
direct link to the current agenda itself.
AB 2292 Communities Relates to communities environmental health screening. Requires the | 03/03/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Gordon (D) Environmental Health Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessments' next update of | Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
Screening the tool to include population density as a population characteristic. SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS.
AB 2304 State Water Market Seek Establishes the State Water Market Exchange which requires the 03/03/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Levine (D) Exchange Amendments | market exchange to create a centralized water market platform on its | Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
Internet Web site that provides ready access to information about WILDLIFE.
water available for transfer or exchange. Requires the submission of
certain data and information to the market exchange and the payment
of an administrative fee to the exchange. Requires the development
of specified procedures by the exchange.
AB 2389 Special Districts: District- Authorizes a governing body of a special district, to require, by 03/30/2016 - From ASSEMBLY

Ridley-Thomas
S (D)

Based Elections

resolution, that the election of the members of its governing body be
elected using district-based elections without being required to
submit the resolution to the voters for approval.

Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Do pass as amended
to Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

AB 2438 Environmental Quality Act Relates to the Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Exempts from 03/08/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Waldron (R) CEQA a project for the construction and installation of a new Committee on NATURAL
pipeline or the maintenance, repair, restoration, reconditioning, RESOURCES.
relocation, replacement, removal, or demolition of an existing
pipeline for the distribution of recycled water within a public street,
highway, or right-of-way. Requires a public hearing.
AB 2444 Water, Climate, Coastal Enacts the California Water Quality, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor | 03/17/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Garcia E (D) Protection and Outdoor Access Improvement Act of 2016 which would authorize the Committee on WATER, PARKS AND

Access

issuance of bonds in an unspecified amount pursuant to the State
General Obligation Bond Law to finance a water, climate, and coastal
protection and outdoor access for all program.

WILDLIFE.;03/17/2016 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on WATER,
PARKS AND WILDLIFE with author's
amendments.;03/17/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

A-12




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS
AB 2446 State Water Resources Updates provisions regarding an aggrieved party to petition the 03/28/2016 - Re-referred to
Gordon (D) Control Board: Judical superior court for a writ of mandate for review of a decision or order | ASSEMBLY Committee on
Review issued by the State Water Resources Control Board. Provides that a JUDICIARY.
decision or order under the Safe Drinking Water Act by the Board is
not subject to court review if no aggrieved party petitions for such
writ within a specified time period after a service of a copy of the
order or decision issued by the Board.
AB 2456 Public Employee Requires the Board of Administration of the Public Employee's 03/17/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Cooley (D) Retirement Benefits: Retirement System to develop, establish, and administer the State Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
Prefunding Employer's Pension Prefunding Trust Program in order to encourage | RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
State and local public employers that provide a defined benefit SECURITY .;03/17/2016 - From
pension plan to their employees to effectively manage their pension ASSEMBLY Committee on PUBLIC
contributions. EMPLOYEES, RETIREMENT AND
SOCIAL SECURITY with author's
amendments.;03/17/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amen
AB 2468 Public Employees' Authorizes a public agency that has contracted with the board of 03/08/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Hadley (R) Retirement System administration of PERS to offer an alternative formula from that Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
required by the California Public Employees Pension Reform Actto | RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
be applicable to certain miscellaneous, nonsafety employees. SECURITY.
AB 2480 Source Watersheds: Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to develop 03/17/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Bloom (D) Financing investment plans that prioritize actions for restoration and Committee on WATER, PARKS AND

conservation to improve watershed function in the watershed that
flow into the Shasta Reservoir and the Oroville Reservoir.

WILDLIFE.;03/17/2016 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on WATER,
PARKS AND WILDLIFE with author's
amendments.;03/17/2016 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS

A-13




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
AB 2550 Instream Flow Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to financially 03/08/2016 - To ASSEMBLY

Patterson (R)

Curtailments and
Compensation

compensate a person who is unable to divert the full amount of water
authorized under his or her permit or license due to a board-issued
instream flow curtailment, and a person who is required to file a
statement of diversion and use is unable to divert the same amount of
water in the succeeding year due to a board-issued instream flow
curtailment.

Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

AB 2551
Gallagher (R)

Surface Storage and Design
Build Contracts

Relates to general obligation bonds to finance a water quality, supply,
and infrastructure improvement program. Authorizes surface storage
projects that receive Proposition 1 funding to use the design-build
method of project delivery.

03/08/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

AB 2578 Environmental Quality Act: Exempts from the requirements of the California Environmental 03/18/2016 - From ASSEMBLY

Bigelow (R) Exemptions: Water Service Quality Act, a project within a public street or highway or other Committee on NATURAL
public right-of-way for the maintenance, repair, restoration, RESOURCES with author's
reconditioning, relocation, replacement, removal or demolition of an | amendments.;03/18/2016 - In
existing water distribution pipeline to address water leakage. ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
Exempts activities undertaken by a local agency in response to a amended. Re-referred to Committee on
drought to acquire water supplies, extend service, or provide water NATURAL RESOURCES.
for drinking and sanitation.

AB 2583 Sacramento-San Joaquin Relates to the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009, 03/17/2016 - From ASSEMBLY

Frazier (D) Delta Reform Act of 2009 the Delta Stewardship Council, the Delta Plan and the California Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
Water Fix. Provides that the new Delta water conveyance WILDLIFE with author's
infrastructure is interdependent parts of a system. Amends the point amendments.;03/17/2016 - In
of diversion to a point on the Sacramento River. Prohibits ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
construction of a new Delta conveyance facility until contracts are amended. Re-referred to Committee on
signed by contractors who will receive the water that commit them to | WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
pay costs and to mitigate facility property taxes.

AB 2594 Stormwater Resources: Use Authorizes a public entity that captures stormwater, in accordance 03/31/2016 - Re-referred to

Gordon (D) of Captured Water with a stormwater resource plan, before the water reaches a natural ASSEMBLY Committee on WATER,

channel to use the captured stormwater.

PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

A-14




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
AB 2601 Building Standard: Requires the Department of Housing and Community Development 03/10/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Eggman (D) Residential Property: to adopt and submit to Building Standards Commission for approval | Committee on HOUSING AND
Graywater amendments to the building standards adopted pursuant to these COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.
provisions that require that all new single-family and duplex
residential dwelling units include specified components to allow the
separate discharge of graywater for direct irrigation.
AB 2617 Water Efficiency Measures Requires the Energy Commission to develop and solicit comments on | 03/29/2016 - Re-referred to
Mayes (R) a proposed report, in consultation with certain subject matter experts | ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL
to issue a final report that contains the projected benefits of RESOURCES.
recommended voluntary water efficiency measures and an analysis of
any unintended adverse environmental impacts.
AB 2801 Civil Procedure: Validation Amends existing law that authorizes a public agency to bring an 03/14/2016 - To ASSEMBLY

Gallagher (R)

Actions

action in court to determine the validity of certain matters within a
specified time period of the existence of the matter. Deletes the
prohibition on a contest of any thing or matter under these provisions
being made other than within the specified time and manner, except
by the public agency or its officer or agent.

Committee on JUDICIARY.

AB 2890

Env Safety &
Toxic Material
Cmt

Drinking Water and
Wastewater Operator
Certification

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to appoint an
advisory committee to examine and certify people to operate water
treatment plants and water distribution systems, and to review all
proposed regulations and make recommendations to the Board.
Relates to water treatment operator-in-training. Revises procedures
for the suspension or revocation of a valid operator license.
Authorizes certificate reciprocity. Provides certificate application
fraud civil liability.

03/28/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS.

AB 2910
Local
Government
Cmt

Local Government:
Organization: Omnibus Bill

Revises provisions of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000 to remove references to a
public agency's current service area and instead include references to
the public agency's jurisdictional boundaries. Permits the use of

electronic mail, if available to the recipient, or hand delivery, if a

03/28/2016 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

A-15




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
public notice is required to be mailed. Provides that a purpose of a
local agency formation commission is to ensure government services
efficiency. Relates to commission membership.
ACA 8 Local Government Proposes an amendment to the Constitution to create an exceptionto | 02/18/2016 - INTRODUCED.
Bloom (D) Financing: Water Facilities: a limit for a rate imposed by a city, county, city and county, or
Voters special district to service bonded indebtedness incurred to fund the
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of
wastewater treatment facilities and related infrastructure, potable
water producing facilities and related infrastructure, nonpotable water
producing facilities and related infrastructure, and stormwater
treatment facilities and infrastructure.
SB7 Housing: Water Meters: Requires a landlord to make submeter disclosures to a tenant prior to | 09/08/2015 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
Wolk (D) Multi-unit Structures executing a rental agreement. Relates to tenant billing procedures and | third time. Failed to pass
requirements. Authorizes building standards that require the ASSEMBLY .;09/08/2015 - In
installation of water submeters in multiunit residential buildings. ASSEMBLY. Motion to reconsider.
Provides structure exemptions. Relates to landlord requirements.
Relates to the use of meters or submeters in new mixed-use
residential and commercial structures as a condition for service.
Requires licensed contractors do the installation.
SB 20 State Water Resiliency Creates the State Water Resiliency Investment Fund. Provides that 08/26/2015 - From ASSEMBLY
Pavley (D) Investment Act moneys in the Fund are available for the purpose of providing a more | Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
dependable water supply in the State. Creates various accounts within | WILDLIFE with author's
the Fund for prescribed purposes. amendments.;08/26/2015 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
SB 32 Global Warming Solutions Requires the State Air Resources Board to approve a specified 09/10/2015 - Re-referred to
Pavley (D) Act of 2006 statewide greenhouse gas emission limits that are the equivalenttoa | ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL

specified percentage below the 1990 level to be achieved by 2030.
Revises current provisions of existing law regarding the

implementation of the next update of a greenhouse gas scoping plan

RESOURCES.;09/10/2015 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES with author's

A-16




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
under existing law. Requires reports regarding reaching these limits. | amendments.;09/10/2015 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES
SB 122 Environmental Quality Act: Amends the Environmental Quality Act. Relates to a database for the | 08/27/2015 - In ASSEMBLY
Jackson (D) Record of Proceedings collection, storage, retrieval, and dissemination of environmental Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
documents, notices of exemption, notices of preparation, notices of Not heard.
determination, and notices of completion provided to the office that
shall be available online to the public through the internet. Provides
for the phase-in of electronic documents. Requires the lead agency to
submit to the State Clearinghouse a sufficient number of
environmental documents for review.
SB 163 Wastewater Treatment: Oppose Declares the discharge of treated wastewater from ocean outfalls isa | 09/08/2015 - Re-referred to

Hertzberg (D)

Recycled Water

waste and unreasonable use of water in light of certain conditions.
Requires such facility to achieve a specified percentage of reuse of
the actual annual flow for beneficial purposes. Prohibits such
discharge except as backup discharge. Provides procedures for
related exemption requests. Requires a prescribed plan to meet these
provisions.

ASSEMBLY Committee on RULES.

SB 223 Division of Boating and Requires the Division of Boating and Waterways to establish an 08/27/2015 - In ASSEMBLY
Galgiani (D) Waterways: Oversight advisory and oversight committee to evaluate and monitor the Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Committee activities of the Division relating to the management and control or Held in committee.

eradication of invasive aquatic plants. Provides the expertise of

members of the committee. Requires the committee to meet a

specified amount of times per year and to communicate any findings

or recommendations to the Division.
SB 248 Oil and Gas Provides for an inspection program for all activities regulated 08/27/2015 - In ASSEMBLY
Pavley (D) pursuant to provisions concerning drilling, operation, maintenance, Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:

and abandonment of oil and gas wells and certain tanks and facilities.

Requires inspections to be reported and posted, and the recording of
information in a well history, including fluid injection, chemical
composition, and waste disposal injection. Provides for shutdown.

Not heard.

A-17




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
Requires updating related regulations. Requires notification and
clearance of chemical injection.
SB 286 Electricity: Direct Requires the Public Utilities Commission to adopt and implement a 03/01/2016 - From ASSEMBLY
Hertzberg (D) Transactions schedule that implements a specified phase-in period for expanding Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
direct transactions for individual retail nonresidential end-use with author's amendments.;03/01/2016 -
customers over a maximum time period, raising the allowable limit In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
of kilowatthours that can be supplied by other electrical corporation's | amended. Re-referred to Committee on
distribution service territory to that corporation's share of the APPROPRIATIONS.
gigawatthours. Requires such customers to be responsible for their
share of the costs of specified programs.
SB 471 Water, Energy, Reduction Includes reduction of greenhouse emissions associated with water 08/27/2015 - In ASSEMBLY. Joint
Pavley (D) of Greenhouse Gas treatment among the investments that are eligible for funding from Rule 62(a) suspended.;08/27/2015 - In
Emissions the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund. Requires the State Water ASSEMBLY Committee on
Resources Control Board to establish a grant and loan program for APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
water projects that result in the net reduction of water-related committee.
greenhouse gas emissions.
SB 551 State Water Policy: Water Seek Declares the policy of the state that water use and water treatment 08/27/2015 - In ASSEMBLY
Wolk (D) and Energy Efficiency Amendments | shall operate in a manner that is as energy efficient as in feasible and | Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
energy use and generation shall operate in a manner that is as water Held in committee.
efficient as is feasible. Requires all relevant state agencies to consider
this state policy when revising, or establishing policies, regulations,
and grant criteria when pertinent to these uses of water and energy.
SB 552 Public Water Systems: Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to hold at least 07/09/2015 - Re-referred to
Wolk (D) Disadvantaged one initial public meeting prior to ordering the consolidate or ASSEMBLY Committee on RULES.
Communities extension of public water system service and to obtain the consent of
any domestic well owner. Provides any affected resident and
domestic well owner within the service area who does not consent is
ineligible for any future water-related grant funding. Requires the
Board to compensate certain water systems. Prohibits a charge

A-18




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
increase for certain customers.
SB 554 Delta Levee Maintenance Relates to the maintenance or improvement of project or nonproject 01/27/2016 - In SENATE. Read third
Wolk (D) levees in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. Declares legislative time. Passed SENATE. *****Tq
intent to reimburse up to a certain percent of costs incurred in any ASSEMBLY.
year for the maintenance or improvement of levees in excess of a
specified sum per mile of levee and authorizes a specified board to
advance funds in an amount that does not exceed a certain percent of
the estimated state share to an eligible local agency.
SB 814 Drought: Excessive Water Oppose Requires each urban retail water supplier to establish a method to 03/31/2016 - Withdrawn from SENATE
Hill (D) Use: Urban Retail Water Unless identify and restrict excessive water use. Authorizes the Committee on JUDICIARY .;03/31/2016
Supply Amended establishment of a rate structure that penalizes such excessive water - Re-referred to SENATE Committee on
users. Authorizes an excessive water use ordinance, rule, or tariff APPROPRIATIONS.
condition. Makes a violation thereof an infraction with specified
monetary penalties.
SB 885 Construction Contracts: Specifies, for construction contracts, that a design professional only 01/28/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Wolk (D) Indemnity the has the duty to defend claims that arise out of, or pertain or relate | on JUDICIARY.
to, negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the design
professional. Provides that a design professional would not have a
duty to defend claims against any other person or entity arising from
a construction project, except that person or entity's reasonable
defense costs arising out of the design professional's degree of fault.
SB 919 Water Supply: Creation or Requires the Public Utilities Commission to address the oversupply 03/07/2016 - From SENATE Committee

Hertzberg (D)

Augmentation of Local
Water

of renewable energy resources through a tariff or other economic
incentive for electricity purchased by customers operating facilities
that create or augment local water supplies to reduce the cost of
electricity to those facilities.

on ENERGY, UTILITIES AND
COMMUNICATIONS with author's
amendments.;03/07/2016 - In SENATE.
Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on ENERGY,
UTILITIES AND
COMMUNICATIONS.

A-19




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
SB 974 Local Government: Amends existing law regarding local government to include a county | 03/29/2016 - From SENATE Committee
Governance and | Omnibus recorder storing survey records, fees for copies of military on GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE
Finance Cmt discharges, notary public commissioning, local financial reporting, with author's amendments.;03/29/2016 -
city financial condition reporting, investment of local sinking fund In SENATE. Read second time and
moneys, public hearings under the Subdivision Map Act, local safety | amended. Re-referred to Committee on
land use elements, the redevelopment and reuse of Fort Ord, sewage | GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE.
services and facilities fees, use of design-build, vehicle license fees,
and income tax collection.
SB 995 Well Standards Requires the Department of Water Resources to update well 03/29/2016 - From SENATE Committee
Pavley (D) standards for certain types of wells based on existing knowledge. on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
Establishes an advisory panel to identify critical gaps in existing WATER: Do pass to Committee on
knowledge about the best practices for well construction, alteration, ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
maintenance, and destruction for these wells.
SB 1026 Lake or Streambed Relates to lake or streambed alteration agreement. Limits the 02/25/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Nielsen (R) Alteration Agreements diversions and obstructions governed by alteration agreement on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
requirements to the diversions and obstructions that alter the bed, WATER.
channel, or bank of a river, stream or lake. Exempts routine
maintenance and repair of facilities for instream agricultural
diversions.
SB 1043 Renewable Gas: Biogas Requires the State Air Resources Board to consider and adopt 03/30/2016 - From SENATE Committee
Allen (D) and Biomethane policies to significantly increase the sustainable production and use on ENERGY, UTILITIES AND
of renewable gas. Requires the Board, to ensure the production and COMMUNICATIONS with author's
use of renewable gas provides direct environmental benefits and amendments.;03/30/2016 - In SENATE.
identify barriers to the rapid development and use of renewable gas Read second time and amended. Re-
and potential sources of funding. Revises the definition of biogas and | referred to Committee on ENERGY,
biomethane for pipeline integrity and safety purposes. UTILITIES AND
COMMUNICATIONS.
SB 1173 Plumbing Fixtures: Requires for commercial property the replacement of any 03/30/2016 - From SENATE Committee

Hertzberg (D)

CalConserve Water Use
Efficiency

noncompliant fixture or fitting in specified additions, alterations, and
improvements to such property and the replacement of any

noncompliant plumbing fixture or fitting in all such property in

on TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING with author's
amendments.;03/30/2016 - In SENATE.

A-20




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
accordance with a specified schedule based on floor space. Provides | Read second time and amended. Re-
related definitions. Authorizes county offices of education and school | referred to Committee on
district boards to receive moneys from the CalConserve Water Use TRANSPORTATION AND
Efficiency Fund for efficiency projects. HOUSING.
SB 1213 Renewable Energy: Requires the Energy Resources Conservation Commission to develop | 03/29/2016 - From SENATE Committee
Wieckowski Biosolids: Matching Grants and implement the Biosolids to Clean Energy Grant Program to on ENERGY, UTILITIES &
(D) provide matching funds to local wastewater agencies for biosolidsto | COMMUNICATION: Do pass as
clean energy capital projects. Appropriates a specified amount of amended to Committee on
funds annually to the Commission for purposes of the program. ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
Appropriates a specified amount of funds for the design and
construction of a regional biosolids to clean energy project located in
the San Francisco Bay.
SB 1233 Joint Powers Authority: Enacts the Water Bill Savings Act. Authorizes a joint powers 03/28/2016 - From SENATE Committee
McGuire (D) Water Bill Savings Act authority to provide funding for a customer of a local agency or its on GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE
publicly owned utility to acquire, install, or repair water efficiency with author's amendments.;03/28/2016 -
improvement on the customer's property served by the local agency In SENATE. Read second time and
or its publicly owned utility. Makes technical changes. amended. Re-referred to Committee on
GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE.
SB 1260 Stormwater Resources Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to include as part | 03/30/2016 - Withdrawn from SENATE
Allen (D) Planning: Project Funding of its guidance for purposes of guidance under the Stormwater Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
Resources Planning Act, a list of potential funding sources available | QUALITY.;03/30/2016 - Re-referred to
to a public agency to fund projects identified in a public agency's SENATE Committee on RULES.
stormwater resources.
SB 1262 Water Supply Planning Requires a city or county that determines a project is subject to the 03/29/2016 - From SENATE Committee
Pavley (D) California Environmental Quality Act to identify any water system on NATURAL RESOURCES AND

whose service area includes the project site and any water system
adjacent to the project site. Provides that hauled water or
groundwater from a probationary basin are not sources of water for
the purposes of a water supply assessment. Revises the definition of
sufficient water supply to include specified factors.

WATER: Do pass to Committee on
GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE.

A-21




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
SB 1263 Public Water System: Relates to public water systems permits. Prohibit an application fora | 03/03/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Wieckowski Permits permit for a new public water system from being deemed complete on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
(D) unless the applicant has submitted a preliminary technical report to
the state board. Allows the state board to impose technical, financial,
or managerial requirements on the permit.
SB 1317 Conditional Use Permit Requires a city or county overlying a basin designated as a high- or 03/03/2016 - To SENATE Committees
Wolk (D) medium- priority basin to establish a process for the issuance of on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
conditional use permits for the development of a groundwater WATER and GOVERNANCE AND
extraction facility in order to prevent a new groundwater extraction FINANCE.
facility from contributing to or creating an undesirable result.
SB 1318 Local Government: Prohibits a local agency formation commission from authorizing a 03/28/2016 - From SENATE Committee
Wolk (D) Drinking Water city or a district to extend drinking water infrastructure or services or | on GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE
Infrastructure wastewater infrastructure or services until it has entered into an with author's amendments.;03/28/2016 -
enforceable agreement to extend the same services to all In SENATE. Read second time and
disadvantaged communities within its sphere of influence or adjacent | amended. Re-referred to Committee on
to its jurisdictional boundaries, unless specified conditions are met. GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE.
Prohibits certain actions in areas that lack safe drinking water or
wastewater infrastructure.
SB 1340 Water Conservation in Adds to the model water efficient landscape ordinance a permit 03/03/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Wolk (D) Landscaping Act requirement for the installation, expansion, or replacement of on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
specified automatic irrigation systems for a landscape project. Allows | WATER.
the governing body of a local agency to adopt an ordinance
prescribing fees for filing an application for the permit, subject to the
restrictions.
SB 1383 Short-Lived Climate Requires the State Air Resources Board to approve and implement 03/10/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Lara (D) Pollutants that comprehensive strategy to reduce emissions of short-lived on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

climate pollutants to achieve a reduction in methane by forty percent,
hydro-fluorocarbon gases by forty percent, and anthropogenic black
carbon by fifty percent below 2013 levels by 2030.

A-22




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
SB 1415 Environmental Quality Act Exempts from the requirements of California Environmental Quality | 03/10/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Bates (R) and Water Projects Act (CEQA) drought-oriented projects, proposed by one or more on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
public agencies, or a combination of public agencies and private
organizations, that have the purpose of mitigating drought conditions
for which a state of emergency has been declared by the Governor.
SB 1425 Water Energy Nexus Requires the State Air Resources Board to develop a registry of 03/31/2016 - Re-referred to SENATE
Pavley (D) Registry greenhouse gas emission resulting from the water-energy nexus using | Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
the best available data including specified actions of a former registry | QUALITY.
as they relate to the water-energy nexus.
SB 1440 Water Supply and Requires a lead agency, in certifying the environmental impact report | 03/10/2016 - To SENATE Committees
Cannella (R) Infrastructure Improvement and in granting approvals for certain water storage projects funded, in | on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY and
whole or in part, by Proposition I, to comply with specified JUDICIARY.
procedures. Authorizes the lead agency to concurrently prepare the
record of proceedings for the project. Requires the Judicial Council
to adopt a rule of court to establish procedures applicable to actions
or proceedings seeking judicial review.
SB 1456 Safe Drinking Water State Amends an existing law which establishes the Safe Drinking Water 03/10/2016 - To SENATE Committee
Galgiani (D) Revolving Fund Law State Revolving Fund. Authorizes certain costs to be funded by loans | on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
or other repayable financing, grants, principal forgiveness, or a
combination of grants and loans or other financial assistance,
regardless of whether a public water system is a community public
water system or a not-for-profit noncommunity public water system.
HR 2689 Eligible Water Resources Support Clarifies the scope of eligible water resources projects under the 06/10/2015 - In HOUSE Committee on
Walters (R) Projects Water Resources Development Act of 1986 and the Water Resources | TRANSPORTATION &
Reform and Development Act of 2014. INFRASTRUCTURE: Referred to
Subcommittee on WATER
RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT.
HR 4615 Water Department Gross Support Amends the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude from gross 02/25/2016 -
Huffman (D) Income Exclusion income amounts received from a water department for water INTRODUCED.;02/25/2016 - To

conservation efficiency measures and water runoff management

HOUSE Committee on WAYS AND

A-23




IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 04/4/2016
Bill No. Title IRWD Summary/Effects Status
Author Position
improvements. MEANS.
S 2533 Water Supplies for Provides short-term water supplies to drought-stricken California, 02/10/2016 -

Feinstein (D)

California and Drought
Resiliency

provides for long-term investments in drought resiliency throughout
the Western United States.

INTRODUCED.;02/10/2016 - In
SENATE. Read second
time.;02/10/2016 - To SENATE
Committee on ENERGY AND
NATURAL RESOURCES.

A-24




EXHIBIT "B"

Senate Bill No. 272

CHAPTER 795

An act to add Section 6270.5 to the Government Code, relating to public
records.

[Approved by Governor October 11, 2015. Filed with
Secretary of State October 11, 2015.]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 272, Hertzberg. The California Public Records Act: local agencies:
inventory.

Existing law, the California Public Records Act, requires state and local
agencies to make their records available for public inspection, unless an
exemption from disclosure applies. The act declares that access to
information concerning the conduct of the peopl€’sbusinessisafundamental
and necessary right of every person in this state.

This bill would require each local agency, except a local educational
agency, in implementing the California Public Records Act, to create a
catalog of enterprise systems, as defined, to make the catalog publicly
available upon request in the office of the person or officer designated by
the agency’s legislative body, and to post the catalog on the local agency’s
Internet Web site. The bill would require the catalog to disclose alist of the
enterprise systems utilized by the agency, and, among other things, the
current system vendor and product, unless, on the facts of the particular
case, the public interest served by not disclosing that information clearly
outweighs the public interest served by disclosure, in which case the local
agency may instead provide a system name, brief title, or identifier of the
system. Because the bill would require local agenciesto perform additional
duties, it would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires local agencies, for the purpose of
ensuring public access to the meetings of public bodies and the writings of
public officials and agencies, to comply with a statutory enactment that
amends or enacts laws relating to public records or open meetings and
contains findings demonstrating that the enactment furthers this purpose.

This bill would make legidative findings to that effect.

Existing congtitutional provisionsrequire a statute that limits the right of
public access to meetings or writings of public officials to be adopted with
findings demonstrating the interest to be protected by that limitation and
the need to protect that interest.

This bill would declare that it includes limitations on access, that the
interest to be protected is the security of enterprise systems in public
agencies, and that the need to protect that interest isthat enterprise systems

92

B-1



Ch. 795 o

can contain information that, if released to the public, could result in negative
consequences.

The California Constitution requiresthe state to reimburse local agencies
and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory
provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for
a specified reason.

The people of the Sate of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The Legidature finds and declares all of the following:

(a8 New information technology has dramatically changed the way people
search for and expect to find information in California.

(b) Thistechnology hasunlocked great potential for government to better
serve the people it represents. A recent study estimated that digitizing
government data could generate one trillion dollars in economic vaue
worldwide through cost savings and improved operationa performance.

(c) Cdiforniaplaysavitally important rolein moving our nation forward
in the world of technology. Just as the state's thriving tech industry surges
ahead in setting new standards for society, so too must California.

(d) Assevera nations, states, and cities have begun to embrace policies
of online access to public sector data, they have enjoyed the benefits of
increased operationa efficiency and better collaboration. Herein California,
cities across the state are turning internally gathered and maintained data
into usable information for the public to access and leverage for the benefit
of their communities.

() In moving government to a more effective digital future, standards
should be adopted to ensure that data collection and publication are
standardized, including uniform definitions for machine-readable data.
Online portals should also be developed to assist with public access to
collected data.

(f) With a public sector committed to success in the digital age, the
residents and businesses of Californiawill stand to benefit from the greater
collaboration and integration, improved accountability, and increased
productivity that will result.

(g) In making California government more accessible to the people of
the state, paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article | of the
Cdlifornia Constitution requires local governments to comply with the
CdliforniaPublic RecordsAct and with any subsequent statutory enactment
amending that act and furthering that purpose.

SEC. 2. Section 6270.5 is added to the Government Code, to read:

6270.5. (a) Inimplementing this chapter, each local agency, except a
local educational agency, shall create a catalog of enterprise systems. The
catalog shall be made publicly available upon request in the office of the
person or officer designated by the agency’s legislative body. The catalog
shall be posted in a prominent location on the local agency’s Internet Web

92

B-2



—3— Ch. 795

site, if the agency has an Internet Web site. The catalog shall disclose alist
of the enterprise systems utilized by the agency and, for each system, shall
also disclose all of the following:

(1) Current system vendor.

(2) Current system product.

(3) A brief statement of the system’s purpose.

(4) A general description of categories or types of data.

(5) The department that serves as the system’s primary custodian.

(6) How frequently system datais collected.

(7) How frequently system datais updated.

(b) Thissection shall not beinterpreted to limit aperson’sright to inspect
public records pursuant to this chapter.

(c) For purposes of this section:

(1) *Enterprise system” meansasoftware application or computer system
that collects, stores, exchanges, and analyzes information that the agency
uses that is both of the following:

(A) A multidepartmental system or a system that contains information
collected about the public.

(B) A system of record.

(2) “System of record” means a system that serves as an original source
of datawithin an agency.

(3) An enterprise system shall not include any of the following:

(A) Information technology security systems, including firewalls and
other cybersecurity systems.

(B) Physical accesscontrol systems, employeeidentification management
systems, video monitoring, and other physical control systems.

(C) Infrastructure and mechanical control systems, including those that
control or manage street lights, electrical, natural gas, or water or sewer
functions.

(D) Systemsrelated to 911 dispatch and operation or emergency services.

(E) Systemsthat would be restricted from disclosure pursuant to Section
6254.19.

(F) Thespecific recordsthat theinformation technology system collects,
stores, exchanges, or analyzes.

(d) Nothing in this section shall be construed to permit public accessto
records held by an agency to which accessis otherwise restricted by statute
or to alter the process for requesting public records, as set forth in this
chapter.

(e) If, onthefactsof the particular case, the public interest served by not
disclosing the information described in paragraph (1) or (2) of subdivision
(a) clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the record,
thelocal agency may instead provide asystem name, brief title, or identifier
of the system.

(f) Thelocal agency shall complete and post the catal og required by this
section by July 1, 2016, and thereafter shall update the catalog annually.

SEC. 3. The Legidature finds and declares that Section 2 of this act,
which adds Section 6270.5 to the Government Code, furthers, within the

92

B-3



Ch. 795 4

meaning of paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Articlel of the
California Constitution, the purposes of that constitutional section as it
relates to the right of public access to the meetings of local public bodies
or the writings of local public officials and local agencies. Pursuant to
paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article | of the California
Constitution, the L egislature makes the following findings:

Because increased information about what data is collected by local
agencies could be leveraged by the public to more efficiently access and
better use that information, the act furthers the purpose of Section 3 of
Article| of the California Constitution.

SEC. 4. The Legidature finds and declares that Section 2 of this act
limits the public’s right of access to public documents within the meaning
of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Articlel of the California
Constitution. Pursuant to that constitutional provision, the Legislature makes
thefollowing findingsto demonstrate the interest and the need for protecting
that interest:

(@) Theinterest protected by this limitation is the security of enterprise
systems in public agencies.

(b) The need for protecting that interest is that enterprise systems can
contain information that, if released to the public, could result in negative
consequences.

SEC. 5. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to Section 6
of Article XI1I B of the California Constitution because the only costs that
may be incurred by alocal agency or school district under this act would
result from a legidlative mandate that is within the scope of paragraph (7)
of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article | of the California Constitution.

92

B-4



EXHIBIT "C"

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 31, 2016
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 17, 2016

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2015—16 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2488

Introduced by Assembly Member Dababneh

February 19, 2016

An act to amend Section 5515 of, and to add Section 2081.10 to, the
Fish and Game Code, relating to fish.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 2488, as amended, Dababneh. Protected species. unarmored
threespine-stiekleback: stickleback: taking or possession.

Existing law prohibits the taking or possession of a fully protected
fish, except as provided, and designates the unarmored threespine
stickleback asafully protected fish. The California Endangered Species
Act prohibits the taking of an endangered or threatened species, except
as specified. The Department of Fish and Wildlife may authorize the
take of listed species if the take is incidental to an otherwise lawful
activity and the impacts are minimized and fully mitigated.

This bill would permit the department to authorize, under the
California Endangered SpeciesAct, the take of the unarmored threespine
stickleback (Gasterosteus aculeatus williamsoni) attributable to the
periodic dewatering, inspection, maintenance, or repair of the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California’'s Foothill Feeder
water supply facility from Castaic Dam to the Joseph Jensen Treatment
Plant in the County of Los Angeles, as specified, if certain conditions
are satisfied.

97

C-1



AB 2488 —2—

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the Sate of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The Legidature finds and declares al of the
following:

(8 The Foothill Feeder below Castaic Dam in the County of
LosAngelesisthe primary conduit for water from the State Water
Project for the Southern California region served by the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California. The
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California is a public
agency comprised of 26 member public agencies — 14 cities, 11
municipal water districts, and one county water authority — and
provides water to more than 19 million people in the Counties of
LosAngeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, San Diego, and
Ventura.

(b) Water supplies from the State Water Project are a critical
part of Southern California’'s water supply portfolio, and any
interruption of that supply must be minimized to ensure delivery
of clean and reliable water supplies for municipal and industrial
uses, including health and human safety, and to water agencies
and cities that rely upon water supply deliveries from the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

(c) Periodic dewatering, inspection, maintenance, modification,
or repair, including emergency repairs, requirethat al or aportion
of the Foothill Feeder be dewatered into the Santa ClaraRiver and
certain of its tributaries where unarmored threespine stickleback
(Gasterosteus aculeatus williamsoni) may be present during these
activities. Thus, the incidental take of unarmored threespine
stickleback must be permitted for the periodic dewatering,
inspection, maintenance, modification, or repair of the Foothill
Feeder to protect Southern Californiawater supplies.

SEC. 2. Section 2081.10 is added to the Fish and Game Code,
to read:

2081.10. (a) Thedepartment may authorize, under this chapter,
the incidental take of unarmored threespine stickleback
(Gasterosteus aculeatus williamsoni) attributable to the periodic
dewatering, inspection, maintenance, modification, or repair of
the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California's Foothill

97

C-2



OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

—3— AB 2488

Feeder water supply facility from Castaic Dam to the Joseph Jensen
Treatment Plant in the County of Los Angeles, contingent upon
the fulfillment of the following conditions:

(1) The department has determined that the requirements of
subdivisions (b) and (c) of Section 2081 are satisfied for the take
of the unarmored threespine stickleback.

(2) The department ensures that all further measures necessary
to contribute to conservation as defined in subdivision (d) of
Section 2805 are incorporated into the project.

(3) The take authorization provides for the development and
implementation, in cooperation with the department, of an adaptive
management process for monitoring the effectiveness of, and
adjusting as necessary, the measuresto minimize and fully mitigate
the impacts of the authorized take. The adjusted measures are
subject to Section 2052.1.

(b) The take authorization shall cover any incidental take of
unarmored threespine stickleback attributable to the periodic
dewatering, inspection, maintenance, modification, or repair of
the Foothill Feeder that may occur in the following locations:

H—

O——

(1) Within the Santa Clara River, from the Bouquet Canyon
Road Bridge to a point located 4,000 feet downstream of where
Commerce Center Drive, asof January 1, 2016, dead ends adjacent
to the Santa Clara River.

(2) From the confluence with the Santa Clara River upstream
to the following locations:

(A) In Charlie Canyon to a point 1,000 feet upstream of the
Foothill Feeder facility dewatering structure.

(B) In San Francisguito Creek to the Copper Hill Drive bridge.

(C) InPlacerita Creek to the Hacienda Lane crossing.

(D) In Bouquet Creek to the Newhall Ranch Road Bridge.

(c) The take authorization shall also cover any incidental take
of unarmored threespine stickleback that may occur in the course
of implementing mitigation or conservation actions required in
the permit issued pursuant to subdivision (a) as may be modified
through an adaptive management plan adopted pursuant to
paragraph (3) of subdivision (a).

€

97

C-3



AB 2488 —4—

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

(d) Thissection shall not be construed to exempt from any other
law the periodic dewatering, inspection, maintenance, modification,
or repair of the Foothill Feeder.

SEC. 3. Section 5515 of the Fish and Game Code is amended
to read:

5515. (@) (1) Except as provided in this section, Section
2081.6, Section 2081.7, Section 2081.10, or Section 2835, afully
protected fish shall not be taken or possessed at any time. No
provision of this code or any other law shall be construed to
authorize the issuance of a permit or license to take a fully
protected fish, and no permit or license previously issued shall
have force or effect for that purpose. However, the department
may authorize the taking of a fully protected fish for necessary
scientific research, including efforts to recover fully protected,
threatened, or endangered species. Before authorizing the take of
afully protected fish, the department shall make an effort to notify
al affected and interested parties to solicit information and
comments on the proposed authorization. The notification shall
be published in the California Regulatory Notice Register and be
made available to each person who has notified the department,
inwriting, of hisor her interest in fully protected species and who
has provided an email address, if available, or postal address to
the department. Affected and interested parties shall have 30 days
after notification is published in the California Regulatory Notice
Register to provide relevant information and comments on the
proposed authorization.

(2) Asused in this subdivision, “scientific research” does not
include an action taken as part of specified mitigation for aproject,
as defined in Section 21065 of the Public Resources Code.

(3 A legaly imported fully protected fish may be possessed
under a permit issued by the department.

(b) Thefollowing are fully protected fish:

(1) Colorado River sguawfish (Ptychocheilus lucius).

(2) Thicktail chub (Gila crassicauda).

(3) Mohave chub (Gilamohavensis).

(4) Lost River sucker (Catostomus luxatus).

(5) Modoc sucker (Catostomus microps).

(6) Shortnose sucker (Chasmistes brevirostris).

(7) Humpback sucker (Xyrauchen texanus).

(8) Owens River pupfish (Cyprinoden radiosus).

97

C-4



—5— AB 2488

1 (9) Unarmored threespine stickleback (Gasterosteus aculeatus
2 williamsoni).
3 (10) Rough sculpin (Cottus asperrimus).

97

C-5



EXHIBIT "D"

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 17, 2016

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2015—16 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2583

Introduced by Assembly Member Frazier

February 19, 2016

An act to amend-Seetion-85057-5-6f; Sections 85057.5, 85086, 85088,
85089, 85320, and 85321 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 2
(commencing with Section 85320) of Part 4 of Division 35 of, and to

add Section 85053.5 to,-aneHterepea-Section-85085-of; the Water Code,
relating to the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 2583, asamended, Frazier. Sacramento-San Joaquin DeltaReform
Act of 2009.

Existing law, the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 20009,
establishes the Delta Stewardship Council and requires the council to
develop, adopt, and commence implementation of a comprehensive
management plan for the Delta, known as the Delta Plan. The Delta
Plan is required to further the coequal goals of providing a more
reliable water supply and protecting, restoring, and enhancing the
Delta ecosystem. The act requiresthe council to consider the Bay Delta
Conservation Plan (BDCP) for inclusion in the Delta Plan and requires
the incorporation of the BDCP into the Delta Plan if the BDCP meets
certain requirements.

This bill would add a definition of the California Water Fix to the
act. Thishill would eliminate certain provisions applicableto the BDCP
and would revise other provisionsto instead refer to a new Delta water
conveyance project for the purpose of exporting water. This bill would
require new Delta water conveyance infrastructure to be considered

98

D-1



AB 2583 —2—

as interdependent parts of a system and to be operated in a way that
maximizes benefits for each of the coequal goals.

The act requires a state or local public agency that proposes to
undertake a covered action that will occur within the boundaries of the
Delta or the Suisun Marsh to prepare, and submit to the council, a
specified written certification of consistency with the Delta Plan prior
to taking those actions. The act defines the term “covered action” to
mean a plan, program, or project, as prescribed.

This bill would delete certain exclusions relating to the-Bay-Belta
ConservationPtan BDCP from the definition of a covered action. This
bill would prohibit any certification of consistency for a new Delta
water conveyance project unless specified requirements are met.

Under the act, until the State Water Resources Control Board issues
an order approving a changein the point of diversion of the State Water
Project and the federal Central Valley Project from the southern Delta
to a certain point on the Sacramento River the Department of Water
Resourcesis prohibited from commencing construction of any diversion,
conveyance, or other facility necessary to divert and convey water
pursuant to the change in point of diversion.

Thishbill would apply the above prohibition to a new point of diversion
as well as a change in the point of diversion. This bill would prohibit
the board from granting final approval of the requested change in or
new point of diversion until the board has completed its update of a
specified water quality control plan.

The act prohibits construction of a new Delta conveyance facility
frombeing initiated until the personsor entitiesthat contract to receive
water from the State Water Project and the federal Central Valley
Project or a joint powers authority representing those entities have
made arrangements or entered into contracts to pay for certain costs
required for the construction, operation, and maintenance of the facility

98

D-2



—3— AB 2583

and full mitigation of property tax or assessments levied for land use
in the construction, location, mitigation, or operation of the facility.

Thisbill would instead prohibit the construction until legally binding
financial agreements or contracts are signed by each of the state and
federal water contractors that will receive water supplies that commit
themto pay for the costsrequired for thefederal Central Valley Project,
Sate Water Project, and any new Delta water conveyance facility, as
specified, and full mitigation of property tax or assessments levied for
land use in the construction, location, mitigation, operation, or
maintenance of the facility.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the Sate of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 85053.5 is added to the Water Code, to
2 read:
3 85053.5. *“Cadlifornia Water Fix” or “Water Fix” means a
4 project, within the meaning of Section 21065 of the Public
5 Resources Code and subdivision (@) of Section 85057.5, to
6 construct new State Water Project conveyance facilities in the
7 Dedta
8 SEC. 2. Section 85057.5 of the Water Codeisamended to read:
9 85057.5. (a) “Covered action” means a plan, program, or
10 project as defined pursuant to Section 21065 of the Public
11 Resources Code that meets all of the following conditions:
12 (1) Will occur, inwhole or in part, within the boundaries of the
13 Deltaor Suisun Marsh.
14 (2) Will be carried out, approved, or funded by the state or a
15 local public agency.
16 (3) Iscovered by one or more provisions of the Delta Plan.
17 (4) Will have a significant impact on achievement of one or
18 both of the coequal goals or the implementation of
19 government-sponsored flood control programs to reduce risks to
20 people, property, and state interestsin the Delta.
21 (b) “Covered action” does not include any of the following:
22 (1) A regulatory action of a state agency.
23  (2) Routine maintenance and operation of the State Water
24 Project or the federal Central Valley Project.

98

D-3



AB 2583 —4—

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

(3) Regional transportation plans prepared pursuant to Section
65080 of the Government Code.

(4) A plan, program, project, or activity within the secondary
zone of the Delta that the applicable metropolitan planning
organization pursuant to Section 65080 of the Government Code
has determined is consistent with either a sustainable communities
strategy or an aternative planning strategy that the State Air
Resources Board has determined would, if implemented, achieve
the greenhouse gas emission reduction targets established by that
board pursuant to subparagraph (A) of paragraph (2) of subdivision
(b) of Section 65080 of the Government Code. For purposes of
this paragraph, “consistent with” means consistent with the use
designation, density, building intensity, transportation plan, and
applicable policies specified for the area in the sustainable
communities strategy or the aternative planning strategy, as
applicable, and any infrastructure necessary to support the plan,
program, project, or activity.

(5 Routine maintenance and operation of afacility located, in
whole or in part, in the Delta, that is owned or operated by alocal
public agency.

(6) A plan, program, project, or activity that occurs, in whole
or in part, inthe Delta, if both of the following conditions are met:

(A) The plan, program, project, or activity is undertaken by a
local public agency that islocated, inwholeor in part, in the Delta.

(B) Either anotice of determinationisfiled, pursuant to Section
21152 of the Public Resources Code, for the plan, program, project,
or activity by, or the plan, program, project, or activity is fully
permitted by, September 30, 2009.

(7) A project within the secondary zone, as defined pursuant to
Section 29731 of the Public Resources Code as of January 1, 2009,
for which anotice of approval or determination pursuant to Section
21152 of the Public Resources Code has been filed before the date
on which the Delta Plan becomes effective.

(8) Leases approved by a specia district if all of the following
apply:

(A) The uses proposed by the lease are authorized by the
applicable general plan and zoning ordinances of the city where
the special district islocated.

(B) The uses proposed by the lease are approved by the city
where the special district is located and the city complies with

98

D-4



OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

—5— AB 2583

Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 85225) of Part 3, if
applicable, prior to approval of the lease by the special district.

(C) The specia district complies with the California
Environmental Quality Act (Division 13 (commencing with Section
21000) of the Public Resources Code) prior to approving the lease.

(9 (A) Routine dredging activities that are necessary for
maintenance of facilities operated by a special district.

(B) For purposesof thisparagraph, “routine dredging activities’
are limited to the following:

(i) Dredging to maintain the Stockton Deep Water Ship Channel
at a depth of 40 feet in the sediment trap at the confluence of the
San Joaguin River, between river mile 39.3 to river mile 40.2, and
to maintain the remaining Stockton Deep Water Ship Channel at
adepth of 35 feet plus two feet of overdredge from river mile 35
to river mile 43.

(i1) Dredging designed to maintain the Sacramento Deep Water
Ship Channel at a depth of 30 feet plus two feet of overdredge
from river mile 0.0 to river mile 30, and at a depth of 35 feet from
river mile 35 to river mile 43.

(C) Except as provided by this subdivision, it is the intent of
the Legidlature that this exemption shall not be interpreted or
treated as changing or modifying current substantive and procedural
regulations applicable to the decision to approve dredging
operations.

(c) For purposes of this section, “specia district” means the
Port of Stockton or the Port of West Sacramento.

(d) This section shall not be interpreted to authorize the
abrogation of a vested right whether created by statute or by
common law.

SEC. 3. Section 85086 of the Water Code is amended to read:

85086. (@) The board shall establish an effective system of
Deltawatershed diversion data collection and public reporting by
December 31, 2010.

(b) Itistheintent of the Legidature to establish an accelerated
process to determine instream flow needs of the Delta for the
purposes of facilitating the planning decisionsthat are required to
achieve the objectives of the Delta Plan.

(c) (1) For the purpose of informing planning decisionsfor the
Delta Plan and the Bay Delta Conservation Plan, the board shall,

98

D-5



AB 2583 —6—

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

pursuant to its public trust obligations, develop new flow criteria
for the Delta ecosystem necessary to protect public trust resources.
In carrying out this section, the board shall review existing water
quality objectives and use the best availabl e scientific information.
Theflow criteriafor the Delta ecosystem shall include the volume,
quality, and timing of water necessary for the Delta ecosystem
under different conditions. The flow criteria shall be developed in
apublic process by the board within nine months of the enactment
of this division. The public process shall be in the form of an
informational proceeding conducted pursuant to Article 3
(commencing with Section 649) of Chapter 1.5 of Division 3 of
Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations, and shall provide
an opportunity for all interested persons to participate. The flow
criteria shall not be considered predecisional with regard to any
subsequent board consideration of a permit, including any permit
in connection with a-fira-BBER new Delta water conveyance
project for the purpose of exporting water.

(2) Any order approving a change in the point of diversion of
the State Water Project or the federal Central Valley Project from
the southern Deltato apoint on the Sacramento River shall include
appropriate Deltaflow criteriaand shall beinformed by theanaysis
conducted pursuant to this section. Theflow criteriashall be subject
to modification over time based on a science-based adaptive
management program that integrates scientific and monitoring
results, including the contribution of habitat and other conservation
measures, into ongoing Delta water management.

(3) Nothing in this section amends or otherwise affects the
application of the board’s authority under Part 2 (commencing
with Section 1200) of Division 2 to include terms and conditions
in permits that in its judgment will best develop, conserve, and
utilize in the public interest the water sought to be appropriated.

(d) Theboard shall enter into an agreement with the State Water
Project contractors and the federal Central Valey Project
contractors, who rely on water exported from the Sacramento River
watershed, or a joint powers authority comprised of those
contractors, for reimbursement of the costs of the anayss
conducted pursuant to this section.

() The board shall submit its flow criteria determinations
pursuant to this section to the council for its information within
30 days of completing the determinations.

98

D-6



OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

—7— AB 2583

SEC. 4. Section 85088 of the Water Code is amended to read:

85088. Until the board issues an order approving a change in
the or a new point of diversion of the State Water Project and the
federal Central Valley Project from the southern Delta to a point
on the Sacramento River as specified in subdivision (c) of Section
85086, the department shall not commence construction of any
diversion, conveyance, or other facility necessary to divert and
convey water pursuant to the change in or new point of diversion.
In order to ensure protection of fish and wildlife and in-Delta
beneficial uses of the Bay-Delta estuary’s waters, final approval
by the board of a change or new point of diversion described in
this section shall not be granted until the board has completed its
update of the 2006 water quality control plan for the Bay-Delta
estuary that was initiated with a notice of preparation in 2009.

SEC. 5. Section 85089 of the Water Code is amended to read:

85089. Construction of a new Delta conveyance facility shall
not beinitiated until the persons or entitiesthat contract to receive
water from the State Water Project and the federal Central Valley
Project or ajoint powers authority representing those entities have
made—arrangements—or entered into legally binding financial
agreements or contracts signed by each of the state and federal
water contractors that will receive water supplies that commit
themto pay for all costs, including reimbursement to the state for
any General Fund or water bond funding used to date, that are
associated with both of the following:

(8 The costs of the environmental review, planning, design,
construction, and mitigation, including mitigation required pursuant
to Division 13 (commencing with Section-230060 21000) of the
Public Resources—€ede); Code, required for the construction,
operation, and maintenance of the federal Central Valley Project,
the State Water Project, and any new Delta water conveyance
facility.

(b) Full mitigation of property tax or assessmentslevied by local
governments or special districts for land used in the construction,
location, mitigation, maintenance, or operation of a new Delta
conveyance-faethties: facility.

SEC. 6. The heading of Chapter 2 (commencing with Section
85320) of Part 4 of Division 35 of the Water Code is amended to
read:

98

D-7



AB 2583 —8—

OCO~NOUITPA,WNE

CHAPTER 2. BarDPrtraConservaTtoNPEAN-DELTA WATER
CONVEYANCE

85320. (a) New Delta water conveyance infrastructure shall
be considered as interdependent parts of a system and operated
in a way that maximizes benefits for each of the coequal goals. A
certification of consistency pursuant to Section 85225 shall not
be made for a new Delta water conveyance project for the purpose
of exporting water unless all of the following requirements are
met:

(1) The costs of the design, construction, and operation of the
water conveyance project and the associated mitigation and
maintenance costs are not eligible for state funding. Thisincludes
implementation of existing habitat restoration requirements of the
Department of Fish and Widlife Longfin Smelt Incidental Take
Permit for the Sate Water Project Delta operations and the United
Sates Fish and Wildlife Service and National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration National Marine Fisheries Service
biological opinion for the current coordinated operations of the
Sate Water Project and federal Central Valley Project. These
costs shall be the responsibility of the water agencies that benefit
from the conveyance project.

(2) The restrictions on the use of state bond funding for the
acquisition of water pursuant to Section 79709 are met.

(3) A legally binding finance agreement is signed by all
beneficiary state and federal water contractors committing them
to pay all water convey